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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
k|wfg sfof{noM x]6f}F8f–!, dsjfgk'/

@@ cf}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf]
k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'St ug]{ lgj]bgsf] kmf/fd

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt,
;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
x]6f}++8f, dsjfgk'/

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'St u/]sf] af/] .
dxfzo,

================k|b]z================c~rn================lhNnf======================= dxf÷pk–dxfgu/÷gu/kflnsf÷ufpFkflnsf 
j8f g+= ====== a:g] d÷xfdL=========================================n] To; ;+:yfsf] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] @)*)÷)(÷@* ut]
sf lbg x'g] afO;f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f–;efdf :jod\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm 
;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu=====================k|b]z================c~rn================lhNnf==================== 
dxf÷pk–dxfgu/÷gu/kflnsf÷ufpFkflnsf j8f g+= ======== a:g] To; ;+:yfsf z]o/wgL ;b:o >L =====================
================================== z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+= ======== ================================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw 
dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ .

lgj]bs,

b:tvt ======================================

gfdM================================================================================================================================================== 

7]ufgfM===============================================================================================================================================

z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+= ===================================================================== z]o/ lsQf ==============================

ldltM @)*)÷===÷====

b|i6AoM of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f–;ef x'g'eGbf $* 306f cufj} o; ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no x]6f}+8f jf zfvf sfof{no 
k'tnL;8s, sf7df08f}+df k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . PseGbf a9L JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw d's// u/]df ;+:yfsf] sfof{nodf 
klxnf] btf{ ePsf] k|ltlglwnfO{ dfq dfGotf lbOg] 5 .

========================================================================================================================================================

k|j]z–kq
z]o/wgLsf] gfd=================================================================== 

z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+===============================

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+= ======================= s'n z]o/ ;ª\Vof ========================= z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt ==============================

b|i6AoM
z]o/wgL cfkm}+n] vfnL 7fpF eg'{ xf]nf .
;fwf/0f–;ef xndf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z–kq k|:t't ug{ clgjfo{ 5 . 

											               =======================
 											              ljgf]b /fh kf}8]n
                                                                                           sDkgL ;lrj
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

ljifo ;"rL

j|m=;+= ljifo k[i7 g+=

! k|f]S;L kmf/d !

@ afO{;f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f–;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf $

# ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo ;fdfGo hfgsf/L %

$ ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfsf] dGtJo ^

% ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg *

^ lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] lgod @^ -@_ ;Fu ;DalGwt cGo ljj/0fx¿ !$

& sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &* adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f !^

* ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]bg !*

( n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg @%

!) ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_ #)

!! gfkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f #@

!@ cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f ##

!# gub k|jfx ljj/0f #$

!$ OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/j{tgsf] ljj/0f #^

!% n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? tyf k|d'v n]vf gLltx? #&

!^ cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df ckn]vg ul/Psf shf{x? (^

!& g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{sf] lgb]{zg adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f (&

!* g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[lt !)@

!( g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] sfof{Gjog ;DaGwdf !)#

@) l6kf]6 !)%
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बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
-g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 …uÚ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt /fli6«o :t/sf] ljlQo ;+:yf_

/lhi68{ -s]Gb|Lo_ sfof{no, x]6f}++8f, dsjfgk'/

afO{;f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f–;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

-k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt M@)*)÷(÷^ ut]_

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjHo"x¿,
o; ;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*)÷)(÷)% df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] $*( cf}+ a}7ssf] 
lg0f{ofg';f/ ;+:yfsf] afO{;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f–;ef b]xfosf] ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf tklzn adf]lhdsf ljifox¿ pk/ 
5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf]n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] hfgsf/L tyf pkl:yltsf] nflu of] ;"rgf 
k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .
;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfgM
ldlt M	 @)*) kf}if @* ut], zlgaf/ -tb\g';f/ @)@$ hgj/L !# tfl/v_
;do M	 ljxfgsf] !)M)) ah]
:yfg M	 xf]6]n Pef]sf8f] æcls{8 l/;f]6{Æ x]6f}+8f dsjfgk'/ .

5nkmnsf ljifox?M
-s_	 ;fdfGo k|:tfjx?M–

!=	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfn] k|:t't ug'{ x'g] cfly{s jif{  @)&(÷*) sf] 
jflif{s k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ . 

@=	 n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, ljlQo 
ljj/0f tyf gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf cg';"lrx¿ dfly 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ug]{ .

#=	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/z adf]lhd cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] nflu afXo n]vfk/LIfs 
lgo'Qm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] . -xfnsf n]vfkl/Ifs >L Pr=l8=P;=l8= P;f]l;P6\;, rf6{8{ 
PsfpG6]G6\; k'gM lgo'lQmsf] nflu of]Uo x'g'x'G5 ._

$=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] nflu ;+:yfks ;d'x tkm{af6 ! -Ps_ hgf ;+rfnssf] lgjf{rg ug]{ .
%=	 ljljw .

-v_	 ljz]if k|:tfjx?M–
!=	 o; ;+:yfnfO{ cGo s'g} a}+s, ljsf; a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf;Fu Ps cfk;df ufEg] /  ufleg] -dh{/_ 

tyf k|flKt -PSjLlh;g_ sf] nflu 5nkmn ug]{, ;dembf/L kq (MOU) df x:tfIf/ ug]{ nufot l8l8P 
(DDA) ug{ lgodgsf/L lgsfo;Fu ;Dks{ ug{, :jLs[lt lng jf cGo s'g} klg ljifodf ;+zf]wg, 
kl/dfh{g, yk36 jf kl/jt{g ug]{ nufot ;f] ;DaGwdf k|rlnt lgodfg';f/ h] hf] ug'{ kg]{ xf] ;f]sf] 
nflu rflxg] ;Dk"0f{ clVtof/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ k|bfg ug]{ .  

@=	 k|aGw–kq, lgodfjnL ;+zf]wgsf] qmddf lgodgsf/L lgsfox? -g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] 
sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ cflb_ af6 s'g} s'/fx? k]m/abn÷;+zf]wg÷kl/dfh{g ug{ jf ldnfpg jf 
s'g} yk sfuhft tyf ljj/0fx? tof/ u/L k]z ug{ s'g} ;'emfj jf lgb]{zg ePdf ;f]xL cg'?k cfjZos 
;Dk"0f{ sfo{x? ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ .    

#=	 ljljw .
										            ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
											           sDkgL ;lrj
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo ;fdfGo hfgsf/L
!=	 o; afO{;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef k|of]hgsf] nfuL ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgL btf{ k'l:tsf ldlt @)*)÷)(÷!# ut] Ps 

lbg aGb /xg]5 . z]o/wgL btf{ k'l:tsf aGb ePsf] ldlt @)*)÷)(÷!# eGbf cl3Nnf] lbg;Dd sf/f]af/ 
eO{ k|rlnt lgodadf]lhd o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ Unf]an cfOPdO{ Soflk6n ln= sf7df8fF}df k|fKt z]o/ 
gfd;f/Lsf] lnvtsf] cfwf/df z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod z]o/wgLx?n] dfq pQm ;fwf/0f;efdf efu lng 
tyf dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5g\ .  

@=	 ;+rfnssf] lgjf{rgdf dtbfg ug]{ z]o/wgL jf lghsf] k|ltlglwn] ef}lts ?kdf ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ 
dtbfg k|lj|mofdf ;xefuL x'g' kg]{5 .

#=	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ef}lts ?kdf efu lng OR5's z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] z]o/ k|df0fkq÷lxtu|fxL 
(DEMAT) vftf vf]lnPsf] k|df0f / cfkm\gf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0f jf ;f]sf] k|ltlnlk -h:t}M gful/stf k|df0fkq 
jf cGo s'g} kmf]6f] ;lxtsf] kl/rokq_ clgjfo{ ?kdf ;fydf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 . xflh/L k'l:tsf laxfg 
( ah]b]lv ;ef rfn' /x'Gh]n;Dd ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] xnsf] aflx/ k§L v'Nnf /xg]5 .

$=	 ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] o; ;+:yfs} csf]{ z]o/wgLnfO{ 
dfq k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 . k|rlnt sDkgL sfg"gn] tf]s]sf] 9fFrfdf jf o; sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf 
pknAw jf j]e;fO6df pknAw k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ kmf/d e/L ;ef z'? x'g'eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} 
-@)*)÷)(÷@^ ut] laxfg !) ah];Dd_ sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfo{fno x]6f}+8f jf zfvf sfof{no k'tnL;8s, 
sf7df8f}Fdf btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 .

%=	 gfafns jf c;Qm z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut btf{ lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf] 
JolQm jf k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ n] ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ k|ltlglw tf]Sg kfpg]5 .

^=	 ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ v/Lb ul/ lnPsf] cj:yfdf z]o/ nut lstfadf klxnf] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQm jf 
;j{;Ddtaf6 lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5 .

&= 	 Ps} z]o/wgLn] PseGbf a9L JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw d's// u/]df ;+:yfsf] sfof{nodf klxnf] btf{ ePsf] 
k|ltlglwnfO{ dfq dfGotf lbOg]5 .

*= 	 ;+ul7t ;+:yf z]o/wgL ePdf To:tf ;+ul7t ;+:yfåf/f dgf]lgt JolQmn] Nofpg] k|f]S;L kmf/fddf ;+:yfsf] 5fk 
/ ;+:yfsf] cflwsf/Ls JolQmsf] b:tvt x'g' kg]{5 .

(=	 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;Sg' ePsf] z]o/wgL cfkm}F pkl:yt ePdf k|f]S;L :jtM ab/ x'g]5 .
!)=	 ;efdf cfˆgf] k|Zgx? ;f]Wg OR5's z]o/wgLn] cWoIfn] tf]s]sf] ;dodf cfˆgf] k|Zg ;+If]kdf ;f]Wg' kg]{5 . 

o:tf] k|Zg ;fwf/0f ;ef cufj} jf ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;dodf lnlvt ?kdf klg ;f]Wg ;lsg]5 . ;fwf/0f ;ef 
cufj} ;f]lwg] o:tf k|Zg ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfo{fno jf k'tnL;8s zfvf sfof{nodf btf{ u/fpg] jf Od]n 
info@sfcl.com.np df k7fpg ;lsg] 5 .

!!=	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;f]w]sf k|Zgx?sf ;DaGwdf cWoIfn] jf lghn] tf]s]sf] JolQmn] a]Unfa]Un} jf ;fd'lxs 
?kdf pQ/ lbg' x'g]5 .

!@=	 ;efsf] lbg ;ef ;'? x'g] egL tf]lsPsf] ;dodf pkl:yt eO{ ToxfF /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{ 
kg]{5 .

!#= 	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lgjf{rgsf nfuL lgjf{rg clws[tn] lgjf{rgsf] sfo{s|d ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ldlteGbf Ps 
;ftf cuf8L g} k|sfzg u/L lgjf{rg sfo{s|d ;+rfng ug]{5g\ . ;+rfnssf] lgjf{rg ;DaGwL sfo{s|d ;+:yfsf] 
k|wfg sfof{no x]6f}F8f tyf ;+:yfsf] j]e;fO6 www.sfcl.com.np df k|sfzg x'g]5 . lgjf{rg clws[tsf] 
sfof{no ;+:yfsf] k|wfg sfof{no x]6f}F8fdf /xg]5 . k'tnL;8s l:yt zfvf sfof{nodf klg lgjf{rg sfo{s|dsf 
nflu ;Dks{ ug{ ;lsg]5 .

!$=  ;fwf/0f–;efdf k|:t't x'g] k|ltj]bg ;fwf/0f–;efeGbf cl3 g} k|fKt ug{ OR5's z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] 
sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no x]6f}F8f jf zfvf sfo{fno k'tnL;8s, sf7df8f}Fdf sfof{no ;doleq ;Dks{ /fVg' 
x'g c'g/f]w 5 . ;fy} of] ;'rgf / o; ;+:yfsf] @)&(÷*) sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg tyf cfly{s ljj/0f ;+:yfsf] 
j]a;fO6 www.sfcl.com.np df x]g{ tyf 8fpgnf]8 ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 .
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;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfsf] dGtJo
;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] afO;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f–;ef

-cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*)_
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; ;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] afO;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng kfNg'ePsf ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?, 
;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?, k'j{ ;~rfnsx?, ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?, sd{rf/Lx? Pj+ ;d:t cltly dxfg'efjx?nfO{ o; ;+:yf / d]/f] 
JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut Pj+ clejfbg JoQm ub{5' . 
@)%* ;fndf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ;+rfngsf] l:js[lt k|fKt ePsf] of] ;+:yf @@ jif{ k'/f e};s]sf] 5 . @)&^÷)$÷!% df 
;d:ofu|:t cj:yfaf6 d'Qm eP kZrft\ gfd kl/jt{g eO{ ;d[l4 kmfOgfG;sf] gfddf sf/f]af/ ;~rfng e}/x]sf] 5 .
lat]sf afO; jif{df of] ;+:yfn] w]/} ptf/ r9fj Joxf]/]sf] 5 . tyflk ;d[l4 kmfOgfG;sf] gfddf sfo{ ;~rfngdf cfPkl5 
;~rfns ;ldltdf s]lx kl/jt{g ul/, gofF Joj:yfkg tyf gofF sd{rf/Lx¿dfkm{t\ pT;fxsf ;fy ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/ cuf8L 
j9fOPsf] 5 . ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfaf6 d'Qm eP/ sfo{ k|f/De ubf{ o; ;+:yfsf] lgis[o shf{ cg'kft zt k|ltzt /x]sf]df 
v/fa shf{sf] c;'nL tyf ckn]vg kZrft cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] cGtdf s]Gb|Lo a}+sn] tf]s]sf] ;Ldf %Ü leq sfod 
ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fFpb5' . v/fa shf{ c;'nL lta| agfOPsf] 5 . zfvf ;+Vofdf tLgaf6 lj:tf/ eO{ t]x|a6f k'u]sf] 
5 . u|fxs vftf ;+Vofdf a[l¢ eO{ 5AaL; xhf/ gf3]sf] 5 . ljut rf/jif{sf] cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] r'Stf k'FhL] !* s/f]8af6 j[l4 
e} *! s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .
ljut rf/ jif{df ;+:yf ;~rfngsf] nflu cfjZos kg]{ gLlt, lgod, ljlgod, k|f]8S6 k]k/, sfo{ljwL tyf lgb]{lzsfx? lgdf{0f 
u/L ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 l:js[t ul/ nfu' ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] sfd sf/jfxLnfO{ a9L kf/bzL{ / ;+:yfut ?kdf ;DkGg ug{ 
;+rfns txdf / Joj:yfkg txdf ljleGg ;ldltx? u7g u/L k|rngdf NofOPsf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g / cg'kfngfnfO{ 
klxnf] k|fyldstfdf /fVb} Joj;fo lj:tf/df ;Gt'ng sfod ul/Psf] 5 . 
;+:yfn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ ;'b[9 /fVg u}/ sfo{sf/L ;+rfnsx?sf] ;+of]hsTjdf cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, 
hf]lvd Aoj:yfkg ;ldlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'lawf lgwf{/0f ;ldlt / ;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DalGw ;ldlt u7g u/L 
sfof{Gjogdf NofOPsf] 5 . pQm ;ldltsf] a}+7sdf eP u/]sf sfd sf/jfxLx? q}dfl;s ?kdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf 
;d]t hfgsf/L u/fO{ 5nkmn u/L cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:Yffsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f cfp6;f];{ dfkm{t rf6{8 
PsfpG6]G6 kmd{af6 lgoldt ?kdf e}/x]sf] 5 . o;}u/L ljz]if1x? dfkm{t lgoldt ?kdf ;"rgf k|ljlw k|0ffnLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f 
(System Audit) ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g / cg'kfngfnfO{ cem ;jn / ;'b[9 agfpg 5'§} cg'kfngf tyf hf]lvd ljefu 
u7g ul/ ;~rfngdf NofOPsf] 5 . 
zfvf ;~hfn j[l¢ ug]{ of]hgfnfO{ d"t{?k lb+b} o; jif{df u}/, s;fxf, cf}/lx, dw'jg / v/]Gb|k'/ ;lxt kfFr 7fpFdf zfvf 
lj:tf/ ul/ zfvfsf] ;+Vof t]x| k'u]sf] 5 . a}lsË ;]jfsf] sd kx'Fr ePsf lo gofF If]qdf zfvf lj:tf/ ul/Psf]n] cfufdL 
lbgdf Joj;fo lj:tf/df ;xof]u k'Ug] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . ;+:yfsf] ;f+u7lgs ;+/rgfnfO{ ;do ;fk]If ?kdf kl/jt{g u/L 
cfjZos kg]{ bIf hgzlSt lgo'lSt ul/Psf] 5 . 
;+:yfn] ;+:yfut pQ/bfloTjnfO{ Joj;fosf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf lnPsf] 5 . ;+:yfn] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf] sfo{nfO{ 
k|To]s dlxgfdf kfn}kfnf] t]x|}cf]6f zfvfx?af6 ljleGg sfo{qmdx? u/]/ cfof]hgf ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . o:tf sfo{qmdx?n] 
;+:yfnfO{ :yfgLo ;dfh;Fu 3'nldn x'g] cj;/ k|bfg ug]{, ;+:yfsf] 5lj (Brand) nfO{ ;Ddfghgs ?kdf :yflkt ug{ 
;sf/fTds k|efj kg]{ b]lvG5 . ;+:yfn] x/]s dlxgfdf jfnjflnsf, jftfj/0f, h]i7 gful/s, dlxnf, ljlQo ;fIf/tf nlIft 
sfo{qmdx? ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . ;ldIff cjlwdf ;+:yfn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf] lhDd]jf/L cGtu{t ;/;kmfO 
sfo{s|d, ;fO{sn ¥ofnL, s';L{ ljt/0f, 8:jLg ljt/0f, ljlQo ;fIf/tf, j[Iff/f]k0f, vfg]kfgL ljt/0f, /Stbfg sfo{s|d, r]; 
k|ltof]lutf / ;fj{hlgs :s'nsf ljWofyL{x?nfO{ :6];g/L ljt/0f nufotsf sfo{s|dx? cfof]hgf ul/Psf 5g\ . 
;d[l¢sf] nflu ;xsfo{ (Partnership for Prosperity) eGg] d'n gf/fnfO{ cfTd;ft ub}{ u|fxsju{ / ljleGg ;+:yfx?;Fu 
;dGjo u/L sfo{nfO{ cufl8 a9fPsf 5f}F . u|fxsju{nfO{ al9eGbf al9 ;'ljwf k|bfg ug{ r]s lSnPl/Ë, cf/l6lhP;, 
sg]S6 cfOlkP;, /]ld6\ofG;, df]jfOn a}lsË, 8]lj6 sf8{, So'cf/ sf]8 / cgnfO{g jf6 vftf vf]Ng ldNg] h:tf 
;]jfx? ;~rfngdf /x]sf 5g\ . ;+:yfn] g]kfn lSnol/Ë xfp; lnld6]8 / Pkm jfg ;km\6;Fu ;Demf}tf u/L df]jfOn a}lsË 
dfkm{t kmf]g k] / g]kfn k] ;lxt b'j} ;+:yfsf] So'cf/ sf]8 :Sofg rNg] ul/ ;]jf ;~rfngdf NofPsf] 5 . o;sf ;fy} lgIf]k 
vftfdf lgz'Ns ljdf ;'ljwfx? ;dfj]z u/L u|fxsnfO{ yk ;'ljwf k|bfg u/]sf 5f}+ . ahf/sf] dfu cg';f/sf lgIf]ksf 
of]hgfx? ;~rfngdf NofPsf 5f}F . j}b]lzs /f]huf/df uPsf g]kfnL gful/sx?n] sfg'gL ?kdf ljb]zaf6 :jb]zdf 
/]ld6\ofG; k7fpg ;lhnf] xf]; elg j}b]lzs /f]huf/ art vftf ;~rfngdf NofOPsf] 5 . o; vftfdf cGo art vftfeGbf 
al9 Jofhb/ k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . ljleGg ;+:yfx?;Fu ;Demf}tf u/L lghx?n] k|bfg ug]{ ;]jfdf nfUg] z'Nsx? xfd|f u|fxsx?nfO{ 
ljz]if 5'6df pknAw u/fpg] Joj:yf u/]sf 5f}F . ;+:yfn] a}+lsË Joj;fodf cGo a}+s ljlQo ;+:yfaf6 u|fxsx?n] kfpg] ;a}
h;f] ;'ljwfx? pknJw u/fPsf] 5 .
o; ;+:yfsf] of]hgfa¢ ljsf;sf] nflu cf=j= @)&&÷&* b]lv nfu" ul/Psf] k~rjifL{o /0flglts of]hgf (Strategic 
Planning 2020-2025) sf] t];|f] jif{ k'/f ePsf] 5 . o; cjlwdf of]hgfdf pNn]v ePadf]lhd g} sfo{x? ;DkGg ePsf 5g\ . 
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a}lsË Joj;fodf ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ltj| ljsf; e}/x]sf], o;sf] dxTj a9]/ uPsf] / hf]lvd klg pRr /x]sf] x'Fbf ;+:yfsf] ;"rgf 
k|ljlw k|0ffnLnfO{ yk dha't agfpg gofF 6]Sgf]nf]lhsf] ;j{/ tyf g]6js{sf ;+/rgf tyf k"jf{wf/x?sf] :t/f]Gglt ul/Psf] 5 . 
;+:yfsf] 8f6fj];nfO{ l8=cf/ ;fO6df ;'/lIft /fVg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . rfn' cfly{s jif{df ;"rgf k|ljlw k|0ffnLnfO{ yk 
dha't agfpg gofF 6]Sgf]nf]lhsf] ;j{/ tyf g]6js{sf ;+/rgf tyf k"jf{wf/x?df yk nufgL ul/g] 5 . 
cj d ljut ltg jif{df ePsf s]lx dxTjk'0f{ pknAwLx¿nfO{ ;+If]kdf k|:t't ub{5' .

j|m=;+= ljj/0f cf=j=@)&&.&* cf=j=@)&*.&( cf=j=@)&(.*)
! k'FhL -s/f]8df_ $# &$ *@
@ lgIf]k -s/f]8df_ (% !(@ !(&
# shf{ nufgL -s/f]8df_ ** !%( !%&
$ v'bgfkmf -s/f]8df_ @=)( )=)@ -&_
% zfvf ;+Vof % * !#
^ lgis[o shf{ cg'kft -k|ltztdf_ %=!! $=%* $=%(

cf=j= @)&&÷&* df v/fa shf{sf] c;'ln / u}/ a}+lsË ;DklQsf] ljlqmsf] sf/0f gfkmf @=)( s/f]8 b]lvPsf] xf] .

;+:yfsf] cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ul/Psf] ljlQo ljj/0f / o;sf cg';'lr tyf n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg Pj+ 
lgodfg';f/ ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't ug'{kg]{ ;a} ljj/0f, hfgsf/L tyf k|:tfjx? 5nkmn tyf lg0ffofy{ o;} k|ltj]bgsf] c+zsf] 
?kdf jflif{s ljj/0fsf] k'l:tsf dfkm{t o; ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't u/]sf] 5' . ;fwf/0f ;efn] ;Dk"0f{ Ph]08f tyf ljifo j:t'df 
uxg 5nkmn u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf l;+uf] ;+:yfnfO{ dfu{bz{g ug]{ g} 5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .

ca d rfn' cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] nlIft sfo{j|md ;+If]kdf k|:t't ub{5' .
!=	 rfn' cf=j=df sf7df8f}+ pkTosfleq b'O{ j6f zfvfx? yk u/L ;~rfngdf Nofpg] / zfvfsf] ;+Vof kGw|| k'¥ofpg] . 
@=	 ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 kfl/t k~rjifL{o /0fgLlts of]hgfnfO{ d't{?k lbg] . 
#=	 lgis[o shf{ cg'kftnfO{ #Ü eGbf sddf /fVg] . 
$=	 ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cft+safbL sfo{df ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0fsf] nflu u|fxs klxrfgnfO{ ;zSt ug{ shf{ ;'rgf 

s]Gb|;Fu ;dGjo u/L Go AML Software dfkm{t sfnf];'lrdf /x]sf JolQmx?sf] tYof+snfO{ PsLs[t ug]{ . 
%=	 jfn]6 ;]jf yk u/L Digital Banking nfO{ cem} ;j{;'ne ?kdf u|fxssf] kx'Frdf k'¥ofpg] .
^=	 u|fxsx?nfO{ cem pTs[i6 ljlQo ;]jf pknAw u/fpg] .
&=	 gofF ;km\6j]o/ vl/b u/L shf{sf] k|zf]wg ug]{ k|ls|ofnfO{ Dofg'onaf6 c6f]d]l6sdf :t/f]Gglt ug]{ .
*=	 Od]n xf]l:6Ë / Active Directory k|ljlwnfO{ kl/is[t ug]{ . 
(=	 ljefux?sf] ultljlwnfO{ l8lh6nfO{h];g ug]{ .
!)=	 bIf hgzlQmaf6 dfq} pRr :t/sf] a}lsË ;]jf k|bfg ug{ ;lsg] ePsf]n] hgzlQmnfO{ ;Ifd agfpg sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ 

plrt k|lzIf0f Pj+ pRr :t/sf] tflnd k|bfg u/L bIf agfpg] .
!!=	 ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no sf7df8f}Fdf :yfgfGt/0f ug]{ .
!@=	 ;+:yfsf] 5jL (Brand) nfO{ ;Ddfghgs ?kdf :yflkt ug{ / lj:tf/ ug{ lj1fkg k|;f/0f, ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/

bfloTjsf] sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg] . 
!#=	 ;+:yfsf] ljsf; / lj:tf/ u/L /fli6«o :t/sf] ljsf; a}+s agfpg If]qLo :t/sf ljsf; a}+s tyf /fli6«o tyf If]qLo 

:t/sf kmfOgfG; sDkgLx?;Fu ;Defjgfx?sf] ljZn]if0f u/L cuf8L a9\g] .

g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 æsÆ, ævÆ / æuÆ ju{sf Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yfx?nfO{ hf/L ul/Psf] PsLs[t lgb]{zg, @)*) sf] O=k|f= 
lgb]{zg g+= ^÷)*) sf] a'Fbf g+= !-!)_ df pNn]v eP adf]lhd o; ;+:yfsf ;~rfnsx?n] pQm lgb]{zgdf tf]lsPsf 
cfr/0fx? kfngf ug'{ ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L ub{5' . 

cGTodf, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 o; ;efdf pkl:yt z]o/wgL, ;fy} o; ;+:yfnfO{ o; cj:yf;Dd k'¥ofpg ;xof]u 
ug'{ x'g] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh tyf cGo lgsfox?, 
lgIf]kstf{, C0fL tyf u|fxsx¿ / ;~rf/ hut k|lt cfef/ JoQm ub{5' . o; ;+:yfsf] Joj:yfkgdf dnfO{ ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] 
;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?, Joj:yfkg ;ldlt tyf ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?k|lt ljz]if wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . ;+:yfsf afXo 
n]vfk/LIfsx?n] ;+:yfsf] n]vfkl/If0f sfo{ ul/lbg' ePsf] / pxfFx?sf] ;'emfjsf] nflu xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . o; 
;+:yfsf] pQ/f]Q/ k|ult / ;d[l4sf nflu oxfFx? ;a}sf] ;xof]u tyf ;befjsf] ck]Iff /fv]sf] 5' .

wGojfb Û
											           7fs'/ k|;fb e§/fO{
											                 cWoIf

ldltM @)*)÷)(÷@*
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;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg

afO{;f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f–;ef
-sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf $ cg';f/_

-s_ 	ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
	 ljut s]xL jif{ cl3 o; ljQLo ;+:yf k"0f{ ?kdf a}+lsË sfo{x? ug{af6 jl~rt /x]sf] ;Gbe{df o;sf s]xL cfly{s 

;"rfª\sx? ;d]t gsf/fTds /x]sf] o; ;+:yfsf], cf=j= @)&&÷&* b]lv k|d'v ;'rfs+x?df ;'wf/ ePsf] s'/f oxfF ;dIf 
o;} ;fy ;+nUg ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t eO{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ;d]t :jLs[t ePsf] / n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] cf=j= 
@)&(÷*) sf] jf;nft, gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fa, ljlQo ljj/0f, gub k|jfx ljj/0f / pQm ljj/0fx?;Fu ;DalGwt 
cg';'lrx?sf] cfwf/df ;+lIfKt ljj/0f 5nkmn tyf cg'df]bgsf] nflu k]z ul/Psf] 5 .

	 cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf] sf/f]af/sf] ;ldIff M
	 ljlQo cj:yf ;DalGw ljj/0f M

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&(÷*) cf=j= @)&*÷&( -sld_÷a[l4 k|ltztdf
r'Qmf k'FhL *!,*(,!!,$)) &$,@!,&$,*)) !)=#$
hu]8f sf]ifx? -!*,%),%$,)$%_ -!!,^$,#!,&%*_ %*=($
s'n ;DktL @,&),%!,)^,#!@ @,^&,!$,#%,@@# !=@^
s'n lgIf]k !,(^,%#,((,)@^ !,(!,%%,(#,**% @=^)
s'n shf{ ;fk6 !,%%,**,^),&*^ !,%*,&#,)^,**# -!=&(_
s'n nufgL #!,%&,#&,^!@ #!,^!,)^,)^@ -)=!@_

	 cf=j= @)&*÷&( df o; ;+:yfsf]] r'Qmf k'FhLdf !)=#$Ü n] a[l4 eO{ *!=*( s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . 

	 a}+lsË If]qdf ePsf] k|lt:kwf{, t/ntfsf] cefj tyf sf]le8 !( sf] r'gf}tLsf sf/0f klg o; cf=j= ;Dddf o; ;+:yfn] 
? !(^=%# s/f]8 lgIf]k kl/rfng u/L s'n lgIf]kdf cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf] t'ngfdf  @=)$ k|ltztn] j[l4 u/]sf] 5 . 
o;sf] ;fy} s'n nufgL cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf] t'ngfdf )=!@ k|ltztn] 36L o; cf=j=df ? #!=%& s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 .

	 shf{ nufgLsf] ;DaGwdf ;+:yfdf klxn] b]lv /lx cfPsf] v/fa shf{sf] Joj:yfkg ul/ lgis[o shf{sf] cg'kftnfO{ $=%( 
k|ltztdf 36fO{ lgis[o shf{ c;'nL u/L s'n shf{ ;fk6 cf=j= @)&*÷&( sf] t'ngfdf !=%( k|ltztn] sdL ePsf] 
5 . cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] cGTodf s'n shf{ ;fk6 ? !%%=** s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 .

	 gfkmf gf]S;fgL ;DalGw ljj/0f M

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&(÷*) cf=j= @)&*÷&(
-sld_÷a[l4 
k|ltztdf

Jofh cfDbfgL @%,&$,^),^&# !(,(&,)!,))& @*=(@
Jofh vr{ !*,^*,$%,@)* !#,@),)!,!*) $!=%%
v'b Jofh cfDbfgL &,)^,!%,$^% ^,&^,((,*@* $=#!
sldzg tyf l8:sfp06 ^!,)(,##$ !,@#,!@,#!$ -%)=#*_
cGo ;~rfng cfDbfgL !),^&,$@* !,)!,*$,(&% -*(=%@_
s'n ;~rfng cfDbfgL &,&&,(@,@@& (,)!,(&,!!& -!#=&%_
sd{rf/L vr{ ^,@*,*$,@&^ $,*(,!!,&^^ @*=%&
cGo ;~rfng vr{ %,@*,*(,*@) #,&*,)$,$@( #(=()
;Defljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yf cl3sf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf -#,&(,*!,*^(_ #$,*),(@! -!,!(!=!$_
;Defljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yfx¿÷-gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lkmtf{_ $,$!,%^,&#* -@,@(,$&,%&(_ -@(@=$@_
;~rfng d'gfkmf -*,@!,#*,^)&_ @,^$,@*,%)) -$!)=*)_
u}x| ;~rfng cfDbfgL÷ -vr{_ #@,@#,$#% -@,#@,&#,^#@_ !!#=*%
lgoldt sf/f]af/x¿af6 ePsf] d'gfkmf -&,*(,!%,!&@_ #!,%$,*^* -@^)!=#*_
c;fdfGo sf/f]jf/x¿af6 ePsf] cfDbfgL÷-vr{_ – –
;Dk"0f{ sf/f]jf/ ;dfj]zkl5sf] v'b d'gfkmf -&,)),^&,!@@_ @,@&,*$) -#),*%#_



9

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

	 ut cfly{s jif{sf] t'ngfdf shf{ tyf ;fk6af6 Jofh cfDbfgL o; cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf @*=(@ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ 
? @%=&$ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . lgIf]k bfloTjdf s'n ?= !*=^* s/f]8 Jofh vr{ ePsf] / ut jif{sf] t'ngfdf ;f] /sd 
$!=%% k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 .

	 ;+:yfn] Joj;fodf j[l4 xfl;n ug{ sd{rf/L tyf cGo ;~rfng vr{df j[l4 ePsf] 5 . o;/L ul/Psf] nufgLn] cfufdL 
lbgdf ;+:yfnfO{ 6]jf k'Ug] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 .

	 k|d'v cg'kftx? M

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&(÷*) cf=j= @)&*÷&( -sld_÷j[l4 k|ltztdf
k'FhL kof{Kttf -k|ltzt_ @@=@% @*=)& -@)=&#_
lgis[o shf{÷s'n shf{ -k|ltzt_ $=%( $=%* )=@@
k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL -?=_ -*=%^_ )=)# -@*,^##_
d'gfkmf÷s'n cfDbfgL -k|ltzt_ -@(=)&_ !=#% -@@$*_

	 ;dLIff cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] k'FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft, lgis[o shf{ cg'kft ;sf/fTds /x]sf 5g\ . To:t} k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL, 
d'gfkmf÷s'n cfDbfgL -k|ltzt_ cg'kft nufotsf dfkb08x¿ gsf/fTds /x]sf 5g\ .

	 lgis[o shf{ @)&( ciff9 d;fGtdf $=%* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 eg] ;f]lx cg'kft @)*) ciff9 d;fGt;Dd $=%( k|ltzt 
/x]sf] 5 .

-v_	 /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f]sf] c;/ M
	 cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df g]kfnsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ !=*^ k|ltzt /xg] s]Gb|Lo tYofÍ ljefusf] cg'dfg /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s 

j[l4df d'Vo ?kdf ljB't pTkfbg, lgdf{0f ultljlwdf ePsf] lj:tf/ / ko{6g If]qsf] k'g?Tyfgn] ;xof]u k'¥ofPsf] 5 . 
cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( df cfly{s j[l4b/ %=*$ k|ltzt cg'dfg /x]sf] lyof] .

	 ;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] lgIf]k !@=# k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] lgIf]k (=)) k|ltztn] 
a9]sf] lyof] . @)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] s'n lgIf]kdf rNtL, art / d2'tL lgIf]ksf] c+z 
qmdzM &=& k|ltzt, @^=^ k|ltzt / %*=( kltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] c+z qmdzM *=( k|ltzt, @&=^ k|ltzt 
/ %%=* k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . @)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] s'n lgIf]kdf ;+:yfut lgIf]ksf] c+z 
#^=^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)&( c;f/ d;fGtdf o:tf] lgIf]ksf] c+z #*=# k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .

	 ;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 lghL If]qdf k|jflxt shf{ #=* k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] shf{ 
!#=! k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . ;dLIff jif{df lghL If]qtk{m k|jflxt shf{dWo] jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] shf{ k|jfx #=% k|ltztn], 
ljsf; a}+sx?sf] shf{ k|jfx &=^ k|ltztn] / ljQ sDkgLx?sf] )=^ k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 .

	 cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df l/kf]dfkm{t ?=$!$ ca{ $& s/f]8, ;f]em} vl/bdfkm{t ?=*( ca{ &) s/f]8, :yfoL t/ntf 
;'ljwfdfkm{t ?=@&@& ca{ !! s/f]8 / cf]e/gfO6 t/ntf ;'ljwfdfkm{t ?=@@*^ ca{ () s/f]8 u/L s'n ?=%%!* ca{ 
!( s/f]8 -sf/f]af/df cfwfl/t_ t/ntf k|jfx ePsf] 5 eg] l/e;{ l/kf]dfk{mt ?=** ca{ @) s/f]8 / lgIf]k ;+sng 
af]nsaf]ndfkm{t ?=@) ca{ u/L s'n ?=!)* ca{ @) s/f]8 t/ntf k|zf]rg ul/Psf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf 
ljleGg pks/0fx?dfkm{t k6sk6s u/L v'b ?=(^$@ ca{ $! s/f]8 t/ntf k|jfx ePsf] lyof] .

	 @)&( c;f/df (!–lbg] 6«]h/L lansf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ !)=^^ k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*) c;f/df ̂ =#% k|ltzt /x]sf] 
5 . jfl0fHo a}+sx?aLrsf] cGt/–a}+s sf/f]af/sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ @)&( c;f/df ^=(( k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*) 
c;f/df @=(* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . df}lb|s gLltsf] ;~rfng nIosf] ?kdf lnOg] cf};t cGt/–a}+s Aofhb/ @)*) c;f/
df #=!$ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

	 Ohfhtk|fKt a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] ;+Vof @)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf !!@ /x]sf] 5 . o; dWo] @) jfl0fHo a}+s, !& 
ljsf; a}+s, !& ljQ sDkgL, %& n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf / ! k"jf{wf/ ljsf; a}+s /x]sf 5g\ . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] 
zfvf ;+Vof @)&( c;f/ d;fGtdf !),%@* /x]sf]df @)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf !!,%*( k'u]sf] 5 -tflnsf ^_ . @)&( 
c;f/ d;fGtdf k|ltzfvf hg;+Vof @%#@ /x]sf]df @)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf @%!& sfod ePsf] 5 .

	 @)&( c;f/ d;fGtdf @))(=% /x]sf] g]K;] ;"rsfÍ @)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf @)(&=! sfod ePsf] 5 . @)*) c;f/ 
d;fGtdf lwtf]kq ahf/ kF'hLs/0f ?=#)*@ ca{ %@ s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . @)&( c;f/ d;fGtdf ahf/ k'FhLs/0f 
?=@*^( ca{ #$ s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . @)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿sf] 
;+Vof @%$ k'u]sf] 5 . ;"rLs[t sDkgLx?dWo] !#^ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf / aLdf sDkgL /x]sf 5g\ eg] &( hnljB't 
sDkgL, !( pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg pBf]u, & xf]6n, ^ nufgL sDkgL, $ Jofkfl/s ;+:yf / # cGo ;d"xsf /x]sf 5g\ . 
@)&( c;f/df ;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿sf] ;+Vof @#$ /x]sf] lyof] .

	 -;|f]tM g]kfn /fi6« a}+s_
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-u_	 k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{ kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M
	 sDkgLsf] rfn' cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] c;f]h d;fGt;Ddsf] ljQLo emns lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .

ljj/0f /sd
Jofh cfDbfgL ^,)$,)*,@@!
Jofh vr{ $,@!,(),!#^
v'b Jofh cfDbfgL !,*@,!*,)*%
cGo ;~rfng cfDbfgL %$,#&,$!^
;Defljt -gf]S;fgL Joj:yfx¿_÷gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lkmtf{ -%$,%^,))!_
sd{rf/L vr{ -!,*!,%$,$^*_
cGo ;~rfng vr{ -!,#&,#@,$*^_
u}/ ;~rfng cfDbfgL -vr{_ #*,)),)^!
shf{df ul/Psf] ckn]vg vr{ —
v'b d'gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_ -(*,*&,#(#_

s lgIf]k bfloTj !,^!,^!,&*,$(&
v shf{ df}Hbft !,$!,#!,^%,%@%
u gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft !*,*(,&),%$&

	 cfufdL lbgx?df ;+:yfnfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng ub}{ yk zfvf lj:tf/ ug{ Jofkf/ lj:tf/sf] lqmofsnfk ;+rfng 
ul/g]5 . k|ljlwsf] k|of]uaf6 clwstd u|fxsnfO{ ;]jf lbg] k|of;df ;+:yfsf] sfo{s|d nlIft x'g]5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 
hf/L lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd u7g ePsf ljleGg ;ldlt pk–;ldltsf] sfo{If]q x¿nfO{ cem k|efjsf/L agfO{ hgzlQm 
Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;'b[9 tyf ;+:yfnfO{ cfly{s ?kdf ;jn agfOg]5 .

	 xfn o; ;+:yfsf] @)*) c;f]h d;fGt ;Dd df b]ze/ !# j6f zfvf–;~hfn /x]sf 5g\ .
-3_ 	sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M
	 sDkgLn] cfkm';Fu cfj4 ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnf kIfx¿;Fu ;'dw'/ Joj;flos ;DaGw sfod ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ljleGGf cg'ej 

tyf of]Uotf af]s]sf ;Dk"0f{ txsf sd{rf/L tyf u|fxs ju{x¿;Fusf] ;DaGw lj:tf/sf] ;fy}, lgIf]kstf{x¿, ljleGg a}+s 
tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿;Fu k|ToIf / ck|ToIf ?kdf ;Da4 JolQm tyf ;+3;+:yfx¿;Fu o; ;+:yfsf] ;f}xfb{k"0f{ ;DaGw /
xFb} cfPsf] 5 .

	 cfufdL lbgx¿df klg cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;DaGwnfO{ cem lj:tf/ / Jojxfl/s ?kdf cuf8L a9fpFb} nlug] 5 .
-ª_ 	 ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f M
	 cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] kf}if d;fGtdf ;DkGg ePsf] @! cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef kZrft b]xfo adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldlt 

sfod eof] .
!=	 >L 7fs'/ k|;fb e§/fO{ -k|ltlglwM–:jfanDaL OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln=_	 cWoIf
@=	 >L ljgf]b s'df/ ;'j]bL	 ;~rfns
#=	 >L lbks clwsf/L	 ;~rfns
$=	 >L ;'hg clwsf/L -k|ltlglwM– g]kf k]6«f]lnod 6«]8 ln+S; k|f=ln=_	 ;~rfns
%=	 >LdtL b'uf{ yfkf	 ;~rfns
^=	 >L h+uaxfb'/ xdfn	 ;~rfns
&=	 >L ;'lbk l3ld/]	 ;~rfns

;dLIff cjlwdf ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ 
;~rfns >L lbks clwsf/Ln] JolQmut sf/0fn] ;~rfns kbaf6 lbg'ePsf] /flhgfdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&(÷!!÷@* 
ut] a;]sf] $&! cf}+ a}7sn] l:js[t u/]sf] 5 .

xfn ^ ;b:oLo ;+rfns ;ldlt sfo{/t 5 / o; ;ldltdf lgDgcg';f/ ;b:ox? /x]sf 5g\ M
!=	 >L 7fs'/ k|;fb e§/fO{ -k|ltlglwM–:jfanDaL OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln=_	 cWoIf
@=	 >L ljgf]b s'df/ ;'j]bL	 ;~rfns
#=	 >L ;'lbk l3ld/]	 ;~rfns
$=	 >L ;'hg clwsf/L -k|ltlglwM–g]kf k]6«f]lnod 6«]8 ln+S; k|f=ln=_	 ;~rfns
%=	 >LdtL b'uf{ yfkf	 ;~rfns
^=	 >L h+uaxfb'/ xdfn	 :jtGq ;~rfns

g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L lgb]{zgdf tf]lsPsf cfr/0fx? o; ;+:yfsf ;~rfns ;b:ox?åf/f kfngf ul/Psf] 5 .
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-r_ 	Joj:yfkgdf ePsf] x]/km]/ 
	 xfn Joj:yfkgdf lgDg kbflwsf/Lx?åf/f ;+:yf ;~rfng eO/x]sf] 5 . 

qm=;= kb gfd
!= k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t >L l6sf lglw nf]xgL
@= gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t uf]s0f{ k|;fb b'jf8L
#= gfoj dxfk|aGws >L ljgf]b /fh kf}8]n
$= k|aGws >L /d]z l3ld/]
%= k|aGws >L ;'ef; >]i7
^= k|aGws >L r'8fd0fL vgfn

-5_	 sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿ M
	 ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{] k|d'v hf]lvdsf tTjx¿ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M
	 cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL
	 ev{/} k'g{u7g ePsf]] sf/0f ;+:yfsf] ;Dk'0f{ cjojx? k'0f{ ?kdf :yflkt cem} eO{;s]sf] 5}g . ;+:yfsf] zfvf ;~hfn 

;fgf] /x]sf], u|fxs cfwf/ ;f+u'/f] /x]sf] bIf sd{rf/Lsf] cefj /x]sf] nufotsf sf/0f Joj;fo lj:tf/ cfjZostf 
cg';f/ x'g ;s]sf] 5}g . sltko k|lts'n ljlQo kl/;'rsx?n] ubf{ ;+:yfut lgIf]k ;+sngdf klg r'gf}ltx? l;h{gf 
ePsf 5g\ .

	 afXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL
	 O=;=@)!( sf] ljZjJofkL ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]/f]gfsf] dxfdf/Lsf sf/0fn] ljZj cy{tGqsf] s'n u|fx:y pTkfbgdf 

g} lu/fj6 cfPsf] x'Fbf xfn;Dd klg d'n'ssf] ;du| cy{tGqdf gsf/fTds c;/ kl//x]sf] 5 . b]zdf nfdf] 
;do t/ntf ;+s'rgsf] cj:yf sfod /x]sf] / Jofhb/ a9\g] cj:yf /x]sf] lyof] . h;n] ubf{ lgIf]k / shf{sf] 
lj:tf/df sdL x'g uPsf] 5 . ljBdfg r'gf}tL tyf cfO{ kg]{ ;d:of ;dfwfgsf pkfox?af/] Joj:yfkg tyf ;+rfns 
;ldltn] ;do ;dodf ;ldIff u/L /0flglt agfO{ ;f]sf] lg/fs/0fsf] pkfo cjnDag u/L ;f]lxcg';f/ ul/Psf] 5 . 3/
hUuf, Joj;fo, ;xsf/L nufotsf If]qdf b]lvPsf] k|lts'ntfsf] bjfa ;du| ljlQo If]qdf lj:tf/ ePsf] 5 . Joj;flos 
ultljlwx? ;':tfPsf], cy{tGq rnfPdfg\ x'g g;s]sf], a}b]lzs nufgL cfpg g;s]sf] sf/0fn] lgIf]k kl/rfngdf sld 
cfPsf] 5 .

	 sf]/f]gf kZrft\ cy{tGqdf k/]sf] c;/, nfdf] ;do;Dd t/ntfsf] ;d:of / / zfvf ;+hfn klg k|If]lktcg';f/ lj:tf/ 
ug{ g;lsPsf]n] ubf{ lgIf]kdf j[l¢ x'g g;sL shf{ tyf ;fk6Ldf k|If]k0fcg';f/ lj:tf/ ug{ ;lsPsf] 5}g .

-h_ 	n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlj|mof M
	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf lgoldt sf/f]af/sf qmddf ;'wf/sf] nflu lbOPsf ;'emfjx? afx]s c? s'g} gsf/fTds s'/f 

b]lvPsf] 5}g . n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|fKt ;'emfjx¿ cg'¿k ;'wf/ ug{ ;~rfns ;ldlt ;b}j lqmofzLn /x]sf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f 
k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf ljifx¿nfO{ qmdzM ;'wf/ ub}{ nlug] tyf k|fKt ;'emfjx¿ cg'¿k sfo{ ul/g] Joxf]/f z]o/ wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpFg rfxG5' .  

-em_	 nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmf/L; ul/Psf] /sd M gePsf] .

-~f_	 z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;ª\Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g' eGbf cufj} ;f] 
jfkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ ljqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd 
tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f M

	 ;+:yfsf] s'g} z]o/ hkmt ePsf] 5}g .

-6_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] k"g/fjnf]sg M 
;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL gePsf] .

-7_	 sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/
df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M 

	 sDkgLn] cly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x? ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gx? 
a'Fbf g+= -s_ df k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL /x]sf] 5}g .

-8_ 	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M 
	 To; k|sf/sf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] . 

-9_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 
sf/f]jf/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

	 ljut cfly{s jif{df o; ;+:yfsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 .  
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qm=;+= ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿sf] gfd kb z]o/ ;ª\Vof
! >L 7fs'/ k|;fb e§/fO{ -k|ltlglwM– :jfanDaL OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln=_ cWoIf !,)))
@ >L ljgf]b s'df/ ;'j]bL ;~rfns @,@%)
# >L ;'lbk l3ld/] ;~rfns &@,)%)
$ >L ;'hg clwsf/L -k|ltlglwM– g]kf k]6«f]lnod 6«]8 ln+S; k|f=ln=_ ;~rfns !@),!$&
% >Ldlt b'uf{ yfkf ;~rfns #))
^ >L h+uaxfb'/ xdfn :jtGq ;~rfns –
& >L l6sf lglw nf]xgL k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t ##,!(!

	 lghx¿ o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df ;+nUg /xg' ePsf] 5}g .

-0f_ 	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M To:tf] hfgsf/L pknAw ePsf] 5}g .

-t_ 	sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}+n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug{'sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;ª\Vof / c+lst 
d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M

	 xfn;Dd ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}+n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

-y_ 	cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf], eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M 
	 g]kfn /fi6« a}+såf/f hf/L lgb]{zgadf]lhd ljlgdo tyf gLltx¿ th'{df u/L ;f]sf] clwgdf /xL o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] 

sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;+:yfdf ljBdfg shf{ nufgL gLlt, lgIf]k ;+sng gLlt, gub kl/rfng gLlt, sd{rf/L 
ljlgodfjnL, cfly{s k|;fzg ljlgodfjnL tyf shf{ ckn]vg gLltadf]lhd sfo{x¿ ;~rfng eO/x]sf] 5 . ljBdfg 
ljlgodfjnLx?nfO{ ;do ;fk]If x'g] u/L kl/dfh{g, cWofjlws ug]{ k|lqmof e}/x]sf] 5 . ;:+yfut ;'zf;g sfof{Gjog, 
hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] ;du| Joj:yfsf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] g]t[Tjdf 
lgDgfg;'f/sf ;ldltx¿ u7g ul/Psf 5g\ .

	 != n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt
	 @= sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt
	 #= hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt
	 $= ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt

	 ;fy}, Joj:yfkg txdf klg ljleGg cGo ;ldlt tyf pk ;ldltx? sfo{/t 5g\ . k|To]s q}df;df cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f 
k|ltj]bg n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf bkmfjf/ 5nkmn eO{ lgb]{zg lbg] sfd ePsf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0faf6 k|fKt lgb]zg 
sfo{Gjogsf] nflu ;+/rgfut k|0ffnL :Yfflkt ul/lPsf] 5 . ;'rgf k|ltjlwsf] jflif{s n]vfk/LIf0f ul/Psf] 5 . cg'kfngf 
/ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu sfo{/t 5 .

-b_ 	 ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M
	 ljut cfly{s jif{x¿df o; ;+:yfsf] s"n Joj:yfkg vr{ b]xfoadf]lhd /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f+} . 

Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f cf=j=@)&(÷*) cf=j=@)&*÷&(
sd{rf/L vr{ ^,@*,*$,@&^ $,*(,!!,&^^
sfof{no ;~rfng vr{ %,@*,*(,*@) #,&*,)$,$@(
s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ !!,%&,&$,)(^ *,^&,!^,!(^

-w_ 	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] 
sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

	 ;~rfns ;ldltn] u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfns >L ;'hg clwsf/Lsf] ;+of]hsTjdf u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfns >LdtL b'uf{ yfkf 
;b:o /xg] / cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefusf] k|d'v >L /f]zg s'df/ zdf{ ;b:o ;lrj /xg] u/L tLg ;b:oLo n]vfk/LIf0f 
;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 .

	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?nfO{ a}7s eQf afx]s cGo s'g} kfl/>lds tyf ;'ljwf k|bfg 
ul/Psf] 5}g . xfn sd{rf/L ;b:o afx]s ;+of]hs / ;b:onfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf ¿= $,)))÷– pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . 
cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s !* k6s a;]sf] 5 / a}7s eQf afkt ? !$$,)))÷– e'QmfgL 
ul/Psf] 5 .

	 o; jif{df pQm ;ldltn] lgDg adf]lhdsf sfo{x? ;Dkfbg u/]sf] 5 .
!=	 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] n]vf, ah]6 tyf cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ljlw, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f Joj:yf kfngf eP gePsf] 

cg'udg tyf ;'kl/j]If0f u/]sf],
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@=	 n]vf / axLvftfsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f q}dflzs ?kdf u/fPsf] / To:tf sfuhft k|rlnt sfg"g, /fi6« a}+ssf] 
lgodg tyf lgb]{zg adf]lhd 7Ls;Fu tof/ ePsf] elg osLg u/]sf],

#=	 ljQLo ;+:yfdf nfu" ePsf] k|rlnt sfg"g k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ePsf] 5 egL ljZj:t x'g ;+:yfsf] Joj:yfkg / 
;~rfngsf] lgoldt Joj:yfksLo tyf sfo{ ;Dkfbgsf] k/LIf0f u/fPsf],

$=	 ljQLo ;+:yfdf a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g / lgod adf]lhd  sfd sf/afxL eP gePsf] cg'udg u/L 
;f]sf] k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z u/]sf],

%=	 @)&(÷*) sf] afXo n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'lQmsf] nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] gfd l;kmfl/; u/]sf],
^=	 ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 dfu ul/Psf] ljifodf /fo lbPsf],
&=	 cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f, afXo n]vfk/LIf0f, g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] :ynut ;'kl/j]If0f / ;'rgf k|ljlw 

n]vfk/LIf0fdf cf}FNofOPsf ljifox?df cfjlws ?kdf ;dLIff u/L ;f] ;DaGwdf ckgfpg' kg]{ sbd af/] 
Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbPsf] / ;f] ;DaGwL ;'emfj ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z u/]sf],

*=	 afXo n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg ;DaGwdf 5nkmn ePsf],
(=	 q}dfl;s ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljZn]if0f u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]bg k]z u/]sf],
!)=	 ;+:yfsf] ljQLo l:ylt, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f / hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{qmd cflb af/]   

lgoldt ;dLIff ug]{ u/]sf] .

-g_ 	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sDkgLsf] cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{ sDkgL 
jf ;ª\ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M gePsf] .

-k_ 	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /
sd M 

	 o; ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ePafkt k|lt a}7s eQf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ ?= %,)))÷– 
/ ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ ?= $,)))÷– Pjd\ df]jfOn ;'ljwf afkt dfl;s ?= #,)))÷– / kqklqsf ;'ljwf afkt dfl;s 
?= !,)))÷– ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIf / ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 .

	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ cf=j= @)&(÷*) df hDdf ¿ !),&(,)))÷– eQf afkt / ? #,!@,)))÷– ;'ljwf 
afkt e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . pk/f]Qm eQf tyf ;'ljwfx¿df k|rlnt sfg"g cg';f/ s/s§L u/]/ dfq e'QmfgL ug]{ ul/Psf] 
5 .

	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ lgo'lQmsf zt{ tyf sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnL cg';f/sf kfpg' kg]{ ;'ljwfx¿ 
k|bfg ul/Psf] 5M

ljj/0f k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cGo k|d'v Joj:yfksx?
tna, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwfx? $&,^!,%@@ &(,)(,%%*

-km_	 z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M 
	 o; ;+:yfn] 3f]if0ff u/]sf] nfef+z dWo] k|ltj]bg tof/ ubf{sf] cf=j= @)&(÷*) ;Dddf z]o/wgLx¿af6 nfef+zafktsf] 

/sd ?= !,#&,)*@=)( a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] 5 .

-a_	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DkQL vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M 
	 cf=j= @)&(÷*) df ;+:yfn] s'g} klg 3/hUuf vl/b tyf laqmL u/]sf] 5}g .

-e_	 sDkgL P]gsf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLaLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f M gePsf] .

-d_	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rnLt sfg"gadf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ s'/fx¿ M 
	 o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ;fGble{s a'Fbfx¿df v'nfOPsf] . 
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-lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] lgod @^ -@_ ;“u ;DalGwt cGo ljj/0fx¿_
!=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg M
	 Jfflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+NfUg ul/Psf] . 
@= 	 n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg M
	 jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;Da4 zLif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] .
#= 	 n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f M
	 jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;Da4 zLif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] . 
$=	 sfg'gL sf/afxL ;DalGw ljj/0f M

-s_	 o; cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M
	 C0f c;'nL ;Fu ;DalGwt d2fx? bfo/ ePsf] / ljrf/flwg /x]sf] . 
-v_	 ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf 

kmf}Hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP M 
	 o; ;DaGwdf To:tf] d'2f btf{ ePsf] jf u/]sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
-u_	 s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M 
	 o; ;DaGwdf To:tf] d'2f btf{ ePsf] jf u/]sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] . 

%=	 ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f M
-s_	 lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff M
	 o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ dfu / cfk"lt{sf] cfwf/df d"No lgwf{/0f x'g] u/L g]kfn lwtf]kq ljlgdo ahf/df 

sf/f]af/ eO/x]sf] 5 . z]o/ ahf/df cfpg] ptf/r9fj ;Fu} o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ d"Nodf klg kl/jt{g x'g] 
u/]sf] 5 .

-v_	 cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd 
d"Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg M

qm=
;+

q}df; clwstd d"No ? Go"gtd d"No ? clGtd d"No ?
s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ 

;+Vof
sf/f]af/ 
lbg

! k|yd ##(=)) @!&=)) @$^=)) @$,#%,*%( ^%

@ bf];|f] ###=)) @#^=)) #)&=)) !$,&^,!@) %@

# t];|f] #&$=)) @^%=)) @(!=)) @!,@^,%%% %^

$ rf}yf] #$(=)) @%%=)) #@#=)) !%,&%,^^$ ^@
^= 	 ;d:of / r'gf}tL M
	 cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL M

	• a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx? aLr x'g] tLa| k|lt:kwf{
	• ;fF3'/f] u|fxs cfwf/ / Joj:ffo lj:tf/sf] r'gf}tL
	• ;+:yfsf] ;fgf] zfvf ;~hfn tyf bIo hgzlQmx?sf] cefj
	• ;"rgf k|ljlwsf k'jf{wf/x?df a9\bf] nufgL

	 afXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL
-s_	 leGgleGg Joj;fodf sf]le8–!( sf] c;/ xfn;Dd klg b]lvb} cfPsf] ljz]iful/ ;xsf/L If]q / n3'ljQdf 

b]lvPsf cfly{s c;/ / ljQLo ;+:yfdf s]lGb«t ;do ;dodf ePsf cfGbf]ngsf sf/0f ;dod} shf{ 
c;'nL tyf Aofh e'Qmfg x'g g;sL lgis[o shf{ a9\g ;Sg] r'gf}tL /x]sf] 5 . k'FhL ahf/df cfpg] ptf/ 
r9fjn] ;du| cy{tGqsf] gub k|jfx tyf shf{ e'QmfgLdf k|efj kf/]sf]] 5 .
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-v_	 ;d:of ;dfwfgsf nflu Joj:yfkgn] cjnDag u/]sf] gLlt M g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] lgwf{/0f u/] adf]lhd 
l;dfleq /x]/ sf/f]jf/ ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . ljljw cfGtl/s tyf jfXo r'gf}lt Pj+ ;d:of ;dfwfg ug{ 
;~rfns ;ldltn] ;do ;dodf ;ldIff u/L /0fgLlt agfO{ pkfo canDag ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

	 lb3{sflng / e/kbf]{ Joj;fo lj:tf/sf nflu Retail Business nfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fvL /0fg}lts 
of]hgf agfO{ jiff{Gtsf] z'?jftb]lv g} nfu' ul/Psf] 5 . bIf hgzlQm ljsf;sf lglDt sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ 
;do ;fk]If cfGtl/s tyf afXo tflnd k|bfg ul/g] / pgLx?nfO{ lb3{sflng ?kdf sfod /fVg ;do 
;fk]If ;'ljwfx? Kf|bfg ub}{ hfg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . t/ntfsf] hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{ Jofhb/df 
;d;fdlos ?kdf ;dfof]hg ul/Psf] 5 . cfw'lgs / gofF k|ljlwsf] k|of]udf k|fyldstfsf ;fy nfluPsf], 
shf{df ljljlws/0fsf] of]hgf ckgfO{, Retail banking df s]lGb|t eO{ Aofh cfDbfgLdf hf]8 lbOPsf] 5 .

&=	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M
	 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DjlGw P]g @)&#, g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ul/Psf] PsLs[t lgb]{zg, kl/kqx?, lwtf] 

kq P]g / ;f] P]g cg';f/ hf/L ePsf] lgodfjnL, ljlgodfjnLx? tyf lgb]{zgx?, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h 
lnld6]8af6 hf/L ul/Psf] lgb]{zgx? tyf k|rlnt sfg'gx?sf] kl/kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . sf/f]jf/nfO{ r':t agfpg 
Joj:yfkg ;ldlt (MANCO), hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldtL (Risk Management Committee), ;DklQ÷bfloTj 
Joj:yfkg ;ldlt (ALCO) nufotsf ljleGg ;ldltx? lqmoflzn /x]sf 5g\ . ;+:yfsf] n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|fKt 
ePsf] ;Nnfx ;'emfjnfO{ kl/kfngf ub}{ ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod ug{ ;~rfns ;ldlt / Joj:yfkg k|ltj4 
/x]sf] 5 .
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;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8, x]6f}“8f, dsjfgk'/
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &* adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f

cf=j @)&(÷*)
-s_	 afF8kmFf8 ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof M 
	 sDkgLsf] ? *!,*(,!!,$))÷– -PSsf;L s/f]8 pgfGGfAa] nfv P3f/ xhf/ rf/ ;o_ sf] *!,*(,!!$ lsQf 

z]o/ afF8kmFf8 ePsf] 5 . 
-v_	 afF8kFmf8 ePsf] z]o/ dWo] r'Qmf ePsf] / gePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof M 
	 afF8kFmf8 ePsf] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/sf] /sd r'Qmf ePsf] 5 .
-u_	 sDkgLsf] ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, n]vfk/LIfs, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, k|aGwssf] ljj/0f / lghx?nfO{ e'Qmfg 

ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx?sf] /sd M

qm=;+= gfd, y/ kb eQf ;'ljwf
!= 7fs'/ k|;fb e§/fO{ cWoIf !,#%,))) ÷– $*,)))÷–

@= lagf]b s'df/ ;'j]bL ;~rfns !,$$,)))÷– $*,)))÷–

#= lbks clwsf/L -xfn lgj[Q_ ;~rfns (@,)))÷– #@,)))÷–

$= u'Kt a= /fgf -xfn lgj[Q_ ;~rfns ^$,)))÷– !^,)))÷–

%= ;'hg clwsf/L ;~rfns @,$$,)))÷– $*,)))÷–

^= b'uf{ yfkf ;~rfns !,(^,)))÷– $*,)))÷–

&= h+u axfb'/ xdfn :jtGq ;~rfns !,%^,)))÷– $*,)))÷–

*= ;'lbk l3ld/] ;~rfns $*,)))÷– @$,)))÷–

(= Pr=8L=P;=8L= P;f]l;P6\; n]vf k/LIfs @,^%,%%)÷–

!)= l6sf lglw nf]xgL k|=sf=c= $&,^!,%@@÷–

!!= uf]s0f{ k|;fb b'jf8L gf=k|=sf=c= !*,%#,(()÷–

!@= ljgf]b /fh kf}8]n gf=d=k| @@,$&,@^(÷–

!#= /d]z l3ld/] k|aGws !@,&&,%#)÷–

!$= ;'jfif >]i7 k|aGws !@,&&,%#)÷–

!%= r'8fdl0f vgfn k|aGws !@,%#,@$)÷–

-3_	 sDkgLsf] @)*) c;f/ d;fGt;Ddsf] r'Qmf k"FhLsf] kfFr k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a9L z]o/ vl/b u/L lng] JolQm 
jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] gfd / lghx?sf] gfddf /x]sf] z]o/ jf l8j]~r/sf] ljj/0f M 

s|=;+= z]o/jfnfsf] gfd z]o/ ;+Vof l8Dof6 g+=
! lzj k|;fb l3ld/] &,@),**@ lsQf !#)!!@))))^%$$%*
@ OGb| axfb'/ yfkf %,$(,)%% lsQf !#)!@$))))))!#!!

# e]if/fh nf]xgL $,&&,^%@ lsQf !#)!#())))))*&%@

$ ;'lrqf l;hfktL $,!),$$! lsQf !#)!)()))))*%%%*

-ª_	 z]o/ ljs|Laf6 k|fKt ePsf] hDdf /sd / ;DalGwt cfly{s jif{df sDkgLn] vl/b u/]sf] tyf hf/L u/]sf] gofF 
z]o/ tyf l8a]~r/sf] ljj/0f M

	 cf=j= @)&(÷*) df xsk|b z]o/ dfkm{t &,^&,#^^ lsQf z]o/ hf/L ul/Psf] / /sd ? &,^&,#^,^))÷– k|fKt 
ePsf] .

-r_	 ;~rfns jf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/n] sDkgLnfO{ a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] /sd M 
	 ;+rfns jf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/n] s'g} klg /sd a'emfpg afFsL g/x]sf] . 
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-5_	 z]o/ ljs|L jf cGo s'g} sfd u/] afkt lbPsf] jf lbg' kg]{ /sd M 
	 z]o/ lalqm jf cGo s'g} sfd u/]afkt lbg' kg]{ /sd 5}g . 
-h_	 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?jf6 lnPsf] C0f tyf a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] ;fFjf tyf Aofhsf] /sd M
	 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?jf6 lnPsf] C0f tyf a'emfpg afFsL /sd 5}g . 
-em_	sDkgLn] e'QmfgL lng' kg]{ jf sDkgLn] cGo JolQmnfO{ e'QmfgL ug{' kg]{ egL bfjL ul/Psf] /sd jf o; ljifodf 

d'2f dfldnf rln/x]sf] eP To;sf] ljj/0f M 
	 lgoldt C0f c;'lnsf] s|ddf ePsf d'2f dfldnf afx]s sDkgLn] e'QmfgL lng'kg]{ jf sDkgLn] cGo JolQmnfO{ 

e'QmfgL ug{' kg]{ /sd jf d'2f dfldnf gePsf] .
-`_	 sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgdf sfo{/t tyf cGo :t/sf sd{rf/L jf sfdbf/sf] ;+Vof M
	 Joj:yfkg, :yfoL, c:yfoL, s/f/ / k|lzIffyL{ u/L hDdf (^ hgf sd{rf/Lx? sfo{/t /x]sf 5g\ .
-6_	 sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgdf sfo{/t tyf cGo :t/df sfo{/t ljb]zLx?sf] ;+Vof tyf lghx?nfO{ e'Qmfg ul/Psf] 

kfl/>lds, eQf, tyf ;'ljwf M
	 sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg tyf cGo s'g} klg :t/df ljb]zLx?nfO{ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 5}g .
-7_	 sDkgL / s'g} ljb]zL lgsfo jf JolQmx? aLr nufgL, Joj:yfkg jf k|fljlws ;]jf jf cGo ljifodf Ps jif{ 

eGbf j9L cjlwsf] nflu s'g} ;Demf}tf ul/Psf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f / ;DjGwLt cfly{s aif{df To:tf] ;Demf}tf 
cg';f/ e'Qmfg ul/Psf] nfef+z, sldzg, z'Ns b:t'/ / /f]oN6L cflbsf] ljj/0f M 5}g . 

-8_	 sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M

qm=;+= ljj/0f /sd -?=_
!= sd{rf/L vr{ ^,@*,*$,@&^÷–

@= cGo Joj:yfkg %,@*,*(,*@)÷–

hDdf !!,%&,&$,)(^÷–
-lj:t[t ljj/0f n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] aflif{s ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf]_

-9_	 z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M  
	 z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+z /sd ?=!#&,)&*.)( /x]sf] . 
-0f_	 sDkgLn] o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"gsf] kfngf k"0f{ ?kdf u/]sf] 5 eGg] s'/fsf] pb\3f]if0fM
	 sDkgLn] P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"gsf] kfngf k"0f{ ?kn] u/]sf] 5 .
-t_	 cGo cfjZos s'/f M s]xL gePsf] .
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;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]bg 
-g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 hf/L ;"rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DalGw lgb]{lzsf, @)&$ adf]lhd_

;'rLs[t ;Ël7t ;+:yfsf] gfd ;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8

7]ufgf Od]n / j]e;fO6 ;lxt 
7]ufgf M /lhi68{ sfof{no x]6f}+8f !, dsjfgk'/
Email : info@sfcl.com.np, Website : www.sfcl.com.np

kmf]g g++=  )%&–%@%!)),)%&–%@#@@(

k|ltj]bg k]z ul/Psf] cf=j= cf=j= @)&(÷)*)

!=	 ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DalGw ljj/0fM 
-s_	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] gfd / lgo'lQm ldlt M
	 Gffd M >L 7fs'/ k|;fb e§/fO{
	 lgo'QmL ldlt M @)&*÷(÷#)
-v_	 ;+:yfsf] ;]o/ ;+/rgf ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

s|=;= z]o/ ;+/rgf cg'kft
!= ;+:yfks ;d'x %(=#&

@= ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'x $)=^#

hDdf !))

-u_	 ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

l;=
g+=

gfd kb
k|ltlglwTj ePsf] 

;d'x 
z]o/ 
;+Vof

lgo'lQm ePsf] 
ldlt 

kb tyf 
uf]klgotfsf] 

zky lnPsf] ldlt

;+rfns 
lgo'lQmsf] t/Lsf 

-ljlw_

!=
>L 7fs'/ 
k|;fb 
e§/fO{ 

cWoIf

;+:yfks ;d'x 
:jfanDaL
OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= 
sf] k|ltlglw_

!,))) @)&*÷(÷#) @)&*÷!)÷!!
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 

lgjf{lrt

@=
>L ljgf]b 
s'df/ ;'j]bL

;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'x @,@%) @)&*÷(÷#) @)&*÷!)÷@!
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 

lgjf{lrt

#= >L ;'lbk 
l3ld/]

;~rfns ;+:yfks ;d'x &@,)%) @)&(÷(÷#) @)&(÷)(÷#)
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 

lgjf{lrt

$=
>L ;'hg 
clwsf/L

;~rfns

;+:yfks ;d'x
-g]kf k]6«f]lnod 
6«]8 ln+S; k|f=ln= 
sf] k|ltlglw_

!@),!$& @)&*÷(÷#) @)&*÷!)÷@!
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 

lgjf{lrt

%= 
>LdtL b'uf{ 
yfkf

;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f ;d'x #))
@)&(÷)
(÷#)

@)&(÷)(÷#)
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 

lgjf{lrt

^=
>L h+u 
axfb'/ 
xdfn 

;~rfns :jtGq @)&(÷)!÷@& @)&(÷)@÷)$
;~rfns 

;ldltaf6 lgo'Qm
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-3_	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7s
!=	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;+rfng ;DaGwL ljj/0fM
	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] j}7s cf=j= @)&(÷*) df hDdf @% k6s a;]sf] 5 . h'g cl3Nnf] cf=j= @)&*÷&( 

df #% k6s a;]sf] lyof] .
	• s'g} ;+rfns ;ldltsf] j}7s cfjZos u0fk'/s ;+Vof gk'uL :ylut ePsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f– gePsf]
	• ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f M 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf ;+rfns jf j}slNks ;+rfns pkl:yt eP÷gePsf] 
–gePsf] cj:Yffdf a}7ssf] ldlt ;lxt sf/0f v'nfpg]_M

ePsf]

;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ;+rfnsx?, 5nkmn ePsf] ljifo / 
tT;DaGwdf ePsf] lg0f{osf] ljj/0f -dfO{Go'6_ sf] 5'§} clen]v /fv] g/fv]sf]M

/fv]sf]

;+rfns ;ldltsf] b'O{ nuftf/ a;]sf] a}7sf] clwstd cGt/ -lbgdf_ M
@)&(÷!)÷)* b]lv 

@)&(÷!!÷)* ;Dd, #) lbg
;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf lgwf{/0f ;DaGwdf a;]sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] 
ldltM

@)&(÷)(÷#)

;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|lt a}7s eQf ?= cWoIf, %,))) / ;b:o $,)))
o; cf=j= -@)&(÷)*)_ sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] s'n a}7s vr{ ?= ?= !),!!,)))

@= ;+rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwL tyf cGo ljj/0f

;+rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwdf ;DalGwt ;+:Yffsf] cfrf/ ;+lxtf eP÷gePsf] ePsf]

Psf3/ kl/jf/sf] Ps eGbf a9L ;+rfns eP ;f] ;DaGwL ljj/0f gePsf]

;+rfnsx?sf] jflif{s ?kdf l;sfO{ tyf k'g{tfhuL sfo{qmd ;DaGwL ljj/0f

qm=;= ljifo ldlt
;xefuL ;+rfnssf] 

;+Vof
tflnd ;+rfng ePsf] :yfg

!=
;~rfns lzIff cled'lvs/0f 
sfo{s|Df

@)&(÷!)÷)( &
;d[l4 kmfOgfG; zfvf sfof{no 
k'tln;8s, sf7df8fF} .

#=	 ;+:yfsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
s_	 hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f M
	 hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt u7g ePsf] .
v_	 hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M
	 c_	 ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf-;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_

qm=;+ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt gfd / kb                    ;ldltdf /x]sf] kb
! >L ;'lbk l3ld/], ;~rfns                    ;+of]hs

@ >L ;'hg clwsf/L, ;~rfns, n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt ;+of]hs                    ;b:o
# >L r'8fdl0f vgfn, ;+rfng ljefu k|d'v                   kb]g ;b:o

$ >L ;fu/ pk|]tL, k|d'v cg'kfngf tyf hf]lvd clws[t                  kb]g ;b:o ;lrj
cf_	 ;ldltsf] a}7s ;+Vof ː !! k6s -cf=j=@)&(÷*)_

-u_	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfo{ljlw eP ÷gePsf] M ePsf]
-3_	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP ÷gePsf] u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f M u7g 

ePsf]
-ª_	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
	 -c_ cfGtl/s ;ldltx?
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-!_	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt

qm=;+ n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt gfd / kb ;ldltdf /x]sf] kb
! >L ;'hg clwsf/L, ;~rfns ;+of]hs

@ >Ldlt b'uf{ yfkf, ;~rfns ;b:o

# >L /f]zg zdf{, k|d'v cfGt/ls n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu ;b:o ;lrj
;ldltsf] a}7s ;+Vof M !* k6s -cf=j= @)&(÷*)_

-@_	 sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg tyf ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt 

qm=;+ sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg tyf ;]jf ;'ljwf gfd / kb ;ldltdf /x]sf] kb
! >LdtL b'uf{ yfkf, ;~rfns :f+of]hs

@ >L h+u axfb'/ xdfn, ;~rfns ;b:o

# >L l6sf lglw nf]xgL, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t kb]g ;b:o

$ >L /d]z l3ld/], k|d'v ljQ clws[t kb]g ;b:o

% >L ljgf]b kf}8]n, dfgj ;+zfwg ljefu k|d'v kb]g ;b:o ;lrj

;ldltsf] a}7s ;+Vof M !) k6s -cf=j=@)&(÷*)_

-#_	 ;DklQ ;'l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt

qm=;+ ;DkQL z'l¢s/0f ;ldlt gfd / kb ;ldltdf /x]sf] kb
! >L ljgf]b s'df/ ;'j]bL, ;~rfns ;+of]hs

@ >L h+u axfb'/ xdfn, ;~rfns ;b:o

# >L ;fu/ pk|]tL, k|d'v cg'kfngf tyf hf]lvd clws[t kb]g ;b:o

$ >L r'8fdl0f vgfn, sfof{Gjog clwsf/L kb]g ;b:o

% >L ljgf]b kf}8]n, dfgj ;+;fwg ljefu k|d'v kb]g ;b:o ;lrj

;ldltsf] a}7s ;+Vof M  % k6s -cf=j=@)&(÷*)_

-$_	 Joj:yfkg ;ldlt

j|m=;= gfd kb
 != >L l6sf lglw nf]xgL, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf

 @= >L ljgf]b /fh kf}8]n, gfoj dxfk|jGws ;b:o

 #= >L z'efif >]i7, k|d'v shf{ clws[t ;b:o 

 $= >L /d]z l3ld/], k|d'v ljQ clws[t ;b:o
%= >L /f]zg zdf{, k|d'v cfGtl/s n]vf kl/If0f ljefu ;b:o

^= >L ;fu/ pk|]tL, k|d'v cg'kfngf tyf hf]lvd ljefu ;b:o

&= >L /fd k/fh'nL, k|d'v ;'rgf k|lalw ljefu ;b:o
 *= >L r'8fd0fL vgfn, k|d'v ;+rfng clws[t ;b:o ;lrj 

;ldltsf] j}7s ;+Vof M ^ k6s -cf=j=@)&(÷*)_



21

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा
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-%_	 ;DklQ tyf bfloTj Aoa:yfkg ;ldlt

j|m=;= gfd kb
 != >L ljgf]b /fh kf}8]n, gfoa dxfk|aGws  ;+of]hs

 @= >L z'efif >]i7, k|d'v Joj;fo ljsf; ljefu ;b:o

 #= >L /d]z l3ld/], k|d'v ljQ clws[t ;b:o 

 $= >L ?j]z dfg ktL, shf{ clws[t ;b:o

%= >L /d]z clwsf/L, ljQ clws[t ;b:o ;lrj

;ldltsf] a}7s ;+Vof M !# k6s -cf=j=@)&(÷)*)_

$=	 ;'rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfx ;DaGwL ljj/0f
-s_	 ;+:yfn] ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ;'rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfxsf] ljj/0f M

ljifo dfWod ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ldlt

aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;'rgf klqsf
@)&(÷)(÷)(, cGgk"0f{ kf]i6 

@)&(÷)(÷@@, cfly{s /fli6«o b}lgs

ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;'rgf ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;ef gePsf] –

aflif{s k|ltj]bg j]a;fO6 @)&(÷)(÷#)

q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg klqsf

ljj/0f klqsfdf k|sflzt ldlt
k|yd q}df; @)&(÷)&÷!^

bf];|f] q}df; @)&(÷!)÷)&

t];|f] q}df; @)*)÷)!÷)&

rf}yf] q}df; @)*)÷)$÷@!

lwtf]kqsf] d'Nodf k|efj kfg]{ d'No 
;+j]bgzLn ;'rgf

kqfrf/ t'?Gt}

cGo gePsf]

-v_	 ;'rgf ;fj{hlgs gu/]sf] jf cGo sf/0fn] lwtf]kq af]8{ tyf cGo lgsfoaf6 sf/jflxdf k/]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwL 
hfgsf/L M gePsf] .

-u_ kl5Nnf] aflif{s tyf ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M @)&(÷)(÷#)

%= ;+:yfut ;+/rgf / sd{rf/L ;DaGwL ljj/0f
s_	 sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ;+/rgf, j[lQ ljsf;, tflnd, tna, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/ / labf, cfrf/;+lxtf 

nufotsf s'/fx¿ ;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL÷Joj:yf eP gePsf] M ePsf]
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v_	 ;f+u7lgs ;+/rgf M
	 ldlt @)*)÷)^÷)@ ut]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] $*# cf}+ j}7saf6 kf; ePsf] 

Approved by Board of Director’s meeting number 483 as on 

Organization Structure

Board Directors

CEO

Audit Committee

Head Internal 
Audit

AML CFT
Committee

Company 
Secretary

DCEO

Chief Credit
Officer

Legal 
and NPA 

Management

Head Credit 
Administration 

and Control 
Division

Head 
Corporate 
Banking

Credit 
Planning and 

Marketing

Head 
Deposit 

Marketing

Brand and 
Product 

Development

Media
Relation

Corporate 
Marketing

Branches 
and BCC

Chief 
Business 

Development
Officer

Chief finance
Officer

Chief Compliance 
and Risk Officer

Head-Human 
Resource 

Department

Chief Operation 
Officer

Head 
Operation

General 
Administration

Central 
Operation

Central 
Clearing

CBS Operation 
and DBMS

Hardware and 
Network

Digital 
Banking

Head-Credit 
Risk

Operation 
Risk

HR 
Development

HR 
Operation

AML/CFT

Head 
Compliance

Head-Account
and

Reconcilation

Head-Finance 
and treasury 
Investment

Reporting

DGM

Risk Management
Committee

Staff 
Service 
Facility 

Committee

Head-IT and 
System

u_	 pRr Joj:yfkg txsf sd{rf/Lx¿sf] gfd, z}lIfs of]Uotf tyf cg'ej ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

qm=;+= sd{rf/Lx¿sf] gfd Zf}lIfs of]Uotf cg'ej

!= l6sflgwL nf]xgL :gftsf]Q/
ljut !& jif{b]lv a}lsª, Joj:yfkg, cg';Gwfg, jfl0fHo / z}lIfs 
If]qdf g]t[Tj txdf sfd u/]sf]

@= uf]s0f{ k|;fb b'jf8L :gftsf]Q/
ljut @( jif{b]lv a}+s ljlQo / ljdf If]qdf Joj:yfksLo kbdf 
/xL sfo{ u/]sf] .

#= lagf]b /fh kf}8]n :gfts
ljut !^ jif{b]lv ljQLo ;+:yfdf pRr Joj:yfklso kbdf /xL sfo{ 
u/]sf] .

$= ;'efif >]i7 :gfts
ljut !* jif{b]lv a}+s ljQLo ;+:yfdf Joj:yfksLo kbdf /xL sfo{ 
u/]sf] .

%= /d]z l3ld/] :gftsf]Q/
ljut !@ jif{b]lv a}+s ljQLo ;+:yfdf Joj:yfksLo kbdf /xL sfo{ 
u/]sf] .

^= r'8fdl0f vgfn :gfts ljQLo ;+:yfdf !# jif{sf] sfof{g'ej
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3_	 sd{rf/L ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f M 

;+/rgf cg';f/ sd{rf/L kbk"lt{ ug]{ u/]÷gu/]sf] M u/]sf]

gofF sd{rf/Lx¿sf] kbk"lt{ ubf{ ckgfPsf] k|s[of M lj1fkg, cGt/jftf{,lnlvt kl/Iff

Joj:yfkg :t/sf sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof M ^

s'n sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof M-@)*) ;fn c;f/ d;fGtdf_ (^

sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ;S;];g Knfg eP÷ gePsf] M ePsf]

cf=j=df sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ lbOPsf] tflnd ;+Vof tyf ;lDdlnt sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof M
Tflnd ;+Vof M $%

;xeflu ;+Vof M @#!

cf= j= sf] sd{rf/L tflnd vr{ ? M ?= ^,!#, #&%

s'n vr{df sd{rf/L vr{sf] k|ltzt M %$=#@ Ü

s'n sd{rf/L vr{df sd{rf/L tfnLd vr{sf] k|ltzt M )=(* Ü

^=	 ;+:yfsf] n]vf tyf n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/0f 
-s_	 n]vf;DaGwL ljj/0f 

;+:yfsf] kl5Nnf] cf=j= sf] ljlQo ljj/0f NFRS cg';f/ tof/ u/]÷gu/]sf], gu/]sf] 
eP ;f]sf] sf/0f M

u/]sf] 

;+rfns ;ldltaf6 kl5Nnf] ljlQo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldlt M @)*)÷)*÷@%
q}dfl;s ljlQo ljj/0f k|sfzg u/]sf] ldlt M

k|yd q}df; @)&(÷)&÷!^
bf];|f] q}df; @)&(÷!)÷)&
t];|f] q}df; @)*)÷)!÷)&
Rff}yf] q}df; @)*)÷)$÷@!

clGtd n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M @)*)÷)*÷@%
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ljlQo ljj/0f -cf=j @)&*÷&(_ :jLs[t ePsf] ldlt M @)&(÷)(÷#)
;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s n]vf kl/If0f ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
-c_ cfGtl/s ?kdf n]vfk/LIf0f ug]{ ul/Psf] jf jfXo lj1 lgo'Qm ug]{ ul/Psf] 
-cf_ jfXo lj1 lgo'Qm ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

-O_ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f slt cjlwsf] ug]{ ul/Psf] -q}dfl;s, rf}dfl;s jf cw{jflif{s_

jfXo lj1 lgo'Qm u/]sf]
la=cf/=P;= Gof}kfg] P08 

sDkgL, rf6{8 PsfpG6]G6\;
q}dfl;s

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt;DaGwL ljj/0f M
;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd, kb tyf of]Uotf M

qm=;+=  gfd kb  of]Uotf

!= >L ;'hg clwsf/L ;+of]hs, ;~rfns Pd=la=P;=, Chartered Accountancy 
Intermediate Level (semi-qualified CA)

@= >LdtL b'uf{ yfkf ;b:o, ;~rfns Pd= P= -cy{zf:q_

#= >L /f]zg s'df/ zdf{
;b:o ;lrj, k|d'v cfGtl/s 

n]vfkl/If0f ljefu
rf6{8 PsfpG6]G6;\

;ldltsf] j}7s ;+Vof M !* k6s -cf=j=@)&(÷*)_
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a}7s a;]sf] ldlt tyf pkl:yt ;b:o ;+Vof M

k|lt j}7s eQf ? M $,))) -;~rfnsnfO{ dfq_

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cfKfm\gf] sfd 
sf/jflxsf] k|ltj]bg ;+rfns 
;ldltdf k]z u/]sf] ldlt M

ljj/0f ;+rfns ;ldltdf k]z ePsf] ldlt
k|yd q}df;sf] k|ltj]bg @)&(÷)*÷!#

bf];|f] q}df;sf] k|ltj]bg @)&(÷!!÷)*

t];|f] q}df;sf] k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)#÷!%

rf}yf] q}df;sf] k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)^÷)@

&=	 cGo ljj/0f

;+:yfn] ;+rfns tyf lghsf] tyf lghsf] Psf3/sf kl/jf/sf] ljQLo :jfy{ ePsf] JolQm, a}+s tyf 
ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 C0f jf ;fk6L jf cGo s'g} ?kdf /sd lnP÷glnPsf] 

glnPsf] 

k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd sDkgLsf] ;+rfns, z]o/wgL, sd{rf/L, ;Nnfxsf/, k/fdz{bftfsf] x}l;otdf 
kfpg] ;'ljwf jf nfe afx]s;'lrs[t ;+Ë7Lt ;+:yfsf] k/fdz{bftfn] ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;DklQ s'g} lsl;dn] 
ef]urng u/]÷gu/]sf] 

gu/]sf] 

lgodgsf/L lgsfon] ;+:yfsf] lgodg Ohfhtkq hf/L ubf{ tf]s]sf] zt{x?sf] kfngf eP÷gePsf] ePsf]

lgodgsf/L lgsfon] ;+:yfsf] lgodg lg/LIf0f jf ;'k/Lj]If0f ubf{ ;+:yfnfO{ lbOPsf] lgb]{zg kfngf 
eP÷gePsf]  

ePsf]

;+:yf jf ;+rfns lj?4 cbfntdf s'g} d'2f rln/x]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f
-s_ ;+:yfsf ;~rfns lj?4 s'g} d'2f rln/x]sf] hfgsf/L gePsf] 
-v_ shf{ c;'ln k|lqmof afx]s cGo d'4f g/x]sf]

kl/kfngf clws[tsf] gfd 	 M	>L ;fu/ pk|]tL 

kb	 M	cg'kfng clws[t

;+:yfsf] 5fk	 M

k|ltj]bg ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ldlt	 M	@)*)÷)(÷)$ -a}7s g+= $** _

n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|dfl0ft ldlt	 M 



25

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)



26

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)



27

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)



28

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)



29

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)



30
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Statement of Financial Position
As on Ashad end 2080

Particulars Note Ashad End 2080 Ashad End 2079

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  409,276,934  518,124,082 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  126,039,696  93,500,876 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -  - 

Derivative financial instruments 4.4  -  - 

Other trading assets 4.5  -  - 

Loans and advances to B/FIs 4.6  15,554,506  19,896,314 

Loans and advances to customers 4.7  1,513,181,054  1,564,755,929 

Investment securities 4.8  315,737,612  316,106,062 

Current tax assets 4.9  5,676,865  5,428,552 

Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -  - 

Investment in associates 4.11  -  - 

Investment property 4.12  113,576,768  49,633,027 

Property Plant and Equipment 4.13  141,749,889  63,122,583 

Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14  2,717,783  2,550,553 

Deferred tax assets 4.15  25,767,797  20,003,615 

Other assets 4.16  35,827,406  18,313,629 

Total Assets  2,705,106,312  2,671,435,223 

Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17  354,755,041  481,481,127 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  -  90,000,000 

Derivative financial instruments 4.19  -  - 

Deposits from customers 4.20  1,610,643,985  1,434,112,759 

Borrowing 4.21  -  - 

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  -  - 

Provisions 4.22  -  - 

Deferred tax liabilities 4.15  -  - 

Other liabilities 4.23  105,849,931  40,098,296 

Debt securities issued 4.24  -  - 

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -  - 

Total Liabilities  2,071,248,957  2,045,692,181 
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Particulars Note Ashad End 2080 Ashad End 2079

Equity

Share Capital 4.26  818,911,400  742,174,800 

Share premium  19,703,286  20,037,125 

Retained Earnings  (439,269,534)  (315,892,265)

Reserves 4.27  234,512,204  179,423,382 

Total Equity Attributable To Equity Holders  633,857,355  625,743,042 

Non-Controlling Interest  -  - 

Total Equity  633,857,355  625,743,042 

Total Liabilities & Equity  2,705,106,312  2,671,435,223 

Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28  -  - 

Net assets value per share  77.40  84.31 

	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................
	 Ramesh Ghimire	 Tika Nidhi Lohani	 Thakur Prasad Bhattarai	 Binod Kumar Subedi
Chief Financial Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman	 Director

	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................	
	 Durga Thapa	 Sudip Ghimire	 Sujan Adhikari
	 Director	 Director	 Director

As per our report of even date
						    
						    
						    

				    ...................................
				    CA. Hem Kumar Kafle
				      	     Partner 
	Place: Kathmandu			                                  H.D.S.D. Associates
Date: 2080/08/25			                                  Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Particulars Note Ashad End 2080 Ashad End 2079
Interest income 4.29  257,460,673  199,701,007 
Interest expense 4.30  186,845,208  132,001,180 
Net interest income  70,615,465  67,699,828 
Fee and commission income 4.31  6,109,334  12,312,314 
Fee and commission expense 4.32  -  - 
Net fee and commission income  6,109,334  12,312,314 
Net interest, fee and commission income  76,724,799  80,012,142 
Net trading income/(expenses) 4.33  -  - 
Other operating income 4.34  1,067,428  10,184,975 
Total operating income  77,792,227  90,197,117 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and 
other losses

4.35  44,156,738  (22,947,579)

Net operating income  33,635,489  113,144,696 
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36  62,884,276  48,911,766 
Other operating expenses 4.37  38,236,441  28,268,455 
Depreciation & Amortization 4.38  14,653,379  9,535,974 
Operating Profit  (82,138,607)  26,428,500 
Non operating income 4.39  6,821,124  10,960,597 
Non operating expense 4.40  3,597,689  34,234,229 
Profit before income tax  (78,915,172)  3,154,868 
Income tax expense 4.41
Current Tax expenses  -  - 
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income)  (8,848,050)  2,927,028 
Profit for the year  (70,067,122)  227,840 
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Finance company  (70,067,122)  227,840 
Non-controlling interest  -  - 
Profit for the year  (70,067,122)  227,840 
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share  (8.56)  0.03 
Diluted earnings per share  (8.56)  0.03 

	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................
	 Ramesh Ghimire	 Tika Nidhi Lohani	 Thakur Prasad Bhattarai	 Binod Kumar Subedi
Chief Financial Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman	 Director

	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................	
	 Durga Thapa	 Sudip Ghimire	 Sujan Adhikari
	 Director	 Director	 Director

As per our report of even date

				    ...................................
				    CA. Hem Kumar Kafle
				      	     Partner 
	Place: Kathmandu			                                  H.D.S.D. Associates
Date: 2080/08/25			                                  Chartered Accountants
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

 Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Particulars Ashad End 2080 Ashad End 2079

Profit for the year  (70,067,122)  227,840 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(Losses) from investments in equity instruments 
measured at fair value

 10,279,560  (23,820,694)

Gains/(Losses) on revaluation  -  7,270,064 

Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans  -  - 

Income tax relating to above terms  (3,083,868)  4,965,189 

Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified 
to profit or loss

 7,195,692  (11,585,441)

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(Losses) on cash flow hedge  -  - 

Exchange gains/(losses) arising from translating financial  -  - 

assets of foreign operation

Income tax relating to above terms  -  - 

Reclassify to profit or loss  -  - 

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be 
reclassified to profit or loss

 -  - 

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate 
accounted as per equity method

 -  - 

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax  7,195,692  (11,585,441)

Total comprehensive income for the year  (62,871,430)  (11,357,601)

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Finance company  (62,871,430)  (11,357,601)

Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the period  (62,871,430)  (11,357,601)

	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................
	 Ramesh Ghimire	 Tika Nidhi Lohani	 Thakur Prasad Bhattarai	 Binod Kumar Subedi
Chief Financial Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman	 Director

	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................	
	 Durga Thapa	 Sudip Ghimire	 Sujan Adhikari
	 Director	 Director	 Director

As per our report of even date
				    ...................................	
				    CA. Hem Kumar Kafle
				      	     Partner 
	Place: Kathmandu			                                  H.D.S.D. Associates
Date: 2080/08/25			                                  Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Particulars Ashad End 2080 Ashad End 2079

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest received  238,642,196  188,417,905 

Fees and other income received  6,109,334  12,312,314 

Dividend received  -  - 

Receipts from other operating activities  1,747,875  3,438,944 

Interest paid  (182,418,067)  (129,813,113)

Commission and fees paid  -  - 

Cash payment to employees  (58,738,938)  (44,848,239)

Other expenses paid  (36,279,878)  (28,268,455)

Operating cash flows before changes in operating 
assets and liabilities

 (30,937,478)  1,239,356 

(Increase)/ Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  (32,538,821)  (45,478,509)

Placement with bank and financial institutions  -  - 

Other trading assets  -  - 

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions  4,390,857  (1,912,859)

Loan and advances to customers  (44,312,211)  (746,922,895)

Other assets  (16,738,394)  (2,551,542)

(Increase)/ Decrease in operating liabilities

Due to bank and financial institutions  (126,726,086)  238,635,905 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  (90,000,000)  90,000,000 

Deposits from Customers  176,531,227  725,905,103 

Borrowings  -  - 

Other Liabilities  5,177,730  (3,679,753)

Net Cash flow from operating activities before tax paid  (155,153,175)  255,234,806 

Income taxes paid  (248,314)  (2,070,633)

Net Cash flow from operating activities  (155,401,489)  253,164,174 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities  (46,382,640)  (165,750,326)

Receipt from the sale of investment securities  51,523,454  (128,575)

Purchase of property and equipment  (34,264,620)  (5,277,066)

Receipt from the sale of property and equipment  -  - 



35

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Particulars Ashad End 2080 Ashad End 2079

Purchase of intangible assets  (796,650)  (233,910)

Receipt from the sale of intangible assets  -  - 

Purchase of investment properties  -  - 

Receipt from the sale of investment properties  7,650,000  - 

Interest received  -  - 

Dividend received  1,102,774  10,313,551 

Net cash used in investing activities  (21,167,683)  (161,076,327)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from issue of debt securities  -  - 

Repayment of debt securities  -  - 

Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities  -  - 

Repayment of subordinated liabilities  -  - 

Receipt from issue of shares  76,402,761  324,166,473 

Dividends paid  -  - 

Principal Payment of Lease Liability  (4,217,582)  (3,941,063)

Interest payment of Lease Liability  (4,463,154)  (2,164,040)

Other receipt/ payment  -  738,971 

Net cash from financing activities  67,722,024  318,800,342 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (108,847,148)  410,888,188 

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2079  518,124,081  107,235,893 

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash 
equivalents held

 -  - 

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end, 2080  409,276,934  518,124,081 

	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................
	 Ramesh Ghimire	 Tika Nidhi Lohani	 Thakur Prasad Bhattarai	 Binod Kumar Subedi
Chief Financial Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman	 Director

	 ..........................	 ..........................	 ..........................	
	 Durga Thapa	 Sudip Ghimire	 Sujan Adhikari
	 Director	 Director	 Director

As per our report of even date
				    ...................................	
				    CA. Hem Kumar Kafle
					     Partner 
	Place: Kathmandu			                                  H.D.S.D. Associates
Date: 2080/08/25			                                  Chartered Accountants
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

1	 Reporting entity
	 Samriddhi Finance Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as  “Finance”) is a public limited company, 

established under the Companies Act, 2063 (Registration No. 742/45/057 dated 2057/08/05). It has 
obtained license from Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) as a “C” Class Financial institution (License No. 
“C”/49/062/63 dated 2063/01/13) and has been comprehensive banking services since 2063 BS.

	 Head office of the Institution is located at Hetauda sub-metropolitian, Makwanpur, Nepal. Its ordinary 
shares are listed with Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. and its stock symbol is “SFCL”.

	 Finance offers comprehensive banking services within the scope of provisions of Bank and Financial 
Institutions Act 2073 and its Memorandum and Articles of Association.

2	 Basis of Preparation	
	 The Financial statements of the Finance has been prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance 

with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) as published by the Accounting Standards Board 
(ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The preperation 
and presentation of financial statements are in compliance with the requirements of format issued by 
Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive No. 4 of Unified Directives, 2079.

	 The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, 
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash 
Flows and the Notes to the Accounts.

2.1	 Statement of Compliance	
	 The financial statements have been prepared and approved by Board of Directors in accordance with 

Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) as published by Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal 
and pronounced by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and in the format issued by 
Nepal Rastra Bank in Directive No. 4 of Unified Directives, 2079.

	 The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of financial statements are set out in Note 
3. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except otherwise stated. The 
bank has opted for certain carve outs in application of NFRS which have been briefly described in the 
Notes to Accounts.	

2.2	 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements	
2.2.1	 Reporting Period
	 The accompanying financial statements cover annual reporting period between 1st Shrawan 2079 and 

ending on 31 Ashad 2080 (the reporting period) and the status is reported as at the year-end date of 31 
Ashad 2080 (the report date).

2.2.2	 Approval of Financial Statements
	 The accompained financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board 

of Directors in its 487 Board meeting dated 25th Mangsir, 2080 and the Board acknowledges the 
responsibility of preperation of financial statements of the Bank. The approved financial statements have 
been recommended for approval by the shareholders in the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Bank.

2.3	 Functional and Presentation Currency
	 Financial statements are denominated in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the functional and presentation 

currency. All financial information presented in Nepalese Rupees has been rounded off to the nearest 
rupee except where indicated otherwise.

2.4	 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
	 Finance, under NFRSs, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances 

and operating environment. Further, it is required to make judgments in respect of items where the 
choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the 
financial statements.

	 The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements 
and the effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed. 

	 The NFRSs require Finance to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. The 
Institution applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates and 
underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are recognized 
in the period in which the estimates are revised, and are applied prospectively.
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	 Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever 
the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if 
any.
1.	 Classification of financial assets	
	 Finacial Assets or Liabilities are either measured at fair value or at amortized cost and can be 

presented under any of the following accounting classifications based on specific circumstances:
	• Financial assets or financial liabilities subsequently measured at Amortized Cost; or
	• Financial assets or financial liabilities recognised as at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 

(FVTPL); or
	• Financial assets or financial liabilities subsequently measured at Fair Value Through Profit or 

Loss (FVTPL); or 
	• Financial assets subsequently measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income 

(FVTOCI).
	 Presentation and / or measurement of the amounts recognized in financial statements could be 

different for a particular financial asset or financial liability under any two different accounting 
classifications. The Finance’s management exercise judgment in the application of appropriate 
accounting policy to achieve correct accounting classifications for its financial assets and financial 
liabilities

2.	 Fair value of financial assets
	 Fair value of financial statements is determined on three levels on the basis of available market on 

reporting date and the measurement may change depending on available market circumstances.
	 The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in an active market is the closing price 

on the reporting dates. Whenever the instruments are not actively traded in active market, they 
are determined using other techniques considering the observable market inputs to the extent 
possible.

	 The Bank measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy as provided in NFRS 13.
	 Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the 

Bank can access at the measurement date.
	 Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the 

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
	 Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Company has used its own data 

(accounting value) and considered if there exists factors that would otherwise result in changes to the 
book value of assets or liabilities.
3.	 Impairment loss on financial assets
	 Impairment loss on financial assets – loans and advances are determined at the higher of: 

	• Loan loss provision amount derived as prescribed in directive no. 02/79 of Nepal Rastra Bank; 
and 

	• Impairment loss amount determined as per Incurred Loss Model specified in para 5 of NFRS 
9. 

Particulars Amount
Loan Loss Provision as per NRB Directive no. 02/79  87,484,215 
Impairment loss amount determined as per Incurred Loss Model specified in 
para 5 of NFRS 9

 29,535,589 

4.	 Useful life and salvage value of property and equipment
	 Management judgment is exercised in the estimation of residual values, useful lives and methods 

of depreciation of property and equipment. Management uses its experienced judgment in 
determining the useful lives of property and equipment.

5.	 Impairment loss of non financial assets
	 At each reporting date, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances necessitates, 

Finance assesses whether there are indicators of impairment for a non-financial asset. Where any 
indication of impairment exists, Finance makes an estimation of the asset’s recoverable amount. 
The ‘recoverable amount’ of an asset is the greater of its ‘Value in Use’ and it’s ‘Fair Value’ less 
costs to sell. In determining the ‘Value in use’, future cash flow estimates are discounted to their 
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time 
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining ‘Fair Value’ less cost to sell, an 
appropriate valuation model is used.
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	 The whole impairment assessment exercise requires the management to make estimates of 
expected future cash flows, appropriate discount rates and also select appropriate valuation 
model.

6.	 Current Tax and Deferred tax
	 Finance is subject to income tax under Income Tax Act 2058 B.s. and amendments thereto, and 

due to the potential differences that may exist between the Finance and the Income Tax Authorities 
with regard to the interpretation of complex tax provisions, management judgment is required to 
determine the total provision for current tax and deferred tax amounts. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized in respect of tax losses to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be 
available against which such losses can be utilized. Judgment is required to determine the amount 
of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future 
taxable profits, together with future tax planningstrategies.

7.	 Employee benefit obligations
	 Finance recognizes following two types of employee liabilities as defined benefit obligations:
	 a)	 Gratuity Liability
	 b)	 Accumulated Leave Liability (Sick Leave and Home Leave)
	 The cost of the defined benefit obligations is determined using actuarial valuation from an 

independent actuary. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates, 
expected rates of return on assets, attrition rate, future salary increases, mortality rates, future 
pension increases, etc. Finance reviews the actuarial assumptions at each reporting date.

8.	 Provision for liabilities, commitment and contegencies
	 Management has made judgments as to the likelihood of any claim succeeding in making 

provisions. The time of concluding legal claims is uncertain, as is the amount of possible outflow 
of economic benefits. Timing and cost ultimately depends on the due processes in respective 
legal jurisdictions. All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known 
liabilities. 

	 Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain 
future events or present obligations where the transfer of economic benefit is not probable or 
cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the statement of financial 
position but are disclosed unless they are remote.

2.5	 Changes in Accounting Policies
	 The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are set out in relevant 

notes for each item of the financial statements. Accounting policies have been consistently applied to 
all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. There are no changes in accounting policies in current 
fiscal year.

2.6	 Reporting Pronouncements
	 The Finance has, for the preperation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as 

effective on september 13, 2013. The NFRS Confirm, in all material respect, to International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

	 The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal has pronounced implementation of NFRS. Accordingly, 
the accompaying financial statements for the year ended July 16, 2023 are prepared in accordance with 
NFRS.

2.7	 Provisions of Carve-out adapted by Finance
	 The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) issued “Notice regarding Decision on Carve-outs 

in NFRS with Alternative Treatments” on Shrawan 2nd, 2079 and alternative treatments as per carve-
outs has been adapted while preparing the financial statements. The details of carve-out provisions 
adapted by the Bank is given hereunder.

2.7.1	 Incurred Loss Model to measure the Impairment Loss on Loan and Advances (NAS 39: Financial 
Instruments:Recognition and Measurement, Para 58)

	 As per carve out prescribed , An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there 
is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets measured at amortized cost 
is impaired. If any such evidence exists, the entity shall apply paragraph 63 of NAS 39 to determine the 
amount of any impairment loss unless the entity is bank or financial institutions registered as per Bank 
and Financial Institutions Act, 2073.

	 Such entities shall measure impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher of amount derived 
as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per 
paragraph 63 of NAS 39 and shall apply paragraph 63 to measure the impairment loss on financial assets 
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other than loan and advances. The entity shall disclose the impairment loss as per this carve -out and the 
amount of impairment loss determined as per paragraph 63.

	 Further, Bank and Financial Institutions shall measure impairment loss on loan and advances as the 
higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and 
amount determined as per paragraph 63 to measure the impairment loss on financial assets and other 
assets other than loan and advances. The Bank and Financial Institutions shall disclose the impairment 
loss as per this carve-out and the amount of impairment loss determined as per paragraph 63.	

2.7.2	 Impracticability to determine transactions cost of all previous years which is the part of effective 
interest rate (NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, Para 9)

	 As per carve out prescribed, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a 
shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the 
effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial 
instruments (for example, prepayment call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses. 
The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received, unless it is immaterial or impracticable to 
determine reliably, between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate 
(see NAS 18 Revenue), transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption 
that the cash flows and the expected life of a group of similar financial instruments can be estimated 
reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to estimate reliably the cash flows or 
the expected life of a financial instrument (or group of financial instruments), the entity shall use the 
contractual cash flows over the full contractual term of the financial instrument (or group of financial 
instruments).

2.7.3	 Impracticability to determine interest income on amortized cost (NAS 39: Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurement, Para AG93)	

	 As per carve-out prescribed, Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been 
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognized using the rate 
of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. 
Interest income shall be calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of 
a financial asset unless the financial asset is written off either partially or fully.

2.8	 Discounting
	 When the realization of asset and settlement of obligation is for more than one year, the financial institution 

considers discounting of such assets and liabilities where the impact is material. Various internal and 
external factors have been considered for determining the discount rate to be applied to the cash flows 
of the entity.

2.9	 Limitation of NFRS Implementation
	 Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impractible to develop such exception 

to NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.
2.10	 Going Concern
	 The Board has made an assessment of the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and satisfied 

that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not 
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon ability to continue as a going 
concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the Financial 
Statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

2.11	 Prior Period Errors
	 Prior Period Errors are omissions or misstatements in an entity’s financial statements. Such omissions 

may relate to one or more prior periods. Correction of an error is done by calculating the cumulative 
effect of the change on the financial statements of the period as if new method or estimate had always 
been used for all the affected prior years’ financial statements. Sometimes such changes may not be 
practicable. In such cases, it is applied to the latest period possible by making corresponding adjustment 
to the opening balance of the period.

3	 Significant Accounting Policies
	 The bank has applied the accounting policies set out below consistently to all periods presented in the 

accompanying financial statements unless specifically stated otherwise.
3.1	 Basis of Measurement
	 The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following material 

items in the statement of financial position.
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	• Investment securities are measured at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI).
	• Financial assets other than measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value.
	• Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.
	• Inventories are measured at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower.
	• Net defined benefit liabilities are measured at Present Value of Defined Benefits Obligation less 

the Total Plan Assets
	• Investment property is measured at fair value.

3.2	 Basis of consolidation
	 Finance does not have subsidiary companies, accordingly, consolidation of financial statements is not a 

requirement.
3.3	 Cash and cash equivalent
	 Cash and Cash Equivalents include cash in hand, balances with banks and money at call and at short 

notice. These are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the Finance 
Company in the management of short-term commitments.

	 Details of the Cash and Cash Equivalents are given in Note 4.1to the Financial Statements.
3.4	 Financial assets and financial liabilities	
	 The bank classifies its financial assets into the following measurement categories:

a)	 financial assets held at fair value through profit or loss;
b)	 financial assets held at fair value through other comprehensive income, and
c)	 financial assets held at amortized cost. 

	 Accordingly, financial liabilities are classified as either:
a)	 held at fair value through profit or loss, or
b)	 held at amortized cost.

3.4.1	 Recognition
	 The Finance recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value 
on initial recognition. Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities, other than 
those carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), are added to the fair value on initial recognition. 
Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and liabilities which are carried at fair value through profit 
or loss (FVTPL), are charged to statement of Profit or Loss.

3.4.2	 Classification
	 The financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis 

of business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the 
financial assets.

	 Financial assets are classified under three categories as required by NFRS9, namely:
i)	 At Amortized Cost					   
ii)	 At Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVPL)					   
iii)	 At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)
i)	 At amortized cost: The Finance classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of 

the following conditions are met:
a.	 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect 

contractual cash flows and
b.	 The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
ii)	 At fair value through profit or loss: Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit 

or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. 
Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are that are directly attributable to the acquisition are 
recognized in statement of profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at 
fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

iii)	 At fair value through other comprehensive income: Investment in an equity instrument that is 
not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Bank makes an irrevocable election that the 
subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive 
income are classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such 
assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other 
comprehensive income.

	 Financial assets are classified under three categories as required by NFRS9, namely:		
i)	 At Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVPL)					   
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ii)	 At Amortized Cost					   
i)	 At Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVPL): All financial liabilities other than measured at fair 

value though Statement of Profit or Loss are classified as subsequently measured at amortized 
cost using effective interest method.	

ii)	 At amortized cost: All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though Statement of 
Profit or Loss are classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest 
method.					   

3.4.3	 Measurement
	 Initial Measurement
	 At initial recognition, the bank measures a financial assets or financial liability at its fair value plus or 

minus, in the case of financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction 
cost that are incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial assets or 
financial liability, such as commission and fees. The transaction cost of financial assets and financial 
liabilities carried at fair value through profit of loss are expensed in profit or loss. Allowance for impairment 
is recognized when the credit quality of the financial asset has deteriorated significantly since initial 
recognition.

	 Subsequent Measurement
	 A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost 

based on the classification of the financial asset or liability.
	 Financial asset or liability initially measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized 

cost using effective interest rate method. The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the 
amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal 
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest rate method of any 
difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment 
or un-collectability.

	 In case of Loans and Advances measured at amortized cost, the processing charge and documentation 
charges received from customers which are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of such 
financial assets are booked as income in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the reporting period in which 
they are received. The effective interest rate method is not applied as it is impracticable to determine 
reliably.

	 Further, once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result 
of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter calculated by applying effective interest rate to the 
gross carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial asset is written off either partially or fully.

	 Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes 
in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit 
or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in 
other comprehensive income.

3.4.4	 De-recognition
	 Financial Assets
	 Financial assets are partially or fully de-recognized in  any of the following condition:

	• Termination of contractual rights to cash flow 
	• Upon transfer of the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk 

and rewards of the ownership of the financial assets are transferred or in which the Finance 
neither transfer nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership and it 
does not retain control of the financial assets.

	 On derecognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or the 
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the assets derecognised) and the sum of (i) the consideration 
received (including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain 
or loss that had been recognised in OCI is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

	 Financial Liabilities
	 Upon settlement or termination of any liability related to financial liability, financial liability is de-recognized. 

The difference between carrying amount and settlement amount is accounted through statement of 
profit or loss.

3.4.5	 Determination of fair value
	 Fair is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value is initially considered 
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based on quoted rate where the assets or liabilities are principally transaction, in the absence of which 
the most advantageous market is the active market.

	 When available, the Finance measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active 
market for that instrument. The market is regarded as active if transactions for the assets or liability take 
place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

	 If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Bank uses valuation techniques that maximise 
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation 
technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a 
transaction.

	 Fair value of non-financial assets like property & equipment, investment property and intangible assets 
are considered the deemed cost of such assets in line with NFRS 1.

	 Fair Value Hierarchy
	 Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into 

three levels according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values. 
	 Level 1: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of financial instruments in active market.
	 Level 2: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of similar financial instruments within 

consideration to significant observable inputs.
	 Level 3: Fair value is determined used using other method as the inputs for valuation are unobservable 

inputs for the asset or liability. Finance has used its own data (accounting value) and considered if there 
exists factors that would otherwise result in changes to the book value of assets or liabilities for this level 
of valuation.

3.4.6	 Impairment
	 At each reporting date, the Finance assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets 

are impaired. The financial assets or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence 
demonstrates that a loss event has occurred  after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss 
has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset that can be estimated reliably.

	 Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:
	• Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer
	• Default or delinquency by a borrower
	• The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Finance on terms that the Finance would not 

consider otherwise;
	• Indication that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy
	• The disappearance of an active market for a security; or
	• Observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status 

of borrowers or issuers in the group or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the 
group.

	 In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its net worth 
below its book value is objective evidence of impairment.

	 The Finance considers evidences of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities at 
both specific asset and at collective level. All individually significant loans and advances and investment 
securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be specifically impaired are then 
collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. Loans and advances 
and investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by 
grouping together loans and advances and investment securities with similar risk characteristics.

	 In assessing the collective impairment, the Finance uses the statistical modelling of historic trends of the 
probability of default, the time of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred and makes an adjustment if 
the current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser 
than is suggested by historic trends. Default rates, loss rates and expected timing of future recoveries are 
regularly benchmarked against the actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

	 Impairment losses on assets measured at amortised cost are calculated as difference between the 
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the assets 
original effective interest rate.

	 Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans 
and receivables or investment securities. Interest on the impaired assets continues to be recognised 
through the unwinding of the discount. If an event occurring after the impairment was recognised causes 
the amount of impairment loss to decrease, then the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through 
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profit or loss (through OCI for such investments measured at fair value through OCI on which there exists 
fair value reserve).

	 The Finance writes off a loan or an investment security, either partially or in full and any related allowance 
for impairment losses, when the Finance determines that there is no realistic prospect of recovery.

	 Finance has individually assessed impariment of Loan and Advances and Impairment of Loan and 
Advances as per NFRS and NRB regulation.

3.4.6	 Amortized cost measurement
	 The ‘amortised cost’ of a financial asset and financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset 

or financial liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the 
cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between initial amount 
recognised and the maturity amount minus any reduction for impairment.

3.4.7	 Effective Interest Method
	 The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a 

financial liability (or group of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interest income 
or interest expense over the relevant period.

3.5	 Trading assets
	 Financial assets are classified as trading assets (held for trading) if they have been acquired principally 

for the purpose of selling in the near term, or form part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments 
that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit 
taking. They are recognized on trade date, when the bank enters into contractual arrangements with 
counterparties, and are normally derecognized when sold. They are initially measured at fair value, with 
transaction costs taken to profit or loss. Subsequent changes in their fair values are recognized in profit 
or loss.

3.6	 Derivatives assets and derivative liabilities
	 Derivative instruments include transactions like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign 

exchange contract etc. held for trading as well as risk management purposes. Derivative financial 
instruments are initially measued at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently remeasured 
to fair value at each reporting date. The finance does not have any derivative instrument during the 
reporting period.

3.7	 Property, Plant and Equipment
	 Non-financial tangible assets that are held for service providing to customers and for administrative use 

of the Finance are classified as Property and Equipment.
	 Recognition
	 Property and Equipment are recognized in books whenever it is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with such assets will flow to the entity and the amount of assets can be reliably measured.
	 Measurement
	 At initial recognition, items of property and equipment are measured at cost. Cost includes the purchase 

price and other directly attributable costs as well as the estimated present value of any future unavoidable 
costs of dismantling and removing items. The corresponding liability is recognized within provisions. 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated 
with the expenditure will flow in to the Finance. Ongoing repair and maintenance are expensed off as 
incurred.

	 Subsequent to the initial measurement, there is option to measure the assets either on cost or on 
revaluation. Finance has measured all items at cost on subsequent measurement. On transition to 
NFRS, the Finance has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property and equipment 
measured as per the previous NAS and use that carrying value as the deemed cost as fair value in line 
with provisions of NFRS 1.

	 Derecognition
	 An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized 

upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain 
or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the 
asset is derecognized.

	 Assets not capitalized
	 Items of property and equipment with original cost up to Rs.5,000 are directly accounted as expenses.
	 Capital Work in Progress
	 Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress (CWIP). 
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At the point when an asset is operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is 
transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. 

	 Salvage Value
	 Salvage value of assets has not been considered.
	 Depreciation
	 Depreciation is charged upon the assets is available for use and does not cease until the assets is 

disposed off, classified as held for sale or ceases to generate economic benefits.
	 Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on assets under construction does not commence until 

they are complete and available for use. Depreciation is provided on all other items of property and 
equipment so as to write-off their carrying value over the expected useful economic lives.

	 Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on WDV method using the following rates.

Nature of Assets Depreciation Rate
Office Equipments 25%
Computer Hardware 25%
Furniture & Fixtures 25%
Vehicles 20%
Leasehold Assets 10%

3.8	 Goodwill and Intangible assets
	 Goodwill
	 Goodwill arises on the acquisition financial institutions when the aggregate of the fair value of the 

consideration transferred exceed the amount of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired. If 
the amount of the identifiable  assets and liabilities acquired is greater, the difference is recognised 
immediately in the  Statement of profit or loss.

	 Goodwill is allocated to cash generating units (CGU) at the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored 
for internal management process. Impairment testing is performed annually, and whenever there is an 
indication  that CGU may be impaired. If the present value of expected cash inflows is less than carrying 
amount, impairment loss is recognized and accounted through Statement of Profit or Loss. Goodwill is 
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

	 Acquired Intangible Assets
	 Intangible assets are recognized whenever the cost of assets can be reliably measured, by the past 

experience it is demonstrated. Finance has control over such assets for the specified period and it is 
probable that future economic benefits could be derived from such assets. Finance has followed NAS 38 
for accounting of intangible assets.

	 In the financial statements, softwares are presented as intangible assets.
	 Computer Software
	 Computer software are capitalised on the basis of the purchase cost of software or license and costs 

incurred to bring it to use. Cost of internally developed software includes directly attributable costs.
	 Intangible assets are amortized over the period of its estimated use, or incase of licenses, over the 

period of contractual right of use. Whenever there is no specific life or license period, such softwares are 
amortized over the period of five years.

	 At each reporting date, impairment test of intangible assets is done in order to oversee whether the 
carrying amount exceeds recoverable amount. Impairment loss is charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.

	 On transition to NFRS, the Finance has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible 
assets measured as per the previous NAS and use that carrying value as the deemed cost as fair value 
in line with provisions of NFRS 1.

	 Intangible Assets, except for goodwill, are amortized on a straight–line basis in the Statement of Profit or 
Loss from the date when the asset is available for use, over the best of its useful economic life based on 
a pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the Finance Company. Amortization 
methods, useful lives, residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if appropriate.

Nature of Assets Useful Life
Computer Software 5 Years
Licenses 5 Years

3.9	 Investment Property
	 Investment property is property (land or a building or part of a building or both) held (by the owner or by 

the lessee under a finance lease) to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both but not for sale in the 
ordinary course of business.					   
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	 Measurement
	 Investment property is accounted for under Cost Model in the Financial Statements. Accordingly, after 

recognition as an asset, the property is carried at its cost, less impairment losses. If any property is 
reclassified to investment property due to changes in its use, fair value of such property at the date of 
reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.					   

	 De-recognition:
	 Investment properties are derecognized when they are disposed of or permanently withdrawn from use 

since no future economic benefits are expected. Transfers are made to and from investment property 
only when there is a change in use. When the use of a property changes such that it is reclassified as 
Property, Plant and Equipment, its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent 
accounting.

	 The finance holds investment property that has been acquired through enforcement of security over the 
loans and advances.

	 Details of Investment properties as on Ashad end 2080 are as follows:
S.No. Particulars Amount

1 Blue Moon Hardware & Sanitary Pvt. Ltd.  5,253,167
2 Anurag Pahari  9,756,470 
3 Sudhir Basnet  4,861,390 
4 Dipas Business Concern  22,112,000 
5 Pratap Sign Muktan  2,293,263 
6 Hotel North East  24,949,509 
7 ACRES Agriculture  10,356,000 
8 Perfect Traders  33,994,969 

Total  113,576,768 

3.10	 Income tax
	 Income tax expenses include current tax, deferred tax and any adjustments recognised in the period for 

current tax of prior periods.
	 Current Tax
	 Current tax is the amount of income tax payable in respect of taxable profit. This is calculated as per the 

provisions of Income Tax Act with the effective tax rate for current period. Taxable profit differs from the 
profit reported in the statement of profit or loss, because some item of income or expense are taxable 
or deductible in different years or may never be taxable or deductible. Income tax rate applicable for 
Finance is 30%.

	 Deferred Tax
	 Deferred tax is calculated using balance sheet approach on temporary differences between tax base of 

assets and liabilities and carrying amount in the financial statements. Deferred tax is calculated using 
known future tax rate on each reporting date.

	 Deferred tax is recognized when it is probable that future taxable profit will be available to adjust the 
impact of temporary differences. Changes in deferred tax over period is recognized as deferred tax 
income/expenses in Statement of Profit or Loss.

	 In line with NRB Directives, deferred tax reserve is created to the amount equal to deferred tax assets.
	 Income tax on items of OCI
	 Income tax arising on the items of other comprehensive income is charged to statement of OCI itself.
3.11	 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
	 Deposit are financial liabilities and are generally repayable on demand except fixed period deposit 

accepted by Finance from its customers.
	 The Finance borrows money by issuing debt securities and subordinated debt. The borrowing is 

acknowledged or evidenced by issue of a negotiable instrument. The negotiable instrument can be 
certificate of deposit, commercial paper or debt note. Subordinated debt is issued to meet the capital 
requirements at bank level and to supply the capital to various operations. This debt generally consists 
of negotiable instruments and is usually listed on exchanges providing an active secondary market for 
the debt.

3.12	 Provisions
	 Provision is a liability with uncertain timing and event. Provision is recognised if as a result of a past 

event, the group has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it 
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions 
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at the pre-tax rate that reflects current 
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market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the 
discount is recognised as finance cost.

	 Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are i) possible obligations arising from past events whose 
existence will be confirmed on happening or not happening or uncertain future events not wholly within 
the control of Finance, or ii)a present obligation arising from past events but are not recognized because 
outflow of resources to settle may not be required or such amount can not be reliably estimated.

	 Contingent liabilities are separately disclosed in financial statements.
3.13	 Revenue Recognition
	 Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Finance 

and the revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is not recognized during the period in which its 
recoverability of income is not probable. The bases of income recognition are as below:

3.13.1	 Interest income
	 Interest income include interest income on loan and advance, investment securities except on those 

investment securities measured at fair value through profit or loss, cash and cash equivalent, due from 
Nepal Rastra Bank, due from BFIs, loan and advances to staff etc.

	 Interest income on loans and advances is recognized on amortized principal which is nearer to the 
effective interest method suggested by NFRS. The adoption of effective interest method is not possible 
due to constraints of time, effort and cost in short term compared to the benefits it provides. Benefit 
of carve out has been applied to this effect. Interest of loans and advances which are significantly 
impaired are not recognized. Furthermore, the interest income has not been recognized where the loan’s 
contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 12 months in arrears, irrespective of net 
realizable value of collateral as guided by guidelines issued by NRB.

	 Out of the total interest receivable of Rs. 26,931,550 (PY 11,978,757), Rs. 14,952,793 interest accrued 
during the reporting period is recognised as interest income as per NFRS, out of which amount net of 
tax and employee bonus has been transferred to regulatory reserve after deducting amount of interest 
recovered upto Shrawn 15 2079. Amount transfered to regulatory reserve during the reporting period is 
Rs. 8,669,844.

3.13.2	 Fee and commission income
	 Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided 

or significant act performed. The fees and commission income and expense that are integral to the 
effective interest rate on the financial assets and financial liability are included in the measurement of the 
effective interest rate. Finance has opted to use carve-out as mentioned in Note 2.1.1 (b) on this matter 
and accounted all realized fee and commission income upfront.

	 Commission on guarantees issued that are for less than one year are immediately accounted as income. 
If the period of guarantee is more than one year, then proportionate amount of fee is accounted as 
income.

3.13.3	 Dividend income
	 Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established i.e. dividend is approved 

by general meeting of companies.
	 Dividend income if related to period earlier than the date of acquisition of shares and it amount related 

to pre and post acquisition could be segregated, then the pre-acquisition period dividend is adjusted to 
cost of investment.

3.13.4	 Net trading income
	 Income derived from buying/selling of assets and liabilities classified as for trading purpose are accounted 

as net trading income. Gain and loss on trading assets and liabilities are recognized on mark to market 
basis and not on realization basis.

3.13.5	 Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss
	 Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of other financial instruments held at fair value 

through profit or loss are included  in Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in which they arise.	
	 These includes the net gain/(loss) on translation or period end balances carried in foreign exchange to 

the Nepalese Rupees.
3.14	 Interest expense
	 Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits is recognized in profit or loss using effective 

interest rate method. Interest expense on all trading liabilities is considered to be incidental to the Bank’s 
trading operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and 
liabilities in net trading income.
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3.15	 Employees Benefits
	 Short Term Employee Benefits
	 Expenses in respect of short term benefits are recognised on the basis of amount paid or payable during 

which services are rendered by the employees. Liabilities for salary and allowances that are expected 
to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the financial year in which the emplyee render the 
related services are recognised in respect of employees services upto the end of the reporting period 
and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

	 Post Emplyment Benefits
	 The Finance company operates post-retirement benefit scheme for its employee. Post employment 

benefit plan includes the following.
	 a. Defined Contribution Plan
	 A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Finance pays fixed 

contributions into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. 
These comprise contributions to the social security fund (SSF) on account of Provident Fund and Gratuity 
amount as per Labour Act, 2074.

	 Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as personnel expenses in 
profit or loss in the periods during which related services are rendered. The Finance does not assume 
any further liability other than its annual contribution.					   

	 b. Defined Benefit Plan
	 A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. 

The liability or asset recognised in the statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit plans is the 
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. 
The defined benefit obligations are calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. 
The Company recognizes all actuarial gains and losses net of deferred tax arising from defined benefit 
plans immediately in other comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined benefit plans in 
employee benefit expense in profit or loss.

	 The Company recognizes gains and losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan 
when the curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment or settlement comprises any 
resulting change in the fair value of plan assets, any change in the present value of the defined benefit 
obligation, any related actuarial gains and losses and any past service cost that had not previously been 
recognized

	 The Companys defined benefit plan comprise gratuity as per companys bylaw. In accordance with the 
acturial valuation for FY 2079-80, our total defined benefit obligation for gratuity is determined to be Rs. 
1,841,958, however we have maintain a employee gratuity fund with a balance of Rs. 2,529,615 for the 
same period, which exceeds our calculated obligation. Therefore, we have choosen not to recognize 
acturial obligation in our financial statement. This do not affect the gratuity obligation to our employees.

	 c. Other Long Term Employment Benefit
	 Long term emplyment benefits are recognized as an expense when the Company is demonstrably 

committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate 
employment before the normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an 
offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are 
recognized as an expense if the Company has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, it is probable 
that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. If benefits are 
payable more than 12 months after the reporting date, then they are discounted to their present value.

3.16	 Leases
	 The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance 

of the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the 
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right 
of use asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

	 At lease commencement date, the Finance recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the 
balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement 
of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Finance Company, an estimate of any costs to 
dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the 
lease commencement date (net of any incentives received).

	 The Finance depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement 
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The 
Finance Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist.
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	 At the commencement date, the Finance measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease 
payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily 
available or the Finance Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

	 Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for 
interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-
substance fixed payments.

	 When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use 
asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero.

	 The finance elected not to recognize right-of-use asset and lease liabilities for short-term leases and 
leases of low value asssets.

	 On the statement of financial position, right-of-use assets have been included in property, plant and 
equipment and lease liabilities have been included in Other Liabilities.

	 Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as per NFRS 16
Particulars Amount

Finance Cost  4,463,154 
Depreciation  7,549,252 

	 Assets and Liabilities recognized in Statement of Financial Position as per NFRS 16
Particulars Amount

Gross Right of Use Assets (ROU)  80,959,872 
Accumulated Depreciation  11,645,270 
Net Right of Use Assets (ROU)  69,314,602 
Lease Liabilities  72,801,227 

3.17	 Foreign Currency Transaction
	 Transaction in foreign currencies are recorded in the functional currency at the rate of exchange 

prevailing on the date of transactions.
	 Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated 

into the functional currency  at the rate of exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency gain 
or loss on monetary items is the difference between the amortised cost in the functional currency at the 
beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and payment during the year and the amortised cost 
in the foreign currency translated at the rate of exchange at the reporting date.

	 Non monetary assets and liabilities that measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated 
into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date on which the fair value is 
determined. Non monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are 
translated using the rate of exchange on the date of transactions. The resulting exchange gain or loss 
differences are generally recognised  in Profit or Loss. 

	 The finance is not involved in any kind of foreign currency transaction during the fiscal year.
3.18	 Financial guarantee and loan commitment
	 Financial guarantees are contract that require the Fund to make specified payments to reimburse 

the holder for a loss that incurs because a specified debtors fails to make payment  when it is due in 
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Loan commitments’ are firm commitments to provide 
credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.

	 Liabilities arising from financial guarantees or commitments to provide a loan at a below -market interest 
rate are initially measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the guarantee 
or the commitment. The liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised amount and the 
present value of any expected payment to settle the liability when a payment under the contract has 
become probable. Financial guarantees and commitments to provide a loan at a below market interest 
rate included within other liabilities.

3.19	 Share Capital and Reserves
3.19.1	 Share Capital 
	 Equity share capital is financial instruments issued by the company only to the extent that they do not 

meet the definition of financial liabilities.
	 All the issued shares are paid up and are listed with Nepal Stock Exchange for the purpose of trading 

by shareholders. All shares have right to vote on the basis of no. of shares held. Finance does not have 
shares of other kind other than ordinary shares.

3.19.2	 Reserves
	 Finance has created various types of reserves as part of regulatory requirement.
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a)	 General Reserve
	 General reserve is the statutory reserve. In this reserve, the amount transformed from appropriation 

of net profit according to the Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 2073 shall be included. No type 
of dividend (cash or bonus share) shall be distributed from the amount in general/statutory reserve. 
Approval of NRB shall be required in order to use the amount in this reserve.

Particulars Amount
Opening Reserve  97,164,622 
Addition during the year  - 
Closing Reserve  97,164,622 

b)	 Exchange Equalization Reserve
	 Exchange equalization reserve is a statutory reserve. A bank which has earned foreign exchange 

revaluation gain on foreign currency other than Indian currency has to allocate 25 percent of such 
revaluation gain to this reserve as per provision of the Bank and Financial Institution Act. Any amount 
allocated to exchange equalization reserve as per the provision of the Bank and Financial Institutions 
Act, shall be presented under this heading. Since the finance has not involved in foreign exchange 
transaction and does not hold any foreign curriencies, such reserve has not been created.

c)	 Other Reserves
	 The Other Reserves shown in the SOCE of the financial statement comprises of the following:
	 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserve
	 In line with clause 16 of Directive 16/079, Finance is required to allocate 1% of its net profit for the year 

for CSR and is required to create CSR Reserve. The amount appropriated to this reserve is expensed off 
as prescribed in the same Directive in the next fiscal year.  The Finance has not created such reserve in 
FY 2079-80.

	 Employees’ Training Fund
	 As per NRB Directive 6(6), Finance should spend 3% of total personnel expense of previous year on 

training and personal development of its employees. Accordingly, the finance has spent during the 
FY 2079-80 on different Internal & External Trainings. Out of total employee training expenses of Rs. 
681175, Rs. 613,375 is directly expensed in the Profit and Loss Account and Rs. 67,801 is expensed 
from the opening balance of the Employees' Training Fund specifically allocated for employee training 
related expenditures.

Particulars Amount
Opening Reserve  67,801 
Addition during the year  1,053,691 
Utilization during the year  (681,175)
Closing Reserve  440,316 

d)	 Regulatory Reserve
	 This is specific reserve created in line with NRB Directive 4. All the adjustments made in NFRS that are 

different from earlier NRB Directives are included in this fund. This fund is not available for distribution of 
dividend. The movement of Regulatory reserve is presented in Note 3.19.2 (d).

e)	 Capital Reserve
	 The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which 

shall not be available for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-
payment of remaining amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital 
reserve arising out of merger and acquisition etc. should be presented under this heading.

f)	 Fair Value Reserve
	 The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are 

measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until 
the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of those financial assets 
shall be presented under this account head. Any realized fair value changes upon disposal of the re-
valued asset are reclassified from this reserve heading to retained earnings. The fair value reserve 
shown in the SOCE of the financial statements comprises of followings:

Particulars Amount
Opening Reserve  (12,969,065)
Addition during the year  7,195,692 
Closing Reserve  (5,773,373)
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g)	 Actuarial Gain Reserve
	 This reserve is for presenting the OCI component of defined benefit obligations. This is not an actual 

reserve.
h)	 Assets Revaluation Reserve
	 Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, 

Investment Property) shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a 
cushion against unexpected losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to 
the subsequent deterioration in market values and tax consequences of revaluation.

	 During the FY 2078-79, land having carrying value of Rs. 11,269,936/- has been revalued by independent 
valuator, S.N. Engineering Consultancy. As per the valuation report dated 21/06/2022, the fair value 
of the land is Rs. 18,540,000/-. The revaluation surplus of Rs. 7,270,064/- has been recognized as a 
seperate revaluation reserve which is not included on the distributable earnings.

i)	 Capital Redemption Reserve
	 This head shall include the statutory reserve created for making payment towards Redeemable Non-

Convertible Preference Shares.
j) 	 Dividend Equalization Reserve
	 For the purpose of maintaining uniformity in dividend payment, certain amount of profit during the 

year of profit making may be transferred shall be presented under this account head. Dividend may be 
distributed by debiting this account with the approval of the Board of Directors and endorsed by the 
General meeting.

k)	 Investment Adjustment Reserve
	 It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in bank’s investments as 

directed by the Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.
3.19.3	 Share Premium
	 The amount of money collected on issue of shares in excess of its face value shall be presented under 

this heading. The outstanding amount in this account shall not be considered eligible for distribution of 
cash dividend.

	 Movement in Share Premium Account
Particulars Amount

Balance as on Shrawn 2079  20,037,125 
Add: Addition during FY 2079-80  22,454 
Less: Cost incurred in issue of unsubscribed Right Share during FY 2079-80  (356,294)
Balance as on Ashad 2080  19,703,285 

3.19.4	 Retained Earning
	 The accumulated profits which has not been distributed to shareholders and has been ploughed back in 

the licensed institutions’ operations and is free for distribution of dividend to the shareholders shall be 
presented under this heading

3.20	 Earning per share including diluted
	 The Finance measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders 

for the Period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant 
period as required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share. EPS for prior year will be restated on the issue of 
bonus share during the year as per NAS 33.

3.21	 Segment reporting
	 Segment has been segregated based on the management function of Finance and accordingly, the 

seven states of Nepal are considered as the segments. Income and expenses directly related to such 
segments are reported. Assets and liabilities specific to those are presented as segment assets and 
liabilities. Income tax is not segregated. 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Cash & Cash equivalent									             Note 4.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Cash in hand  53,005,122  38,099,730 

Balances with B/FIs  356,271,812  480,024,351 

Money at call and short notice  -  - 

Other  -  - 

Total  409,276,934  518,124,082 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank									             Note 4.2

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Statutory balances with NRB  126,039,696  93,500,876 

Securities purchased under resale agreement  -  - 

Other deposit and receivable from NRB  -  - 

Total  126,039,696  93,500,876 

Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions						          Note 4.3

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Placement with domestic B/FIs  -  - 

Placement with foreign B/FIs  -  - 

Less: Allowances for impairment  -  - 

Total  -  - 

Derivative financial instruments								            Note 4.4

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Held for Trading

Interest rate swap  -  - 

Currency swap  -  - 

Forward exchange contract  -  - 

Others  -  - 

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap  -  - 

Currency swap  -  - 

Forward exchange contract  -  - 

Others  -  - 

Total  -  - 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Other trading assets										              Note 4.5

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Treasury bills  -    -   

Government bonds  -    -   

NRB bonds  -    -   

Domestic corporate bonds  -    -   

Equity securities  -    -   

Other - Units of mutual funds  -    -   

Total  -    -   

Pledged

Non-pledged

Loan and advances to B/FIs 									             Note 4.6

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Loans to microfinance institutions  15,759,060  20,157,949 

Other  -  - 

Less: Allowances for impairment  (204,554)  (261,635)

Total  15,554,506  19,896,314 

Loans to Microfinance institutions includes AIR of Rs. 24,167.98 in FY 2079-80

Allowances for impairment									          Note 4.6.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Balance at Shrawan 1  261,635  236,768 

Impairment loss for the year

Charge for the year  (57,081)  24,867 

Recoveries/reversal  -  - 

Amount written off  -  - 

Balance at Ashad end  204,554  261,635 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Loans and advances to customers								            Note 4.7

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Loans and advances measured at amortized cost  1,600,460,715  1,608,932,717 

Less: Impairment allowances

Collective impairment  -  - 

Individual Impairment  (87,279,661)  (44,176,788)

Net amount  1,513,181,054  1,564,755,929 

Loan and advances measured at FVTPL  -  - 

Total  1,513,181,054  1,564,755,929 

Loans and advances includes staff loan at cost as well as net amount of accrued interest receivable and interest 
suspense on loan.

Loan classification and impairment allowance as per NRB Directive 2 is as follows:

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Performing loan  1,487,346,684  1,514,660,281 

Good  1,043,943,085  1,419,189,941 

Watchlist  443,403,599  95,470,341 

Non-performing loan  71,514,102  72,646,601 

Substandard  4,288,842  71,277,622 

Doubtful  64,159,057 

Loss  3,066,203  1,368,979 

Total  1,558,860,786  1,587,306,883 

Add: loan to employees and Net AIR  41,599,930  33,090,690 

Total loan  1,600,460,715  1,620,397,573 

Impairment allowance

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Performing loan  56,363,663  25,250,037 

Good  19,270,732  20,716,082 

Watchlist  37,092,931  4,533,955 

Non-performing loan  31,120,552  19,188,385 

Substandard  342,860  17,819,406 

Doubtful  30,011,141 

Loss  766,551  1,368,979 

Additional

Total  87,484,215  44,438,422 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Analysis of loan and advances - By Product							        Note 4.7.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Product

Term Loans  463,748,114  545,736,480 

Overdraft  189,454,699  279,571,267 

Cash Credit Loan  139,008,974  - 

Short Term Working Capital/Demand Loan  564,003  3,267,320 

Personal residential loans  183,446,022  163,192,692 

Real estate loans  137,313,616  104,898,450 

Margin lending loans  104,811,786  128,611,815 

Hire purchase loans  162,433,581  101,218,033 

Deprived sector loans  161,807,139  209,583,475 

Bills purchased  -  - 

Staff loans  30,427,439  28,598,041 

Other  537,960  31,101,603 

Sub Total  1,573,553,333  1,595,779,175 

Interest receivable  26,907,382  13,153,542 

Total  1,600,460,715  1,608,932,717 

Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency							        Note 4.7.2

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Nepalese rupee  1,600,460,715  1,608,932,717 

Indian rupee  -  - 

United State dollar  -  - 

Great Britain pound  -  - 

Euro  -  - 

Japanese yen  -  - 

Chinese Yuan  -  - 

Other  -  - 

Total  1,600,460,715  1,608,932,717 



57

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral							        Note 4.7.3

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Secured

Movable/immovable assets  1,197,676,813  1,197,450,892 

Gold and silver  -  - 

Guarantee of domestic B/FIs  -  - 

Government guarantee  2,603,853  2,603,853 

Guarantee of international rated bank  -  - 

Collateral of export document  -  - 

Collateral of fixed deposit receipt  79,487,207  29,762,425 

Collateral of Government securities  -  - 

Counter guarantee  -  - 

Personal guarantee  148,340,922  179,048,780 

Other collateral                                                172,351,920  200,066,768 

Sub Total  1,600,460,715  1,608,932,717 

Unsecured  -  - 

Total  1,600,460,715  1,608,932,717 

Allowances for Impairment									         Note 4.7.4

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Specific allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1  44,176,788  66,804,923 

Impairment loss for the year:

Charge for the year  43,102,874  - 

Recoveries/reversal during the year  -  (22,628,136)

Write-offs  -  - 

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -  - 

Other movement  -  - 

Balance at Ashad end  87,279,661  44,176,788 

Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1  - 

Impairment loss for the year:

Charge/(reversal) for the year  -  - 

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -  - 

Other movement  -  - 

Balance at Ashad end  -  - 

Total allowances for impairment  87,279,661  44,176,788 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Investment Securities										             Note 4.8

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Investment securities measured at amortized cost  222,291,681  259,975,957 

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI         93,445,931  56,130,105 

Total  315,737,612  316,106,062 

Investment securities measured at amortized cost					     	 Note 4.8.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Debt securities  -  - 

Government bonds  51,673,617  70,000,000 

Government treasury bills  170,618,064  189,975,957 

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds  -  - 

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments  -  - 

Other  -  - 

Less: specific allowances for impairment                -  - 

Total  222,291,681  259,975,957 
		

Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income	  	  Note 4.8.2

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Equity instruments

Quoted equity securities  87,458,882  50,458,685 

Unquoted equity securities  5,987,049  5,671,420 

Total  93,445,931  56,130,105 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Information relating to investment in equities						                    Note 4.8.3

Particulars
 Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 

Investment In Quoted Equity
Measured at Fair Value through OCI
Chhimek laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd  -  3,000  523,419  409,200 
3 shares (Bonus Share)
NERUDE Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd  -  -  139,767  110,000 
125 shares of Rs. 1,118.14 each
Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd  -  -  100,185  76,680 
72 shares of Rs. 1,391.46 each
Swabalamban Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd  -  6,304  67,898  52,605 
7 shares (Bonus Share)
Nirdhan Uthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 
Promotor Share

 2,468,073  2,727,600  2,468,073  2,101,000 

4,546 shares of Rs. 542.91 each
Butwal Power Company Ltd  7,057,043  4,938,662  7,055,193  4,582,382 
14,943 shares of Rs. 472.26 each
Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd  704,727  740,646  4,721,160  3,508,800 
1,380 shares of Rs. 510.67 each
Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Ltd  1,001,020  706,500  1,001,020  642,915 
2,355 shares of Rs. 425.06 each
Sanjen Jalabidhyut Company Ltd  683,906  593,800  683,906  520,000 
2,000 shares of Rs. 341.95 each
NECO Insurance Company Ltd  1,714,388  1,432,889  1,714,388  970,212 
1,608 shares of Rs. 1,066.16 each
NLG Insurance Company Ltd  1,246,708  1,118,040  1,246,708  578,380 
1,331 shares of Rs. 936.67 each
Sagarmatha Lumbini Insurance Co. Limited  1,249,639  857,208  1,249,639  887,400 
1,146 shares of Rs. 1,090.44 each
Siddhartha Premier Insurance Limited  1,250,986  1,005,822  1,250,986  651,456 
1,292 shares of Rs. 968.26 each
Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.  1,251,279  1,029,728  1,251,279  638,862 
1,382 shares of Rs. 905.41 each
SuryaJyoti Life Insurance Company Limited  1,248,752  875,960  1,248,752  555,732 
1,436 shares of Rs. 869.6 each
Himalayan Life Insurance  1,247,596  896,376  1,247,596  797,825 
1,768 shares of Rs. 705.65 each
National Life Insurance Company Ltd.  1,261,149  882,360  1,261,149  686,630 
1,368 shares of Rs. 921.89 each
Shivam Cements Limited  3,161,865  1,303,000  3,161,865  1,520,000 
2,000 shares of Rs. 1,580.93 each
NIC Asia Dynamic Debt Fund  20,499,999  21,225,266  500,000  535,500 
1,910,465 units of Rs. 10.73 each
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बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Particulars
 Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 

Citizen Mutual Fund-2  4,630,647  3,442,259  4,630,647  3,352,807 
331,305 units of Rs. 13.98 each
Citizen Mutual Fund-1  7,342,798  5,234,884  7,342,798  4,911,192 
558,090 units of Rs. 13.16 each
Prabhu Select Fund  3,000,000  2,655,000  3,000,000  2,883,000 
300,000 units of Rs. 10 each
NIC Asia Select 30  2,000,000  1,798,000  2,000,000  1,754,000 
200,000 units of Rs. 10 each
Sunrise First Mutual Fund  2,747,321  2,083,040  1,595,359  1,012,000 
188,000 units of Rs. 14.61 each
Global IME Samunnat Scheme 1  -  -  11,571,523  5,395,630 
539,563 units of Rs. 21.45 each
NIBL Pragati Fund   2,188,169  1,369,110  2,188,169  1,412,820 
141,000 units of Rs. 15.52 each
Sanima Equity Fund  2,135,359  1,770,000  833,680  637,500 
150,000 units of Rs. 14.24 each
RBB Mutual Fund 1  2,000,000  1,616,000  2,000,000  1,854,000 
200,000 units of Rs. 10 each
Mega Mutual Fund 1  3,000,000  2,397,000  3,000,000  2,397,000 
300,000 units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Balance Fund 3  166,800  126,268  166,800  157,292 
16,680 units of Rs. 10 each
NIBL Sahabhagita Fund  3,240,883  2,858,160  3,240,883  2,868,865 
267,618 units of Rs. 12.11 each
Kumari Dhanabriddhi Yojana  1,000,000  1,004,000  1,000,000  997,000 
100,000 units of Rs. 10 each
NIC Asia Flexi Cap Fund  1,000,000  1,017,000  1,000,000  1,000,000 
100,000 units of Rs. 10 each
Global IME Balanced Fund-I  20,000,000  18,680,000 
2,000,000 units of Rs. 10 each
Kumari Sunaulo Lagani Yojana  1,000,000  1,065,000 
100,000 units of Rs. 10 each
Total Investment In Quoted Equity  101,499,106  87,458,882  74,462,840  50,458,685 
Investment In Unquoted Equity
Measured at Fair Value through OCI
Nepal Clearing House Ltd.  100,000  1,330,336  100,000  1,014,708 
5,222 shares of Rs. 19.15 each
Credit Information Bureau Ltd.  94,500  4,656,713  94,500  4,656,713 
11,813 shares of Rs. 8 each
Total Investment In Unquoted Equity  194,500  5,987,049  194,500  5,671,420 
Total Investment In Equities  101,693,606  93,445,931  74,657,340  56,130,105 
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बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Current tax assets										             Note 4.9

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Current tax assets
Current Year income tax assets  248,313.67  2,069,610 
Tax assets of prior periods  5,428,552  3,358,942 
Current tax liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities  -  - 
Tax liabilities of prior periods  -  - 
Total  5,676,865  5,428,552 

Investment in subsidiaries									           Note 4.10

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Investment in quoted subsidiaries  -  - 
Investment in unquoted subsidiaries  -  - 
Total investment  -  - 
Less: Impairment allowances                                                                                                                                                       -  - 
Net Carrying Amount  -  - 

Investment in associates									           Note 4.11

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Investment in quoted associates  -  - 
Investment in unquoted associates  -  - 
Total investment  -  - 
Less: Impairment allowances  -  - 
Net Carrying Amount  -  - 

Investment properties										           Note 4.12

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Investment properties measured at fair value
Balance as on Shrawan 1  -  - 
Addition/disposal during the year  -  - 
Net changes in fair value during the year  -  - 
Adjustment/transfer  -  - 
Net Amount  -  - 
Investment properties measured at cost
Balance as on Shrawan 1  49,633,027  27,521,027 
Addition during the year  71,593,741  22,112,000 
Disposal during the year  (7,650,000)  - 
Adjustment/transfer  -  - 
Accumulated depreciation  -  - 
Accumulated impairment loss  -  - 
Net amount  113,576,768  49,633,027 
Total  113,576,768  49,633,027 
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Goodwill and Intangible Assets							        	   Note 4.14

Particulars
 Software 

 Goodwill  Purchased  Developed  Other  Ashad End 2080 

Cost

As on Shrawan 1, 2078  -  3,467,838  -  -  3,467,838 

Addition during the Year  - 

Acquisition  -  233,910  -  -  233,910 

Capitalization  -  -  -  -  - 

Disposal during the year  -  -  -  -  - 

Adjustment/Revaluation  -  -  -  -  - 

Balance as on Ashad end 2079  -  3,701,748  -  -  3,701,748 

Addition during the Year

Acquisition  -  796,650  -  -  796,650 

Capitalization  -  -  -  -  - 

Disposal during the year  -  -  -  -  - 

Adjustment/Revaluation  -  -  -  -  - 

Balance as on Ashad end 2080  -  4,498,398  -  -  4,498,398 

Amortization and Impairment

As on Shrawan 1, 2078  -  536,149  -  -  536,149 

Amortization charge for the Year  -  615,046  -  -  615,046 

Impairment for the year  -  -  -  -  - 

Disposals  -  -  -  -  - 

Adjustment  -  -  -  -  - 

As on Ashad end 2079  -  1,151,195  -  -  1,151,195 

Amortization charge for the Year  -  629,420  -  -  629,420 

Impairment for the year  -  -  -  -  - 

Disposals  -  -  -  -  - 

Adjustment  -  -  -  -  - 

As on Ashad end 2080  -  1,780,615  -  -  1,780,615 

Capital Work in Progress Net Book 
Value

 -  -  -  -  - 

As on Ashad end 2078  -  2,931,689  -  -  2,931,689 

As on Ashad end 2079  -  2,550,553  -  -  2,550,553 

As on Ashad end 2080  -  2,717,783  -  -  2,717,783 
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बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Deferred Tax											             Note 4.15

Particulars

 Current Year 

 Deferred 
Tax Assets 

 Deferred 
Tax 

Liabilities 

 Deferred 
Tax Assets/
(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

Loan and Advance to B/FIs  -  -  - 

Loans and advances to customers  -  -  - 

Interest Receivable on Loans and advances  -  -  - 

Investment properties  -  -  - 

Investment securities  2,474,302  -  2,474,302 

Property & equipment  -  24,235,405  (24,235,405)

Employees’ defined benefit plan  2,340,518  -  2,340,518 

Lease liabilities  21,840,368  -  21,840,368 

Provisions  -  -  - 

Other temporary differences  -  2,181,019  (2,181,019)

Deferred tax on temporary differences  26,655,189  26,416,424  238,765 

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  25,529,033  25,529,033 

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  - 

Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end of 2080  25,767,797 

Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  Shrawan 1, 2080  20,003,615 

Origination/(Reversal) during the year  (5,764,182)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss  (8,848,050)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other 
comprehensive income 

 3,083,868 

Deferred tax expense/ (income) recognised in directly in 
equity

 - 

Particulars

 Previous Year 

 Deferred 
Tax Assets 

 Deferred 
Tax

Liabilities 

 Deferred 
Tax Assets/ 
(Liabilities) 

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

Loan and Advance to B/FIs  -  -  - 

Loans and advances to customers  -  -  - 

Interest Receivable on Loans and advances  -  -  - 

Investment properties  -  -  - 

Investment securities  5,558,171  -  5,558,171 



65
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बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Particulars

 Previous Year 

 Deferred 
Tax Assets 

 Deferred 
Tax

Liabilities 

 Deferred 
Tax Assets/ 
(Liabilities) 

Property & equipment  -  6,118,288  (6,118,288)

Employees’ defined benefit plan  1,228,534  -  1,228,534 

Lease liabilities  5,575,926  -  5,575,926 

Provisions  -  -  - 

Other temporary differences  -  2,181,019  (2,181,019)

Deferred tax on temporary differences  12,362,630  8,299,307  4,063,323 

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  15,940,292  15,940,292 

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  - 

Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end of 2079  28,302,922  8,299,307  20,003,615 

Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  Shrawan 1, 2078 (Restated)  17,965,454 

Origination/(Reversal) during the year  (2,038,161)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss  2,927,028 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other 
comprehensive income 

 (4,965,189)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in 
equity

 - 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Other assets											            Note 4.16

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Assets held for sale  -  - 

Other non banking assets  -  - 

Bills receivable  -  - 

Accounts receivable  8,845,639  84,925 

Accrued income  -  4,185,772 

Prepayments and deposit  8,729,842  7,837,682 

Income tax deposit  -  - 

Deferred employee expenditure  5,268,032  4,492,649 

Other  12,983,893  1,712,602 

Total  35,827,406  18,313,629 

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions							       	    Note 4.17

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Money market deposits  -  - 

Interbank borrowing  -  - 

Other deposits from BFIs  -  - 

Settlement and clearing accounts  -  - 

Other deposits from BFIs                 354,755,041  481,481,127 

Total  354,755,041  481,481,127 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank									           Note 4.18

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Refinance from NRB  -  - 

Standing Liquidity Facility  -  90,000,000 

Lender of last report facility from NRB  -  - 

Securities sold under repurchase agreements  -  - 

Other payable to NRB        -  - 

Total  -  90,000,000 
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बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Derivative financial instruments								          Note 4.19

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Held for trading

Interest rate swap  -  - 

Currency swap  -  - 

Forward exchange contract  -  - 

Others  -  - 

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap  -  - 

Currency swap  -  - 

Forward exchange contract  -  - 

Other      -  - 

Total  -  - 

Deposits from customers									           Note 4.20

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Institutions customers:

Term deposits  329,620,000  399,593,000 

Call deposits  163,696,966  84,879,842 

Current deposits  65,952,310  16,597,973 

Other  -  10,161,161 

Individual customers:

Term deposits  683,849,356  650,799,777 

Call deposits  -  - 

Current deposits  55,452,705  1,616,011 

Other  312,072,649  270,464,994 

Total  1,610,643,985  1,434,112,759 

Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers					                Note 4.20.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Nepalese rupee  1,610,643,985  1,434,112,759 

Indian rupee  -  - 

United State dollar  -  - 

Great Britain pound  -  - 

Euro  -  - 

Japanese yen  -  - 

Chinese yuan  -  - 

Other             -  - 

Total  1,610,643,985  1,434,112,759 
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For the year ended Ashad 2080

Borrowing											             Note 4.21

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Domestic Borrowing

Nepal Government  -  - 

Other Institutions  -  - 

Other  -  - 

Sub total  -  - 

Foreign Borrowing

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions  -  - 

Multilateral Development Banks  -  - 

Other Institutions  -  - 

Sub total   -  - 

Total  -  - 

Provisions											             Note 4.22

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Provisions for redundancy  -  - 

Provision for restructuring  -  - 

Pending legal issues and tax litigation  -  - 

Onerous contracts  -  - 

Other  -  - 

Total  -  - 

Provisions									           	             Note 4.22.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Balance at Shrawan 1  -  - 

Provisions made during the year  -  - 

Provisions used during the year  -  - 

Provisions reversed during the year  -  - 

Unwind of discount   -  - 

Total  -  - 
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For the year ended Ashad 2080

Other liabilities										            Note 4.23

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Employees defined benefit obligations/(assets)*  2,599,659  722,083 

Liability for long-service leave**  5,202,069  4,025,068 

Short-term employee benefits  158,364  204,129 

Bills payable  -  - 

Creditors and accruals  8,243,921  11,126,335 

Interest payable on deposit  7,427  43,440 

Interest payable on borrowing  -  - 

Liabilities on deferred grant income  -  - 

Unpaid Dividend  137,082  137,082 

Liabilities under Finance Lease  -  - 

Employee bonus payable  -  315,487 

Other  16,700,183  4,938,252 

Lease Liabilities  72,801,227  18,586,419 

Total  105,849,931  40,098,296 

*	 Liability for employees defined benefit obligation represents gratuity liability. Please refer Note 2.4.7 for 
measurement basis.		

**	 Please refer Note 2.4.7 for measurement basis.

Defined benefit obligations		   						                NOTE 4.23.1
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Present value of unfunded obligations  5,844,338  3,758,919 

Present value of funded obligations  -  - 

Total present value of obligations  5,844,338  3,758,919 

Fair value of plan assets  -  - 

Present value of net obligations  5,844,338  3,758,919 

Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations  5,844,338  3,758,919 

Plan assets										                     Note 4.23.2

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Equity securities  -  - 

Government bonds  -  - 

Bank deposit  -  - 

Other (in Gratuity Scheme with Citizen Investment Trust)  -  - 
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For the year ended Ashad 2080

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations			             	               Note 4.23.3

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1  3,758,919  1,468,155 

Actuarial losses/(gains)  313,571  753,127 

Benefits paid by the plan  (72,808)  (78,367)

Current service costs and interest     1,844,656  1,616,004 

Defined benefit obligations at Ashad end  5,844,338  3,758,919 

Movement in the fair value of plan assets						                  Note 4.23.4

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1  -  - 

Contributions paid into the plan  -  - 

Benefits paid during the year  -  - 

Actuarial (losses)/gains  -  - 

Expected return on plan assets        -  - 

Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end  -  - 

Amount recognised in profit or loss							                  Note 4.23.5

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Current service costs  1,534,386  1,494,831 

Interest on obligation  310,270  121,173 

Remeasurement on Obligation and Plan Assets  313,571  753,127 

Total  2,158,227  2,369,131 

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income					                Note 4.23.6

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Actuarial (gain)/loss  -  - 

TOTAL  -  - 

Actuarial assumptions									                    Note 4.23.7

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Discount rate 9% 9%

Expected return on plan asset  -  - 

Future salary increase 8% 8%

Withdrawal rate 15% 15%
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For the year ended Ashad 2080

Debt securities issued										            Note 4.24

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit 
or loss

 -  - 

Debt securities issued at amortised cost  -  - 

Total  -  - 

Subordinated Liabilities									           Note 4.25

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Redeemable preference shares  -  - 

Irredeemable cumulative preference shares  -  - 

Other  -  - 

Total  -  - 

Share capital											             Note 4.26

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Ordinary shares  818,911,400  742,174,800 

Convertible preference shares (equity component)  -  - 

Irredeemable preference shares (equity component)  -  - 

Perpetual debt (equity component only)  -  - 

Total  818,911,400  742,174,800 

Ordinary shares									                     Note 4.26.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Authorized Capital

82,00,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each  820,000,000  820,000,000 

Issued capital

81,89,114 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each  818,911,400  818,911,400 

Subscribed and paid up capital

81,89,114 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each  818,911,400  742,174,800 

Total  818,911,400  742,174,800 
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Ordinary share ownership								                   Note 4.26.2

Particulars
 Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Percent  Amount Percent  Amount 

Domestic ownership 

Nepal Government  -  -  -  - 

“A” class licensed institutions  -  -  -  - 

Other licensed institutions  -  -  -  - 

Other Institutions  -  -  -  - 

Public 40.63%  332,753,000 44.83% 332,753,000

Other (Promotor) 59.37%  486,158,400 55.17% 409,421,800

Foreign ownership

Total 100.00%  818,911,400 100.00%  742,174,800 

Shareholders holding 0.5% shares and above

S.N. Name of Shareholder  No. of Shares  Holding % 

1 Shiva Prasad Ghimire  720,882 8.80%

2 Indra Bahadur Thapa  549,055 6.70%

3 Bhesh Raj Lohani  477,652 5.83%

4 Suchitra Sijapati  410,441 5.01%

5 Gopini Sanjel  299,077 3.65%

6 Bidusha Ojha  153,340 1.87%

7 Diwakar Kucheria  153,000 1.87%

8 Phadendra Prasad Acharya  134,000 1.64%

9 Nepa Petroleum Trade Links Pvt Ltd  120,147 1.47%

10 Binod Pokhrel  120,147 1.47%

11 Uma Lamichhane  111,813 1.37%

12 Hema Kumari Lohani  91,119 1.11%

13 Sudip Ghimire  72,050 0.88%

14 Bhagwan Das Manandhar  67,731 0.83%

15 Rays Capital And  Investment Company Ltd  60,000 0.73%

16 Dhan Kumari Prasai  54,000 0.66%

17 Nava Raj Raut  49,914 0.61%

18 Rajnish Kumar Singh  46,500 0.57%

19 Bhaskar Neuphane  46,180 0.56%

20 Dilip Poudyal  46,180 0.56%
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For the year ended Ashad 2080

Reserves											             Note 4.27

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Statutory general reserve  97,164,622  97,164,622 

Exchange equalisation reserve  -  - 

Corporate social responsibility reserve  -  2,278 

Capital  redemption reserve  -  - 

Regulatory reserve  137,591,593  90,068,701 

Investment adjustment reserve  -  - 

Capital reserve  -  - 

Assets revaluation reserve  5,089,045  5,089,045 

Fair value reserve  (5,773,373)  (12,969,065)

Dividend equalisation reserve  -  - 

Actuarial gain / (loss)  -  - 

Special reserve  -  - 

Other reserve  440,317  67,801 

Total  234,512,204  179,423,382 

Contingent liabilities and commitments							        Note 4.28

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Contingent liabilities  -  - 

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities  -  - 

Capital commitment  -  - 

Lease Commitment  -  - 

Litigation  -  - 

Total  -  - 

Contingent liabilities									                    Note 4.28.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Acceptance and documentary credit  -  - 

Bills for collection  -  - 

Forward exchange contracts  -  - 

Guarantees  -  - 

Underwriting commitment  -  - 

Other commitments  -  - 

Total  -  - 
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2080

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities							                    Note 4.28.2

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Undisbursed amount of loans  -  - 
Undrawn limits of overdrafts  -  - 
Undrawn limits of credit cards  -  - 
Undrawn limits of letter of credit  -  - 
Undrawn limits of guarantee  -  - 
Total  -  - 

Capital commitments									                     Note 4.28.3
Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial 
statements.

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for  -  - 
Approved but not contracted for                                                                 -  - 
Sub total  -  - 
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for  -  - 
Approved but not contracted for                                                                 -  - 
Sub total  -  - 
Total  -  - 

Lease commitments									                      Note 4.28.4

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the bank is lessee 

 -  - 

Not later than 1 year  -  - 
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -  - 
Later than 5 years  -  - 

Sub total  -  - 
Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operating lease, where the bank is lessee

 -  - 

Not later than 1 year  -  - 
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  -  - 

Later than 5 years  -  - 
Sub total  -  - 
Total  -  - 

Litigation										                       Note 4.28.5
The finance company’s litigations are generally related to its ordinary course of business pending on various 
jurisdictions. There is no legal claim with financial impact to the Company.		
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For the year ended Ashad 2080

Interest income									          	   Note 4.29

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Cash and cash equivalent  -  - 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  -  - 

Placement with bank and financial institutions  13,372,436  4,942,602 

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions  2,610,524  2,054,073 

Loans and advances to customers  217,567,339  177,328,024 

Investment securities  19,406,873  11,153,688 

Loan and advances to staff  4,503,501  4,222,620 

Other  -  - 

Total interest income  257,460,673  199,701,007 

Interest expense										            Note 4.30

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Due to bank and financial institutions  17,639,735  5,683,619 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  7,264,749  5,762,496 

Deposits from customers  157,477,570  118,391,025 

Borrowing  -  - 

Debt securities issued  -  - 

Subordinated liabilities  -  - 

Other(Finance Cost on lease liability  )  4,463,154  2,164,040 

Total interest expense  186,845,208  132,001,180 

Fees and Commission Income								         	    Note 4.31

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Loan administration fees  4,686,098  11,179,469 

Service fees  4,177  35,556 

Consortium fees  -  - 

Commitment fees  -  - 

DD/TT/Swift fees  -  - 

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees  -  - 

Prepayment and swap fees  172,433  573,512 

Investment banking fees  -  - 

Asset management fees  -  - 

Brokerage fees  -  - 

Remittance fees  38,643  56,706 

Commission on letter of credit  -  - 

Commission on guarantee contracts issued  -  - 

Commission on share underwriting/issue  -  - 

Locker rental  -  - 

Other fees and commission income  1,207,983  467,071 

Total fees and commission income  6,109,334  12,312,314 
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For the year ended Ashad 2080

Fees and commission expense								        	    Note 4.32

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

ATM management fees  -  - 

VISA/Master card fees  -  - 

Guarantee commission  -  - 

Brokerage  -  - 

DD/TT/Swift fees  -  - 

Remittance fees and commission  -  - 

Other fees and commission expense  -  - 

Total fees and commission expense  -  - 

Net trading income										            Note 4.33

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Changes in fair value of trading assets  -  - 

Gain/(loss) on disposal of trading assets  -  - 

Interest income on trading assets  -  - 

Dividend income on trading assets  -  - 

Gain/(loss) foreign exchange transaction  -  - 

Other  -  - 

Net trading income  -  - 

Other operating income								         	   Note 4.34

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Foreign exchange revaluation gain  -  - 

Gain/loss on sale of investment securities  -  (128,575)

Fair value gain/loss on investment properties  -  - 

Dividend on equity instruments  1,102,774  10,313,551 

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment  (35,345)  - 

Gain/loss on sale of investment property  -  - 

Operating lease income  -  - 

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver  -  - 

Locker rent  -  - 

Other  -  - 

Total  1,067,428  10,184,975 
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Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses					       Note 4.35

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs  -  - 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer  43,045,793  (22,366,501)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment  -  - 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on Other Assets  1,110,945  (581,078)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment  -  - 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets  -  - 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties  -  - 
Total  44,156,738  (22,947,579)

Personnel Expense										            Note 4.36

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Salary  28,363,532  21,128,975 
Allowances  18,747,913  13,994,063 
Gratuity expense  -  - 
Provident fund/SSF Contribution  5,272,006  4,176,368 
Uniform  959,500  850,521 
Training and development expense  613,375  616,263 
Leave encashment  3,523,120  3,120,405 
Medical  3,243,741  2,497,191 
Insurance  -  - 
Employees incentive  -  - 
Cash-settled share-based payments  -  - 
Pension expense  -  - 
Finance expense under NFRS  1,452,013  1,888,277 
Other expenses related to staff  709,077  324,217 
Subtotal  62,884,276  48,596,280 
Employees bonus  -  315,487 
Total  62,884,276  48,911,766 

Other operating expense									           Note 4.37

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Directors’ fee  1,079,000  969,000 
Directors’ expense  542,288  469,309 
Auditors’ remuneration  717,550  813,600 
Other audit related expense  918,192  580,000 
Professional and legal expense  1,351,962  1,020,015 
Office administration expense (Refer 4.37.1)  30,405,756  24,317,523 
Operating lease expense  2,940,000  - 
Operating expense of investment properties  -  - 
Corporate social responsibility expense  281,693  99,008 
Onerous lease provisions  -  - 
Other  -  - 
TOTAL  38,236,441  28,268,455 
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Office administration expense								                   Note 4.37.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Water and electricity  2,714,953  1,757,845 
Repair and maintenance
(a) Building  -  - 
(b) Vehicle  340,063  310,187 
(c) Computer and accessories  241,744  249,422 
(d) Office equipment and furniture  856,355  781,448 
(e) Other  58,605  38,147 
Insurance  1,515,287  1,019,094 
Postage, telex, telephone, fax  2,357,430  1,832,092 
Printing and stationery  1,599,137  1,147,684 
News paper, books and journals  15,575  17,826 
Advertisement  2,573,288  2,327,490 
Donation  -  - 
Security expense  5,424,376  3,269,947 
Deposit and loan guarantee premium  -  - 
Travel allowance and expense  2,102,182  1,476,312 
Entertainment  17,720  92,912 
Annual / Special general meeting expense  340,666  315,726 
Other
(a) Office expense  1,010,732  849,441 
(b) Business Promotion expense  1,954,107  1,489,640 
(c) Fuel expense  2,853,181  1,609,306 
(d) Registration and Renewal expense  2,250,428  3,194,876 
(e) Cleaning expense  103,985  73,741 
(f) Bank charges  174,681  134,202 
(g) Festival expense  203,283  58,505 
(h) Incentives  171,900  1,304,675 
(i) Other expenses  1,526,080  967,004 
TOTAL  30,405,756  24,317,523 

Depreciation & Amortization									           Note 4.38

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Depreciation on property and equipment  14,023,959  8,920,928 
Depreciation on investment property  -  - 
Amortization of intangible assets  629,420  615,046 
Total  14,653,379  9,535,974 

Non operating income										            Note 4.39

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 
Recovery of loan written off  5,037,903  7,521,653 
Other income  1,783,220  3,438,944 
Total  6,821,124  10,960,597 
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Non operating expense									          Note 4.40

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Loan written off  3,597,689  34,234,229 

Redundancy provision  -  - 

Expense of restructuring  -  - 

Other expense  -  - 

Total  3,597,689  34,234,229 

Income tax expense										           Note 4.41

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Current tax expense

Current year  -  - 

Adjustment for previous years  -  - 

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences  (8,848,050)  2,927,028 

Changes in tax rate  -  - 

Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses  -  - 

Total income tax expense  (8,848,050)  2,927,028 

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit					                 Note 4.41.1

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Profit before tax  (78,915,172)  3,154,868 

Tax amount at tax rate of 30%  -  946,460 

Add: Tax effect of expense that are not deductible for tax 
purpose

 -  - 

Less: Tax effect on exempt income  -  - 

Add/Less: Tax effect on other items  (8,848,050)  1,980,568 

Total income tax expense  (8,848,050)  2,927,028 

Effective tax rate 11.21% 92.78%
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Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For the year ended Ashad 2080

(As per NRB Regulation)
				  

Particulars  Ashad End 2080  Ashad End 2079 

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss  (70,067,122)  227,840 

Appropriations:

     a. General reserve  -  (45,568)

     b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund  -  - 

     c. Capital redemption reserve  -  - 

    d. Corporate social responsibility fund  -  (2,278)

    e. Employees’ training fund  (440,316)  - 

    f. Other (5,989,208)  - 

Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment  (76,496,646)  179,994 

Regulatory adjustment :

a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  (8,669,844)  (6,090,048)

b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)  -  - 

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)  -  - 

d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)  (40,284,557)  (22,112,000)

e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)  (5,764,182)  (2,038,161)

f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)  -  - 

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)  -  - 

h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)  -  - 

i. Other (+/-) (Fair Value gain/(Loss)) 7,195,692  (12,969,065)

Net profit for the year end 31 Ashad 2080 available for 
distribution

 (124,019,538)  (43,029,280)

Opening Retained Earning as on Shrawan 1 2079  (315,892,265)  (290,385,757)

Adjustment (+/-) (Prior Period)  642,269  17,522,773 

Distributions:

Bonus Shares issued  -  - 

Cash Dividend Paid  -  - 

Total Distributable profit or (Loss) as on 31 Ashad 2080  (439,269,534)  (315,892,265)

Annualised distributable Profit/Loss per Share  (53.64)  (42.56)
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Notes to Financial Statements

5	 Disclosure and Additional Information
5.1	 Risk Management
	 The Finance’s business activities expose to a variety of risks, namely primarily to fluctuations in foreign 

currency exchange rates, liquidity risk, operational risk and credit risk, which may adversely impact 
the f value of its financial instruments and in overall, impact the financial performance and position of 
Finance.  The Finance’s Board and senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment 
and oversight of the Finance’s risk management. The Finance’s risk management policies are established 
to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Finance, to set appropriate risk limits (tolerance limit) 
and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are 
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities.

	 Board Level Risk Management Committee
	 The Board is the one who set policy, strategy and objectives, and oversee the executive function. It sets risk 

appetite and ensures that it is reflected in business strategy and cascaded throughout the organization.  
For the effective risk management, Board has formed a board level committee called Risk Management 
Committee (RMC) which assists the board in setting risk strategy policies, including risk tolerance 
and appetite levels, as stipulated by Nepal Rastra Bank. It devises the risk management policy of 
the bank including credit, market and operational risk, risk integration, implementation of best risk 
management practices and setting up various risk limits of the bank. The Committee receives reports 
from management and after discussion and deliberations reaches in a conclusion that existing action 
taken by the management are appropriate or elevate the situations to the Board where further action is 
required with its recommendation.

	 Risk Governance
	 Bank has prepared and implemented policies and procedures to mitigate the risk at enterprises level 

arising to the bank and has inculated risk culture among the employees by establishing ownership 
mentality, capacity building programs, well defined job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical 
culture. Through Risk Management Framework, the finance seeks to efficiently manage credit, market 
and liquidity risks which arise directly through the finance commercial activities as well as operational, 
regulatory and reputational risks which arise as a normal consequence of any business undertaking.

	 The risk management committee is responsible for the establishment of, and compliance with, policies 
relating to management risk, supply risk, production risk, demand risk and collection risk. The finance 
risk governance structure is such that the responsibility for maintaining risk within the finance risk blanket 
is cascaded down from the Board to the appropriate functional, client business, senior management and 
committees. Information regarding material risk issues and compliance with policies and standards is 
communicated through the business, functional, senior management and committees.

	 Credit Risk
	 Credit risk refers to the probability of loss due to a borrower’s failure to make payments on the loan 

provided by the Finance. This directly impacts the financial performance of Finance. Motive of credit risk 
management is to gain a complete understanding of a Finance’s overall credit risk by viewing risk at the 
individual, customer and portfolio levels so that mitigating measures could be applied at desired levels.

	 Credit policy, product papers are the primary documented matters that are directly linked to credit 
risk management. The policies and procedures to be followed are in documented form defining roles 
and responsibilities of the personnel involved that provides a degree to autonomy on the evaluation 
and analysis of individual borrower. Credit Administration Department, Risk Management Department 
function to supervise risk on overall level.

	 Each prospective borrower is thoroughly analysed on his/her past, current status and future endeavours 
in order to ensure that borrower has capacity of repayment, before a credit is approved. Sufficient 
adequate collateral is obtained for all approved credit. Depending on the risk assigned to borrower, 
subsequent monitoring is being done. For similar group of borrowers, credit portfolio is prepared based 
on sector of loan.

	 The tools being used by Finance to assess overall credit risk is the ratio of non-performing loan to total 
loan on each loan sector. 

	 Market Risk
	 Market risk is the risk of happening of potential loss on assets of the Finance due to market factors. 

Market factors mainly comprise of interest rate, foreign exchange and collateral price. This risk is not 
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entirely manageable as it encompasses factors that are not wholly within the control of Finance and 
arises on transaction with customers. In general, management of this type of risk is by diversification.

	 Finance has the objective of effective risk management by way of risk identification, measurement, 
monitoring, management and analysis.

	 Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk of increased volatility due to changes in interest rate. 
Our nation has seen frequent and high changes in interest rate on deposit in the recent years with 
interest rate skyrocketing on few months time. Managing this risk is itself a huge challenge because 
fund diversion from one to Finance to another Finance is of high probability. Finance has been focusing 
on raising fixed term deposits with fixed interest rate in order to lock the available liquidity/deposit for 
specified period.

	 Foreign Exchange Risk: Foreign exchange risk is the risk of changes in exchange rates of convertible 
foreign currencies. This risk mainly arises from changes in exchange rate of US Dollars. Finance does 
not have any transaction in foreign currency.

	 Equity Price Risk: Finance has secured its loan by way of obtaining lien over the collateral of borrower.
	 Liquidity Risk
	 Liquidity risk is the risk that either Finance does not have financial resource to meet its obligations when 

due or could access to those resources at excessively high cost. Liquidity risk is managed by complying 
with the Directives and circulars issued by regulatory authority on time to time basis. CRR and SLR 
are now maintained after release of the status of Problematic Financial Institution as per regulatory 
requirement and periodic status of liquidity profile are prepared to analyse liquidity status. Assets Liability 
Management Committee is  formed at Finance

	 Operational Risk	
	 Operational risk is potential for loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and 

systems or external events. Risk Management Department is in place to monitor and mitigate operational 
risk. Standard operating procedures are prepared and implemented in order to define the process, 
people and system involved in each operational matters with existence of four eyes on each transaction 
(maker and cheker function). Finance has formed the Audit Committee for internal audit.

	 Information Technology Risk
	 Information technology risk refers to the risk arising from use of information technology. It includes 

hardware and software failure, human error on using IT, spam , virus, malicious attacks and also includes 
natural disaster. IT is integral part of operation of Finance and Finance has to rely heavily on IT. In order 
to minimize the risk related to IT, Finance has in place Business Continuity Plan.

	 Other Risk
	 The ever-changing environment gives rise to various new risks. Some of this include reputational risk, 

human resource risk, compliance risk etc. The risks are being evaluated and managed on daily/periodic 
basis by way of implementing mitigating measures. Nevertheless, the Risk Management Committee/
Compliance Department remains vigilant towards each risk.

	 Internal Control
	 The Board is responsible for ensuring the finance has appropriate internal framework in place that 

supports the achievement of the strategies and objectives. The various functions of the finance should 
be looked upon with a view to establish a proper control mechanism is in place during expansion and 
growth which enables it to maximize profitable business opportunities, avoid or reduce risks which can 
cause loss or reputational damage, ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations and enhance 
resiliance to external events.					   

	 The Board has set policies and procedures of risk identification, risk evaluation, risk mitigation and 
control/monitoring, in line with the NRB Directives and ensure that has been effectively implemented in 
the finance.					   

5.2	 Capital Management
5.2.1	 Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy	
A.	 Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy of Finance is as follows
	 Core Capital									                   (Rs. in ‘000)

S.N. Description Current Year Previous Year
1 Paid up Capital (ordinary shares)  818,911  742,175 
2 Proposed bonus share  -  - 
3 Share premium  19,703  20,037 
4 Irredeemable preferential share  -  - 
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5 General Reserve Fund  97,165  97,165 
6 Accumulated profit/loss (Retained earnings)  (439,270)  (315,892)
7 Profit & loss a/c as per balance-sheet
8 Capital Redemption Reserve Fund  -  - 
9 Capital Adjustment Fund  -  - 

10 Other Free Reserves  -  - 
Deductions:  -  - 

a Goodwill  -  - 
b Deferred tax assets  -  - 
c Investment on shares and securities in excess of limits  -  - 
d Investment to the company having financial interests  -  - 
e Fictitious Asset  -  - 

f Investment on land and building for self use not 
complying the Directives of NRB 18540  - 

g Investment on land development and housing 
construction in excess of limits  -  - 

h Underwriting share not sold within the stipulated time  -  - 
i Credit and other facilities banned by the prevailing laws  -  - 

Total Core Capital (i) 477,970  543,484 

	 Supplementary capital								                    (Rs. in ‘000)
S.N. Description Current Year Previous Year

1 Provisions of loan loss made for pass loan  36,692  25,250 
2 Additional loan loss provision 
3 Hybrid capital instruments  - 
4 Unsecured Subordinated Term Debt  - 
5 Exchange Equalization Fund  - 

6 Assets revaluation Fund (max. 2% of Supplementary 
capital is added automatically)  - 

7 Investment adjustment Fund  - 
Total Supplementary Capital (ii)  36,692  25,250 

 Total Capital Fund (i+ii)  514,662 568,734
Capital Adequacy Ratio

1 Capital Fund maintained ( in %) 22.25% 28.07%
2 Core Capital maintained (in %) 20.67% 26.82%

	 Summary of the bank’s internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current 
and future activities, if applicable:						    

	 SFCL has adopted sound risk management framework taking into account of guidelines prescribed by 
Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) and Risk Management Guidelines of SFCL 
ensuring soundness of capital position and sustainability of the business.

	 Considering the requirements to promulgate policies and procedures to safeguard the assets and liability 
of company, SFCL Board of Directors has approved different policies which provides guidance on 
independent identification, measurement and management of risks across various businesses. Finance’s 
different committees like Audit Committee, Risk Management Committee review the business and risks 
periodically and take account of stress test results, scenario analysis so as to align risk, return and capital 
in sustainable manner. Basel II disclosures have been complied with, addressing the risks and adopting 
measures to minimize their impact. Increasing complexities in risks, vulnerabilities of businesses and 
fast changing world with intense competition pose a threat to sustainability. In order to address the 
varieties of risk that keeps coming out of business operations, company has identified different risks 
and adopted different measures to minimize them. Capital planning is an integral part of the finance’s 
medium term strategic planning and annual budget formulation process. Total risk weighted exposures 
for the projected level of business operations is calculated, the required capital level is projected and a 
plan is formulated to retain the required capital. Ever since its establishment, the company has been able 
to generate and retain substantial earnings in order to ensure adequate capital formation, as required for 
its business growth. The company is well capitalized and able to maintain the required capital through 
internal generation, and equally through capital markets if needed.					   
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	 Summary of the terms, conditions and main features of all capital instruments, especially in case 
of subordinated term debts including hybrid capital instruments:

	 Not Applicable
B	 Risk Exposure
	 Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit, Market and Operational Risk		               (Rs. in ‘000)

S.N. Description Current Year Previous Year
1 Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk  2,138,944  1,948,450 
2 Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk  84,806  43,297 
3 Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk  -  - 

Total Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit, Market and 
Operational Risk

 2,223,750  1,991,747 

	 Risk weighted Exposure under each categories of Credit Risk			              (Rs. in ‘000)
S.N. Description Current Year Previous Year

1
Claims on domestic banks that meet capital adequacy 
requirements

 73,890  95,604 

2 Claims on Domestic Corporates  392,675  129,552 
3 Regulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue)  42,338  479,490 

4
Claims fulfilling all criterion of regularity retail except 
granularity

 183,125  52,717 

5 Claims secured by residential properties  95,589  63,105 
6 Claims secured by residential properties (Overdue)  17,831  -   

7
Past due claims (except for claims secured by 
residential properties)

 268,833  -   

8 High Risk claims  613,343  913,483 
9 Lending Against Securities (Bonds & Shares)  32,400  -   

10
Investments in equity and other capital instruments of 
institutions listed in stock exchange

 89,065  75,708 

11
Investments in equity and other capital instruments of 
institutions not listed in the stock exchange

 8,507  6,364 

12 Staff loan secured by residential property  9,157  5,247 
13 Other Assets (as per attachment)  296,839  120,801 
14 Off Balance sheet Exposure  15,351  6,378 

Total Risk Weight Exposure for Credit Risk  2,138,944  1,948,450 

Risk weighted Exposure Calculation Table					                (Rs. in ‘000)
S.N. Description Current Year Previous Year

1 Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk  2,138,944  1,948,450 
2 Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk  84,806  43,297 
3 Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk  -  - 

Total Risk Weight Exposure (before adjustment 
of Pillar II)

 2,223,750  1,991,747 

Adjustment under Pillar II

1
SRP 6.4a (5) ALM policies & practices are not 
satisfactory, add ...% of net interest income to RWE

 -  - 

2
SRP 6.4a (6) Add ...% of the total deposit due to 
insufficient Liquid Assets

 -  - 

3
SRP 6.4a (7) Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of capital 
charge of ...% of gross income.

 -  14,477 

4
SRP 6.4a (9) If overall risk management policies and  
precedures are not satisfactory. Add 4% of RWE

 88,950  - 

5
SRP 6.4a (10) Desired level of disclosure requirement 
has not been achieved. Add ….% of RWE

 -  19,917 

Total Risk Weight Exposure (after adjustment of Pillar II)  2,312,700  2,026,142 
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	 Amount of NPA’s (Both Gross and Net)						                   (Rs. in ‘000)
Category Gross Provision  Net 

Substandard Loan 4,289  343  3,946
Doubtful Loan  64,159  30,011  34,148
Loss Loan  3,066  767  2,300
Total  71,514  31,121  40,394

	 NPA Ratios
Particulars %
Gross NPA to Gross Loan and Advances 4.59%
Net NPA to Net Loan and Advances 2.75%

	 Movement of Non Performing Assets				     		               (Rs. in ‘000)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Net 

Substandard Loan  4,289  71,278  (66,989)
Doubtful Loan  64,159  -  64,159
Loss Loan  3,066  1,369  1,697
Total  71,514  72,647  (1,132)

5.3	 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities
	 The method of determination of f value of financial assets and financial liabilities of the Finance at three 

levels (level one, level two and level three) has been disclosed in Note 3.4.5. Classification of financial 
assets and financial liabilities is done as mentioned in Note 3.4.2.

	 F value measurement is done for investment in shares. F value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities 
at each reporting dates for the financial instruments presented in statement of financial position is as 
follows:

	 As at 31 Ashad 2080
Particulars Classification Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent AC  409,276,934 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank AC  126,039,696 
Loans and advances to customers AC  15,554,506 
Investment securities
     Quoted shares FVOCI  87,458,882 
     Unquoted shares FVOCI  5,987,049 
     Other Investment AC  222,291,681 
Other Assets- Account Receivable AC  8,845,639 
Total Financial Assets  -  -  875,454,387 
Financial Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions AC  354,755,041 
Deposits from customers AC  1,610,643,985 
Other Liabilities AC  105,849,931 
Total Financial Liabilities  -  -  2,071,248,957 

	 As at 32 Ashad 2079
Particulars Classification Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent AC  518,124,082 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank AC  93,500,876 
Loans and advances to customers AC  19,896,314 
Investment securities
     Quoted shares FVOCI  -  50,458,685 
     Unquoted shares FVOCI  5,671,420 
     Other Investment AC  259,975,957 
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Other Assets- Account Receivable  84,925 
Total Financial Assets  -  -  947,712,259 
Financial Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions AC  481,481,127 
Deposits from customers AC  1,434,112,759 
Other Liabilities AC  40,098,296 
Total Financial Liabilities  -  -  1,955,692,181 

Note: AC = Amortized Cost, FVOCI = F Value Through OCI.
5.4	 Operating Segment Information	
5.4.1	 General Information
	 Finance’s management has identified its operating segments based on the management of its branches 

and offices. In line with this, 3 different segments are identified based on 7 Provinces of Nepal on 
geographical separation basis. The operation, risk, transactions, etc. are more inclined on similiar 
manner on a particular state. All the related income and expenses of such segments are presented in the 
segment information. Equity, staff bonus, NFRS adjustments and income tax are not segregated and are 
included in central account. Intra-segment transactions are eliminated. Finance company has presence 
in five provinces namely; Province 1, Madhesh Province, Bagmati Province, Gandaki Province and 
Lumbini Province. The company has not carried out its operation in Province 1 and Madhesh Province 
in current fisacal year, thus is not included as reportable segment.

	 In general, the products that derive revenue is classified in the following manner.
i)	 Consumer Financing: Revenue generated by serving individual consumer is categorized under 

this product. This includes loans and deposit from individual customer.
ii)	 Corporate Financing: Revenue generated from customer other than consumer is categorized 

under this product. This includes loan and deposit.
iii)	 Treasury: Revenue generated by way of making investment in government securities, corporate 

bonds, mutual fund units, shares etc. are grouped under this product.
iv)	 Others: Other revenue are included in this product and includes operational service fees, locker, 

guarantee commission, etc.
5.4.2	 Segment result and segment position for the year ended on Ashad 2080		        In ‘000’
Particulars Koshi Madesh Bagmati Gandaki Lumbini Unallocated Total
Revenue from external 
customers

 78  8  13,298  300  313  -  13,998 

Intersegment revenues  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
Net revenue  78  8  13,298  300  313  -  13,998 
Interest income  368  269  217,861  12,621  26,342  -  257,461 
Interest expenses  1,049  6,233  142,750  11,877  24,936  -  186,845 
Net interest revenue  (681)  (5,964)  75,111  744  1,405  -  70,615 
Staff expenses  2,639  3,015  49,972  3,424  3,834  -  62,884 
Operating expenses  2,646  3,304  27,801  1,846  2,640  -  38,236 
Depreciation and amortization  401  413  13,101  441  297  -  14,653 
Other expenses  84  36  45,152  346  2,135  -  47,754 
Total segment expenses  5,771  6,769  136,026  6,057  8,906  -  163,529 
Segment profit/(loss)  (6,374)  (12,725)  (47,616)  (5,013)  (7,187)  -  (78,915)
Entity’s interest in the profit or loss of associate accounted for using equity method
Other material non-cash items:
Loans:
    Consumer  985,237 
    Corporate  573,624 
Deposit
      Consumer  1,051,375 
      Corporate  914,024 
Impairment of Assets  87,484 
Segment Assets  45,301  34,441 2,174,398  119,164  236,721  95,082  2,705,106 
Segment Liabilities  51,675  44,075  1,490,805  146,064  265,829  72,801  2,071,249 
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5.4.3	 Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities
i)	 Basis of accounting for any transactions between reportable segments:
	 All revenue generated including intra-segment revenue and expenses incurred in particular segment 

are presented under segment revenue and expenses. Intra-segment revenue/cost is netted off at Head 
Office. 						    

ii)	 Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segment’s profits or 
losses and the entity’s profit or loss before income tax

	 There does not exist such difference.						    
iii)	 Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segment’s assets and the 

entity’s assets.
	 There does not exist such difference.						    
iv)	 Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported 

segment profit or loss and the effect, if any,
	 Previously, segment reporting was not done. In current scenario, segment reporting based on 

geographical segment is presented.
v)	 Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments
	 There is no such allocation.
5.4.4	 Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities

a) Revenue In ‘000’
Total revenue for reportable segments  271,459 
Other revenue  - 
Elimination of intersegment revenues  - 
Entity’s revenue  271,459 

b) Profit or loss In ‘000’
Total profit or loss for reportable segments  (78,915)
Other profit or loss
Elimination of intersegment profit
Unallocated amounts:
     Staff bonus  - 
     Income tax  - 
     NFRS adjustments  - 
Profit before income tax  (78,915)

c) Assets In ‘000’
Total assets for reportable segments  2,610,024 
Other assets
Unallocated assets  95,082 
Entity’s assets  2,705,106 

d) Liabilities In ‘000’
Total liabilities for reportable segments  1,998,448 
Other liabilities  - 
Unallocated liabilities  72,801 
Entity’s liabilities  2,071,249 

5.4.5	 Information about product and services						           In ‘000’
Particulars Amount

Consumer banking  - 
Corporate banking  - 
Treasury  - 
Others  - 

5.4.6	 Information about geographical areas	
	 Revenue from geographical areas are as follows:						             In ‘000’

Domestic: Amount
Koshi Province  446 
Madesh Province  276 
Bagmati Province  231,160 
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Domestic: Amount
Gandaki Province  12,921 
Lumbini Province  26,655 
Foreign:
Total  271,459 

5.4.6	 Information about major customers
	 None of the customer have contribution of 10% of more revenue on total revenue of Bank.
5.5	 Share options and share based payment
	 Not applicable
5.6	 Contingent liabilities and capital commitment
	 Contingent liabilities are:

i.	 a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by 
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the entity or

ii.	 present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because it is not probable that 
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or 
the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

iii.	 Capital commitment are projected capital expenditure a company commits to spend on long-term 
assets over a period of time.

iv.	 Quantitative information on contingent liabilities and capital commitments are presented in Note 
4.28.						    

5.7	 Related parties disclosure
	 The related parties of the Finance which meets the definition of related parties as defined in “NAS 24 

Related Party Disclosures” are as follows
	 A. Board of Directors of the Financial Institution						    
	 B. Key Management Personnal						    
	 Board of Directors and Key Management Personnel of the Bank comprise the following:

SN Name Position
1 Thakur Prasad Bhattarai Chairperson
2 Binod Kumar Subedi Director
3 Sujan Adhikari Director
4 Sudip Ghimire Director
5 Durga Thapa Director
6 Janga Bahadur Hamal Independent Director
7 TikaNidhi Lohani Chief Executive Officer
8 Gokarna Prasad Duwadi Deputy Chief Executive Officer
9 Binod Raj Paudel Deputy General Manager

	 Mr. Binod Raj Paudel serves as the company secretary.
5.7.1	 Board Member Allowance and Facilities
	 All members of the Board of Directors are non-executive directors. The directors are paid Meeting 

Fees for their attendances in meeting of the Board of Directors and other Board Level Committees. The 
Chairman of the Board of Directors is paid NPR 5,000 per meeting attended while other members of the 
board receive NPR 4,000 per meeting attended.

	 In addition, all board members are provided Rs. 4,000 per month in order to cover expenses related to 
newspaper and telephone expenses.

	 Apart from the stated allowance and facilities, other allowance and facilities are not provided to board 
members and there has been no any commercial transaction of the Finance with the board member.

	 Details of compensation paid to the directors are:
Particulars Amount (Rs)

Board Meeting Fees  699,000 
Board Member Allowance  312,000 
Risk Management Committee Fees  88,000 
AML Committee Fees  28,000 
Audit Committee Fees  144,000 
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Particulars Amount (Rs)
Investigation Committee Fees  32,000 
Employee Service Committee Fees  76,000 
Budget Committee Fees  12,000 
Other Board expenses (Board Training and Other Expenses)  230,288 

5.7.2	 Loans and Advances extended to Promoters:
	 The Company has not extended any loans to promoters during the year.
5.7.3	 Key Management Personnel
	 Compensations paid to Key Management Personnel (which includes CEO and other executive officials) 

during the fiscal year is presented below. In addition, other non-monetary perquisites are provided to the 
Key Management Personnel as per the Company’s Human Resource Policy and employment terms and 
conditions.

Particulars Amount (Rs)
Salary and Allowances
CEO  4,717,000 
Other Key Management Personnel  4,082,011 
Total  8,799,011 
Other Benefits*
CEO  39,522 
Other Key Management Personnel  16,248 
Total  55,770 

	 *Other Benefits include Staff Bonus paid out of profit for previous year.
5.8	 Merger and acquisition
	 During the current fiscal year, there has not been any completed merger or acquisition.
5.9	 Events after reporting date
	 The events after reporting date are all those events, whether favourable or unfavourable, which occurs 

between the reporting date and the date approval of the financial statements by the board of directors. 
During this period, there are no such events that require adjustments or additional disclosures in the 
financial statement.

5.10	 Proposed Distributions (Dividend or Bonus Shares)
	 The company is not in a position to declare dividend or bonus shares this year.
5.11	 Departure from NFRS
	 The management of the finance company concluded that the financial statements fairly present the 

company’s financial position, performance and cash flows. The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Nepal (ICAN) issued ‘Notice regarding decision on Carve-outs in NFRS with alternative treatments’ on 
18 July 2022 and alternative treatments as per carve outs published on various dates has been adopted 
while preparing the financial statements.

5.12	 Limitations of NFRS
	 During NFRS implementation, whenever the information is not adequately available and the cost to 

develop the same would exceed the benefit derived, if any, has been noted and disclosed in the respective 
sections.

5.13	 Reclassifications, regrouing and rounding off
	 Previous year figure has been reclassified and regrouped wherever necessary to make the same 

comparable with the current year’s figure. Figures in financial statements are rounded off to nearest 
rupee.

5.14	 Refinance and Interest Subsidized Loan
	 Finance has provided facilities as per NRB Directive 2. Details are as follows:
	 Details of Refinance and Business Continuity Loan as on Ashadh 2080

Particulars No.of Customers Amount (NRs.)
Refinance Loan
Business Continuity Loan



90

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

	 Details of Subsidized Loan as on Ashadh 2080

Particulars No.of Customers Amount (NRs.)
Subsidized Loan 163  134,644,930 

5.11	 Major Financial Indicators of Last Five Years	

S.N. Particulars Indicator 2079-80 2078-79 2077-78 2076-77 2075-76
1 Net profit/total income %  (26.58)  0.11  30.22  82.34  57.78 
2 Earning per share

Basic earning per share Rs.  (8.56)  0.03  4.87  18.07  3.02 
Diluted earning per share Rs.  (8.56)  0.03  4.87  18.07  3.02 

3 Market price per share Rs.  349.00  223.00  469.00  97.00  101.00 
4 Price/earning ratio Times  (40.79)  7,264.08  96.22  5.37  33.45 
5 Dividend or bonus per share Rs.  -  -  -  -  - 
6 Cash dividend Rs.  -  -  -  -  - 

7 Interest income/loan and 
advances %  16.84  12.60  7.41  33.19  5.41 

8 Employee expenses/total 
operating expenses %  54.32  56.40  54.54  61.66  36.77 

9 Interest expenses/total deposit 
and borrowing %  11.60  9.20  4.71  12.51  7.23 

10 Exchange income/total income %  -  -  -  -  - 

11 Staff bonus/total employee 
expenses %  -  0.65  1.10  12.05  6.42 

12 Net profit/loans and advances %  (4.58)  0.01  2.52  27.46  3.13 
13 Net profit/total assets %  (2.59)  0.01  1.65  8.97  2.60 

14 Total loans and advances/total 
deposit % 79.32 82.86  117.22  58.22  233.52 

15 Total operating expenses/total 
assets %  4.28  3.25  4.82  11.37  6.99 

16 Capital adequacy ratio
a) Common Equity Tier 1 
Capital % 20.67  26.82  23.12  43.59  12.37 

b) Core Capital % 20.67  26.82  23.12  43.59  12.37 
c) Supplementary Capital %  1.59  1.25  1.20  0.12  - 
d) Total Capital Fund % 22.25  28.07  24.32  43.72  12.37 

17 Cash reserve ratio (CRR) %  6.58  5.27  5.02  7.60  0.11 
18 NPAs/total loan and advances %  4.59  4.58  5.11  86.64  100.00 
19 Base rate %  15.16  13.84  13.78  20.84  17.60 

20 Weighted average interest rate 
spread %  4.41  5.62  3.81  10.52  3.90 

21 Book net worth Rs.  633,857,355  625,743,042  294,751,120  131,973,756  99,101,575 
22 Total shares No.  8,189,114  7,421,748  4,283,851  1,819,803  1,819,803 
23 Total employees No.  93.00  65.00  59.00  39.00  13.00 
24 Others:

Per employee business (Rs. In 
lakh)  172.09  247.53  148.90  35.50  135.68 

Employee expenses/total 
income * %  23.86  23.07  48.28  64.41  57.22 

	 * Interest and other operational income has been considered as income while calculating this ratioSeri
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Unaudited Financial Result (Quarterly
4th Quarter End of Fiscal Year 2079/080

Condensed Statement of Financial Position

Fig in ‘000

Particulars
 This Quarter Ending 

(Ashad 31, 2080) 
 Immediate Previous Year 

Ending 

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent  409,033  518,124 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  126,040  93,501 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  -  - 
Derivative financial instruments  -  - 
Other trading assets  -  - 
Loan and advances to B/FIs  15,555  19,896 
Loans and advances to customers  1,513,695  1,564,756 
Investment securities  315,738  316,106 
Current tax assets  5,677  5,429 
Investment in susidiaries  -  - 
Investment in associates  -  - 
Investment property  113,577  49,633 
Property and equipment  141,750  63,123 
Goodwill and Intangible assets  2,718  2,551 
Deferred tax assets  22,482  20,004 
Other assets  33,118  18,314 
Total Assets  2,699,381  2,671,435 
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Instituions  354,755  481,481 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -  90,000 
Derivative financial instruments  -  - 
Deposits from customers  1,610,644  1,434,113 
Borrowing  -  - 
Current Tax Liabilities  -  - 
Provisions  -  - 
Deferred tax liabilities  -  - 
Other liabilities  104,559  40,098 
Debt securities issued  -  - 
Subordinated Liabilities  -  - 
Total Liabilities  2,069,958  2,045,692 
Equity
Share capital  818,911  742,175 
Share premium  19,703  20,037 
Retained earnings  (440,989)  (315,892)
Reserves  231,797  179,423 
Total equity attributable to equity holders  629,423  625,743 
Non-controlling interest  -  - 
Total equity  629,423  625,743 
Total Liabilities and equity  2,699,381  2,671,435 



94

नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

4th Quarter End of Fiscal Year 2079/080

Condensed Statement of Financial Position

Fig in ‘000

Particulars

 This year  
(Ashad 31, 2080) 

 Previous Year Corresponding 
 (Ashad 31, 2079) 

 This Quarter 
 Upto this 

Quarter (YTD) 
 This Quarter 

 Upto this 
Quarter (YTD) 

Interest income  53,162  257,138  180,825  199,701 
Interest expense  45,101  186,845  115,093  132,001 
Net interest income  8,061  70,293  65,732  67,700 
Fee and commission income  1,469  6,109  7,503  12,312 
Fee and commission expense  -  -  -  - 
Net fee and commission income  1,469  6,109  7,503  12,312 
Net interest, fee and commission income  9,530  76,403  73,235  80,012 
Net trading income  -  -  -  - 
Other operating income  (6,116)  (5,111)  9,760  10,185 
Total operating income  3,414  71,291  82,995  90,197 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and 
other losses

 (82,090)  44,157  8,215  (22,948)

Net operating income  85,504  27,134  74,780  113,145 
Operating expense

Personnel expenses  17,922  62,912  26,342  48,912 
Other operating expenses  13,425  38,203  11,763  28,268 
Depreciation & Amortisation  4,271  14,653  7,223  9,536 
Operating Profit  49,886  (88,634)  29,451  26,428 
Non operating income  1,740  6,821  2,199  10,961 
Non operating expense  3,598  3,598  33,897  34,234 
Profit before income tax  48,029  (85,411)  (2,247)  3,155 
Income tax expense
   Current Tax  -  -  -  - 
   Deferred Tax  (5,562)  (5,562)  2,927  2,927 
Profit for the period  53,591  (79,848)  (5,174)  228 

Condensed Statement of comprehensive income
Profit for the year  53,591  (79,848)  (5,174)  228 
Other comprehensive income  (12,594)  7,196  6,674  (11,585)

Fair value gain/(loss) on investment 
securities valued at FVOCI

 (12,594)  7,196  6,674  (11,585)

Revaluation of Fixed Assets (land)  -  - 

Total comprehensive income for the 
period

 40,997  (72,653)  1,500  (11,358)

Basic earnings per share  (9.95)  (9.95)  0.03  0.03 
Annualized basic earnings per share  (9.95)  (9.95)  0.03  0.03 
Profit attributable to:
Equity-Holders of the Bank  40,997  (72,653)  1,500  (11,358)
Non-Controlling Interest  -  -  -  - 
Total  40,997  (72,653)  1,500  (11,358)
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Ratios as per NRB Directive

Particulars
Current Year

Previous Year 
Corresponding

 This Quarter 
Ending 

 Upto This 
Quarter (YTD) 

 This Quarter 
Ending 

 Upto This 
Quarter (YTD) 

Capital Fund to RWA  22.98  28.71 
Non-Performing Loan(NPL) to Total Loan  4.59  4.58 
Total Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL 122.33  132.21 
Cost of Funds  9.04  9.08 
Credit to Deposit Ratio  79.32  82.86 
Average Credit to Deposit Ratio  84.24 
Base Rate  15.16  13.84 
Interest  Spread Rate  4.41  5.62 

Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
Particulars Current Year

Opening Retained Earning  (315,892)
Net profit or (loss)as per statement of profit or loss  (79,848)
Appropriations:

a. General reserve  - 
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund  - 
c. Capital redemption reserve  - 
d. Corporate social responsibility fund  - 
e. Employee’ training fund  (800)

Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment  (396,541)
Regulatory adjustment:
Regulatory adjustment as per NRB Directive  (44,448)
Distributable profit or (loss)  (440,989)

1.       This figures are subject to change as per the direction of the Regulator/External Auditor.	
2.       The above financial have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) 

as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standard Board after carve out issued by ICAN.	
3.       Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary for fair 

presentation. 	
4.       Loans and advances are presented along with accrued interest and staff loans net of impairment 

charges.	
5.       Detailed Interim Report has been published in Company’s website (www.sfcl.com.np)	
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बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

cf= j= @)&(÷*) sf] k|If]lkt tyf jf:tljs ljj/0fsf] t'ngfTds 
l:ylt -g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{sf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd_

jf;nft

?= xhf/df

ljj/0f jf:tljs k|If]lkt km/s sf/0f
;DklQ        

gub tyf gub ;fdfg 4,09,277 7,49,257 -3,39,980_ cNksfnLg lgIf]k bfloTjsf nflu 
a}+s d}Hbft /fVg' k/]sfn]

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 
tyf lng'kg]{

1,26,040 2,10,732 -84,692_
lgIf]k ;+sng  k|If]lkteGbf sd 
ePsfn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /fVg'kg]{ 
CRR cg';f/sf]  df}Hbft /flvPsf] .

a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft  
8]l/e]l6e ljQLo pks/0f  

cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQ 2,10,000 2,10,000
Jofkfl/s ;DklQnfO{ lb3{sflng 
nufgL ePsf] x'Fbf lwtf]kq nufgLdf 
k|:t't ul/Psf]

shf{ tyf ;fk6L a}+s tyf ljQLo 
;+:yfnfO{

15,555 2,97,248 -2,81,693_ juL{s/0f k|:t't ubf{ km/s kg{ uPsf] 

shf{ ;fk6L u|fxsnfO{ 15,13,181 59,48,530 -44,35,349_

sf]/f]gf / t/ntfsf] ;d:ofn] ubf{ 
shf{ tyf ;fk6Ldf  k|If]k0f cg';f/ 
lj:tf/ ug{ g;lsPsf] / zfvf 
;+hfn klg k|If]lktcg';f/ lj:tf/ 
ug{ g;lsPsf] 

lwtf]kqdf nufgL 3,15,738 1,20,000 1,95,738
Jofkfl/s ;DklQnfO{ lb3{sflng 
nufgL ePsf] x'Fbf lwtf]kq nufgLdf 
k|:t't ul/Psf]

o; jif{sf] cfos/ ;DklQ 5,677 5,677 cfos/ ;DklQ k|If]k0f gul/Psf]

nufgL ;DklQx? 1,13,577 1,13,577 NBA Disposal k|If]k0f cg';f/ x'g 
g;s]sf]

;DklQ tyf pks/0f 1,41,750 87,021 54,728 Voflt tyf cd"t{ ;DklQnfO{
k|If]lkt ljj/0f tof/ ubf{ ;DklQ 
tyf pks/0fdf k|:t't ul/Psf]Voflt tyf cd"t{ ;DklQ 2,718 2,718

:yug s/ ;DklQ 25,768 4,570 21,197 nufgLsf] FV loss df l;h{gf ePsf] 
:yug s/n] ubf{ km/s kg{ uPsf] 

cGo ;DklQ 35,827 2,69,598 -2,33,771_

cGo ;DklQdf NFRS adf]lhdsf] 
;dfof]hgn] / zfvf ;+hfn k|If]lkt 
cg';f/ lj:tf/ x'g g;s]sfn] ubf{ 
cGo ;DklQdf km/s kg{ uPsf] 

s'n ;DklQ 27,05,106 78,96,957 -51,91,851_  
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

bfloTj        

a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ ltg{ afFsL 3,54,755 -3,54,755_

lgIf]knfO{  k|If]k0f ubf{ a}s tyf 
ljlQo ;+:yf / u|fxssf] lgIf]knfO{ 
Ps} 7fFpdf k|:t't u/LPsf] t/ xfn 
5'§fP/ k|:t't ul/Psf]

g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg{ afFsL
g]kfn /fi6« a}+s;Fusf] ;fk6L k|If]k0f 
gul/Psf]

u|fxsaf6 lgIf]k 16,10,644 68,57,734 5,24,7090

sf]/f]gf / t/ntfsf] ;d:ofn] ubf{ 
lgIf]k k|If]k0f cg';f/ ;+sng ug{ 
g;lsPsf] / zfvf ;+hfn klg 
k|If]lkt cg';f/ lj:tf/ ug{ g;lsPsf]

ltg{ afFsL shf{ tyf ;fk6L –  

o; jif{sf] cfos/ bfloTj – 56,283 56,283 k|If]k0f u/] adf]lhd gfkmf gePsf]n] 
cfos/ bfloTj l;h{gf gePsf] 

Joj:yf –  

:yug s/ bfloTj –  

cGo bfloTj 1,05,850 51,729 -54,121_ bfloTjdf NFRS sf] ;dfof]hgsf] 
sf/0fn] km/s kg{ uPsf]

s'n bfloTj 20,71,249 69,65,746 48,94,497  
OlSj6L    
z]o/ kF"hL 8,18,911 8,18,911

z]o/ lk|ldod 19,703 9,660 -10,043_
xsk|b z]o/ lnnfddf laqmL ubf{
z]o/ lk|ldod k|fKt ePsf] t/
k|If]k0fdf lk|ldod ;+sng gul/Psf]

;l~rt d'gfkmf -4,39,270_ -82,067_ 3,57,203 Kf|If]k0f cg';f/ Joj;fo la:tf/ ug{ 
g;lsPsfn] gfkmf cfh{g sd ePsf] 
/ ;+lrt d'gfkmfdf sld cfPsf] hu]8fx? 2,34,512 1,84,708 -49,805_

z]o/wgLx?nfO{ afF8kmfF6 of]Uo s'n 
OlSj6L

6,33,857 9,31,212 2,97,355 Kf|If]k0f cg';f/ ;+lrt d'gfkmf a9\g 
g;s]sf] 

u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{         

s'n OlSj6L 6,33,857 9,31,212 2,97,355

s'n bfloTj / OlSj6L 2,705,106 78,96,957 51,91,851

k|lt z]o/ v'b ;DklQ 77=40 113=71 -36=31_ Kf|If]k0f cg';f/ ;+lrt d'gfkmf a9\g 
g;s]sf]
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बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

cf= j= @)&(÷*) sf] k|If]lkt tyf jf:tljs ljj/0fsf] t'ngfTds 
l:ylt -g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{sf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd_

Gffkmf gf]S;fg ljj/0f

?= xhf/df

ljj/0f jf:tljs k|If]lkt km/s sf/0f

Jofh cfDbfgL 2,57,461 6,22,785 -3,65,324_
k|If]k0fcg';f/ shf{ nufgL gePsf] 
/ a}+sn] k|bfg ug]{ Jofh b/ klg 
k|If]k0f cg';f/ g/x]sf]

Jofh vr{ 1,86,845 3,41,753 1,54,907 k|If]k0f cg';f/ lgIf]k ;+sng 
gePsf]], shf{ nufgL gePsf]], 
a}+sn] k|bfg ug]{ Jofh b/ klg k|If]
k0f cg';f/ g/x]sf] / cGo z'Ns 
tyf sldzg cfDbfgLdf klg 
qmdz c;/ k/]sf]

v'b Jofh cfDbfgL 70,615 2,81,032 -5,20,232_
z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 6,109 46,231 -40,121_

z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{ –

v'b z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 6,109 46,231 -40,121_
v'b Jofh, z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 76,725 3,27,263 -5,60,353_
v'b Jofkfl/s cfDbfgL –  

cGo ;~rfng cfDbfgL 1,067 36,000 -34,933_  

hDdf ;~rfng cfDbfgL 77,792 3,63,263 -5,95,286_
k|If]lkt z'Ns tyf cfDbfgLdf sf]
le8 / Joj;fo la:tf/sf] sf/0fn] 
sdL /x]sf]

shf{sf] hf]lvd Joj:yf -lkmtf{_ 44,157 28,670 -15,487_ k|If]lkt cg';f/  shf{sf] hf]lvd 
Joj:yf lkmtf{ gePsfn]

v'b ;~rfng cfDbfgL 33,635 3,34,593 -5,79,799_
k|If]k0f cg';f/ shf{ nufgL gePsf] 
/ a}+sn] k|bfg ug]{ Jofh b/ klg 
k|If]k0f cg';f/ g/x]sf]

;~rfng vr{    

sd{rf/L vr{ 62,884 70,708 7,824

k|If]k0f cg';f/sf] zfvf ;+hfn 
la:tf/ x'g g;s]sf], / k|If]k0f 
cg';f/ dfgj ;+;fwgdf lgo'QmL 
sd ul/Psf]

cGo ;~rfng vr{ 38,236 48,961 10,725 k|If]k0feGbf sd ;~rfng sfo{ 
ePsf], zfvf ;+hfn klg sd /x]sf]

x|f;s§L / kl/iff]wg 14,653 8,552 -6,101_
Zfvf ;+hfn k|If]k0fcg';f/ gePsf] 
sf/0f l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b ug'{ 
gk/]sf] 

;~rfng gfkmf -82,139_ 2,06,371 -5,92,247_

k|If]k0f cg';f/ shf{ nufgL 
gePsf], Joj;fo lj:tf/ gePsf] 
/ a}+sn] k|bfg ug]{ Jofh b/ klg 
k|If]k0f cg';f/ g/x]sf]
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

u}/ ;~rfng cfDbfgL 6,821 6,821 k|If]k0f ul/P cg';f/ ckn]vg 
ePsf shf{x? c;'nL x'g g;s]sf]

u}/ ;~rfng vr{ 3,598 3,598 v/fa shf{ ckn]vg ul/Psf] / of] 
lzif{s k|If]k0f gul/Psf] 

cfos/ / af]g; cl3sf] gfkmf -78,915_ 2,06,371 -5,89,023_  

sd{rf/L af]g; 0 18,761 18,761 k|If]lkt eGbf jf:tljsdf gfkmf 
sd ePsfn]

cfos/ cl3sf] gfkmf -78,915_ 1,87,610 -2,66,525_  
cfos/ vr{    

rfn' s/ – 56,283 -56,283_ k|If]kLt d'gfkmfdf s/ nfUg] t/ 
jf:tljsdf ljut jif{sf] gf]S;fgL 
;dflxt x'g uPsf]:yug s/ -8,848_ -8,848_

o; cjlwsf] gfkmf -70,067_ 1,31,327 -2,01,394_  

gfkmf afF8kmfF6    

a+}ssf] z]o/wgL -70,067_ 1,31,327 -2,01,394_  

u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{ –  

o; cjlwsf] gfkmf -70,067_ 1,31,327 -13,04,707_
k|If]k0f cg';f/ Joj;fo lj:tf/ 
x'g g;ls gfkmfdf sdL  ePsf]]

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL    

cfwf/e't k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL -8.56_ 16.04 jf:tljs cfDbfgLdf sdL x'g uO{ 
qmlds ?kdf k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLdf 
klg c;/ kg{ uPsf]8fOn'6]8 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL -8.56_ 16.04
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

cf= j= @)&(÷*) sf] k|If]lkt tyf jf:tljs ljj/0fsf] t'ngfTds 
l:ylt -g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{sf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd_

k||d'v ljlQo ;'rf+s

?= xhf/df

ljj/0f jf:tljs k|If]lkt km/s sf/0f 
r'Qmf k'FhL -?=xhf/df_ 8,18,911 8,18,911

hu]8f tyf sf]ifx? -?=xhf/df_ -1,85,054_ 1,12,301 -2,97,355_
Kf|If]k0f cg';f/ Joj;fo la:tf/ ug{ 
g;lsPsfn] gfkmf cfh{g sd ePsf] / 
;+lrt d'gfkmfdf sdL cfPsf]

s'n g]6jy{ 6,33,857 9,31,212 -2,97,355_ Kf|If]k0f cg';f/ ;+lrt d'gfkmf a9\g 
g;s]sf]

z]o/ ;+Vof -xhf/df_ 8,189 8,189

k|lt z]o/ g]6jy{ -?_ 77 114 -36_ Kf|If]k0f cg';f/ ;+lrt d'gfkmf a9\g 
g;s]sf]]

k|lt z]o/ r'Qmf kF'hL -?_ 100 100

g]6jy{df cf}ift k|ltkmn 
-k|ltzt_

-11.05Ü_ 14.10Ü -25.15Ü_

k|If]k0f cg';f/ Joj;fo lj:tf/ x'g 
g;s]sf]n] jf:tljs v'b ;DklQdf sdL 
x'g uO{ qmlds ?kdf cf};t k|ltkmndf 
klg c;/ kg{ uPsf] 

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL -8.56_ 16.04 -25_
k|If]k0f cg';f/ Joj;fo lj:tf/ x'g 
g;s]sf] / k|If]lkt cfDbfgLdf sd x'Fbf 
k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLdf c;/ kg{ uPsf]
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

g]kfn /fi6« a}+s4f/f cf=j= @)&(÷*) df lbPsf] lgb]{zg pk/ hjfkm

-!_	 nfdf] ;dob]lv laqmL gePsf u}/ a}lsË ;Dklt ljqmL ug'{ x'g .

	 o; ljlQo ;+:yfsf] s]lx u}/ a}lsË ;Dkltx? d'2f dfldnfsf sf/0fn] nfdf] ;dob]lv ljlqm x'g g;s]sf] eP 
tfklg pSt ;Dkltx? l56f] ljlqm ug{sf] nflu ;+:yf sl6a4 /x]sf] 5 .

-@_	 o; a}+ssf] hf/L PsLs[t lgb]{zg g+= !%÷)*) sf] a'Fbf g+= $ sf] pka'Fbf @ adf]lhd ;+:yfsf] cf};t Jofhb/ 
cGt/ % k|ltzt eGbf a9L gx'g] u/L sfod ug{ ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t ;hs /xg' 
x'g .

	 g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ Aofhb/ cGt/ (Interest Rate Spread) tf]lsPsf] l;df leq sfod ug{ 
;+:yf sl6a4 /x]sf] 5 . @)*) ;fn cflZjg dlxgfsf] Jofhb/ cGt/ (Interest Rate Spread) tf]lsPsf] 
l;dfleq sfod u/L k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

-#_	 o; a}+saf6 hf/L PsLs[t lgb]{zg g+= !(÷)*) adf]lhd ;Dklt z'l4s/0f tyf cfts+jfbL sfo{df ljQLo 
nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwL Joj:yfsf] k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ug'{ x'g .

	 PsLs[t lgb]{zg g+ !(÷@)*) adf]lhd ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cft+sjfbL sfo{df ljlQo nufgL lgjf/0f 
;DaGwL lglb{i6 Joj:yfsf] k"0f{ kfngfk|lt ;+:yf sl6a4 /x]sf] 5 . ;f] k|of]hgsf] nflu ;+:yfn] gLltut tyf 
;+/rgfut Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . ;f]sf] lgoldt sfof{Gjog / cg'udg ePsf] 5 .

-$_	 shf{ k|jfx / Joj:yfkg, u|ffxs klxrfg (KYC), ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, cg'kfngf, ;"rgf k|ljlw nufotsf 
ljifodf cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs, afXo n]vfk/LIfs tyf o; a}+saf6 cf}FNofPsf s}lkmotx? k'gM gbf]xf]l/g] 
Joj:yf ug'{ x'g .

	 o; ljlQo ;+:yfn] shf{ k|jfx, u|fxs klxrfg (KYC), ;+:yfut ;';f;g, cg'kfngf, ;'rgf k|ljlw ;d]tdf 
cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs, afXo n]vfk/LIfs tyf txfFaf6 cf}NofPsf s}lkmotx?sf] cfwf/df cfjZos ;'wf/ 
ul/Psf] 5 . To:tf s}lkmot gbf]xf]l/g] jftfj/0f agfpgsf nflu ;+:yfut k|0ffnLnfO{ yk ;'b[9 ul/Psf] 5 . 
;fy}, ;f] vfn] s}lkmot gbf]xf]l/g] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

l6kf]6
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)



नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

108 बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Teej program with women by Hetauda branch

ससं््थथाकाे गतिविधिका केही झलकहरू

Celebrating 22nd Anniversary at Kathmandu

21st AGM at Hetauda

Cycle Rally on the Occasion of 22nd Anniversary



नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

110 बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Wheelchair distribution program

Financial Literacy program at Banepa

Water Distribution at Chandeswori Jatra

Tree plantation by Kasaha branch

Nyano Luga Bitaran at Itahari

Dustbin and Chair distribution by Pokhara branch
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Gas Sangai Cash, Door to Door campaign at Butwal Gas Sangai Cash Door to Door campaign at Itahari

Gas Sangai Cash promotion

QR in Auto rikshaw SFCL QR in Fresh House

SFCL QR in Petrol Pump



नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

112 बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Gair branch opening ceremony Aurahi branch opening ceremony

Madhuban branch opening ceremonyKasaha branch opening ceremony

Kharendrapur branch opening ceremony Agreement with Himalayan Capital
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नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Blood donation at Butwal Blood donation at Kathmandu

Laxmipooja celebration in branches

Global Money Week Program at Hetauda CSR program at Nagpokhari



नेपाल राष्टट्र बैैंकबाट ‘ग’ वर््गकाे इजाजत पत्र प्राप्त ससं््थथा

114 बाइसाै ँवार््षषिक प्रतिवेदन (अा.व. २०७९/०८०)

Capacity development program

MOU with Gautambuddha Policlinic-Kharendrapur

Service Excellence and Marketing Skill Training Credit Excel and Risk Management Training

Agreement with Hamro Dudh Dairy -Kharendrapur

Agreement with Hotel Thamel Park






